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PART |

This Annual Report on Form 10-K (this Report), irdihg the exhibits hereto and the information ipooated by reference herein, contains “
forward-looking statements” within the meaning et8on 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as amen(iee Securities Act), and Section
21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as a®eérfithe Exchange Act), and such forward-lookiageshents involve risks and
uncertainties. Except for historical informationatters discussed below, including statements diotwie volume, sales, costs, cost savings,
earnings, cash flows, plans, objectives, expeatatigrowth or profitability, are forward-lookingas¢ments based on management’s estimates
assumptions and projections. Words such as “witiuld,” “may,” “expects,” “anticipates,” “targets,goals,” “projects,” “intends,” “plans,”
“believes,” “seeks,” “estimates,” and variationssarch words, and similar expressions, are intetalétentify such forward-looking
statements. These forward-looking statements dyepoedictions, subject to risks and uncertaintay] actual results could differ materially
from those discussed below. Important factors ¢batd affect performance and cause results tordiffaterially from management’s
expectations are described in the sections entiRésk Factors” and “Management’s Discussion andlsis of Financial Condition and
Results of Operations” in this Annual Report onrRdr0-K for the fiscal year ended June 30, 201 upatated from time to time in the
Company’s Securities and Exchange Commission (Si)s.

” u ” ”
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These factors include, but are not limited to:

e the Company’s costs, including volatility and ireses in commodity costs such as resin, dieseli-afitali, sodium hypochlorite,
high-strength bleach, agricultural commodities atiter raw materials;

e increases in energy costs;

the ability of the Company to implement and gereeeadpected savings from its programs to reduces costiuding its supply chain

restructuring and other restructuring plans;

supply disruptions or any future supply constrathtd may affect key commaodities or product inputs;

risks inherent in relationships with suppliers liming sole-source or single-source suppliers;

risks related to the handling and/or transportatibhazardous substances, including, but not lighite chlorine;

the success of the Company’s strategies;

the ability to manage and realize the benefit®itjventures and other cooperative relationshipduding the Company’s joint

venture regarding the Company’s Gladlastic bags, wraps and containers business, anagifeements relating to the provision of

information technology, procure to pay and other &ervices by third parties;

risks relating to acquisitions, mergers and divests, and the costs associated therewith;

e risks inherent in maintaining an effective systeimternal controls, including the potential impaftacquisitions or the use of third-
party service providers, and the need to refingrotsto adjust for accounting, financial reportisugd other organizational changes or
business conditions;

e the ability of the Company to successfully manageg tegulatory, product liability, intellectual grerty, environmental and other legal
matters, including the risk resulting from jointdageveral liability for environmental contingencaedd risks inherent in litigation,
including class action litigation;

e risks related to maintaining and updating the Camgjsainformation systems, including potential digiions, costs and the ability of

the Company to implement adequate information syst@ order to support the current business amsdipport the Company’s

potential growth;

the ability of the Company to develop commerciallgcessful products that delight the consumer;

consumer and customer reaction to price changes;

actions by competitors;

risks related to customer concentration;




customer-specific ordering patterns and trends;

risks arising out of natural disasters;

the impact of disease outbreaks, epidemics or paledeon the Company’s, suppliers’ or customersrapens;

changes in the Company’s tax rate;

unfavorable worldwide regional or local general economic and markeptainditions and events, including consumer confideanc
consumer spending levels, the rate of economic trave rate of inflation or deflation, and thedtial condition of the Company’s
customers, suppliers and service providers;

foreign currency exchange rate fluctuations anémotisks of international operations;

unfavorable political conditions in the countriesexre we do business and other operational riskadh countries;

the impact of the volatility of the debt and equitarkets on the Company’s cost of borrowing, céstpital and access to funds,
including commercial paper and the Company’s criedility;

risks relating to changes in the Company'’s cagitaicture, including risks related to the Comparapgity to implement share
repurchase plans and the impact thereof on the @oygcapital structure and earnings per share;

the impact of any unanticipated restructuring @es&gmpairment charges and the ability of the Camgga successfully implement
restructuring plans;

risks arising from declines in cash flow, whethesuiting from declining sales, higher cost levig,payments, debt payments, share
repurchases, higher capital spending, interesticostases greater than managenseexpectations, interest rate fluctuations, inas
in debt or changes in credit ratings, or otherwise;

the costs and availability of shipping and transpervices;

the Company’s ability to maintain its business tafian and the reputation of its brands; and

business disruptions, costs and future eventseckltatthe unsolicited conditional proposal madédayn Enterprises L.P. and the
pending proxy contest.

The Company'’s forward-looking statements in thip&teare based on management’s current views asurgetions regarding future events
and speak only as of their dates. The Company taides no obligation to publicly update or revisg forward-looking statements, whether
as a result of new information, future events tieotvise, except as required by the federal seesaritiws.

In this Report, unless the context requires otheewthe terms “the Company” and “Clorox” refer toeTClorox Company and its subsidiaries.
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ITEM 1. BUSINESS
Overview of Business

The Company is a leading manufacturer and markéteonsumer and institutional products with appneedely 8,100 employees worldwide
and fiscal year 2011 net sales of $5.2 billion. Toenpany sells its products primarily through masschandisers, grocery stores and other
retail outlets. It markets some of consumers’ mistted and recognized brand names, includinggitsesake bleach and cleaning products,
Green Work® natural cleaning and laundry products, P8ettd Mistolin® cleaning products, Fresh St@and Scoop Awa cat litter,
Kingsford® charcoal, Hidden Valle§ and K C Masterpiec@dressings and sauces, Bfitavater-filtration systems, Glad#bags, wraps and
containers, and Burt’'s Be@natural personal care products. The Company’s mtscare manufactured in more than two dozen caméand
marketed in more than 100 countries. The Comparg/faanded in Oakland, Calif., in 1913 and is inawgted in Delaware.

The Company has developed a strategy focused atingeshareholder value by investing in new andtég sales channels and countries
with profitable growth potential and categoriesiticalarly those categories aligned with global semer trends in the areas of health and
wellness, sustainability and affordability, and egling to a multicultural marketplace. The Compasgs economic profit as the key financial
metric in its decisions to drive enhanced perforoeamake portfolio choices and determine resouftoeations. Economic profit represents
profit generated over and above the cost of capgial by the business to generate that profitifformation on recent business
developments, refer to the information set fortdemthe caption “Executive Overview - Fiscal Ye@l2 Summary” in “Management’s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition &websults of Operations,” on page 1 of Exhibit 98teto, incorporated herein by
reference.

Financial Information About Operating Segments andPrincipal Products

The Company operates through strategic business thiait are aggregated into four reportable segsn@i¢aning, Lifestyle, Household and
International. As a result of the sale of the Conypmglobal auto care businesses (Auto Businesgas)results of the Auto Businesses are no
longer included in the Cleaning and Internatioeglartable segments. The four reportable segmentist®f the following:

e Cleaning consists of laundry, hormare and professional products marketed and sdlkeitunited States. Products within this segr
include laundry additives, including bleaches urttierClorox® brand and Clorox 2 stain fighter and color booster; home-care
products, primarily under the Clor8x Formula 409, Liquid-Plumr®, Pine-SoP, S.0.S® and Tilex® brands; and natural cleaning
and laundry products under the Green Wérksand.

e Household consists of charcoal, cat litter andtjgdmsgs, wraps and container products marketedaludin the United States.
Products within this segment include plastic bagaps and containers under the G¥datand; cat litter products under the Fresh Step
®  Scoop Away? and Ever Cleaff brands; and charcoal products under the Kingsfa@d Match Ligh® brands.

e Lifestyle consists of food products, water-filtatisystems and filters marketed and sold in théddrtates and natural personal care
products. Products within this segment include sires and sauces, primarily under the Hidden Va&llagd K C Masterpiec®
brands; water-filtration systems and filters unilher Brita® brand; and natural personal care products undeBuhiés Bees® brand.

e International consists of products sold outsidedhéed States, excluding natural personal cardymts. These products include
home-care, laundry, water filtration, charcoal aadlitter products, dressings and sauces, plbatis, wraps and containers, and
insecticides, primarily under the Clorx Javex®, Glad®, PinoLuz®, Ayudin®, Limpido®, Clorinda®, Poett®, Mistolin®,
Lestoil®, Bon Bril®, Nevex®, Brita®, Green Work® , Pine-SoP, Agua Jan®, Chux®, Kingsford®, Fresh Stef, Scoop Away
®  Ever Clear?, K C Masterpiec® and Hidden Valley brands.
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The Company has three product lines that have ateddor 10% or more of total consolidated netsalgring each of the past three fiscal
years. In fiscal years 2011, 2010 and 2009, resmbgt sales of liquid bleach represented approxétyal 4%, 13% and 14% of tl
Company’s total consolidated net sales, approxin&i&%, 28% and 29% of net sales in the Cleaniggnent for each of the three fiscal
years and 24%, 23% and 27% of net sales in thenltienal segment. In fiscal years 2011, 2010 &@B2respectively, sales of trash b
represented approximately 13%, 12% and 13% of tmagainys total consolidated net sales, approximately 3P4 and 33% of net sales
the Household segment and approximately 10% ofalet in the International segment for each oftiree fiscal years. Sales of charcoal
represented approximately 11% of the Companya tminsolidated net sales in each of the fiscalsy2@11, 2010 and 2009 and
approximately 34%, 36% and 32% of net sales irthesehold segment, respectively.

Information about the results of each of the Comyfmreportable segments for the last three figeals and identifiable assets as of the end
of the last two fiscal years, reconciled to thesmidated results, is set forth below. For addiidnformation, refer to the information set
forth in Note 21 -Segment Reportingf the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemeatgrining on page 58 of Exhibit 99.1 hereto.

Fiscal Total
(Millions) Year Cleaning® Household Lifestyle @ International () Corporate @) Company
Net sales 2011 $ 1,61¢ $ 1,611 $ 882 $ 1,11¢ $ = $ 5,231
2010 1,62¢ 1,66: 864 1,08: - 5,23¢
2009 1,621 1,72¢ 812 99¢ - 5,15¢
Earnings (losses) from continuing operations
before income taxes 2011 35€ 27¢ 1) 147 (217) 563
2010 36€ 29C 308 144 (300) 80t
2009 34¢ 28¢ 27C 121 (316) 70¢
Identifiable assets 2011 83¢ 84¢ 1,15( 937 39C 4,16
2010 1,20¢ 78¢ 1,37¢ 90z 271 4,54¢

@ |dentifiable assets for fiscal year 2010 includd@%of net assets and liabilities of the Auto Basses classified as assets held for sale,

net. See “Results of Operations” in “ManagemenbDiscussion and Analysis of Financial Condition &websults of Operationgin page
3 of Exhibit 99.1 heretc

Fiscal year 2011 losses from continuing operatlmgfere income taxes for the Lifestyle reportablgnsent included the non-cash
goodwill impairment charge of $258 for the Burt'ed® business. See “Results of Operations” in “Mameagnt ’ s Discussion and
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Ggiems” on page 3 of Exhibit 99.1 hereto. Fisady2011 diluted net earnings per
share from continuing operations of $2.07 incluttedimpact of $1.86 from this n-cash goodwill impairment charg

Corporate includes certain nonallocated adminisgatosts, interest income, interest expense aridig®ther nonoperating income &
expenses. Corporate assets include cash and aaishleqts, the Company’s headquarters and reseatiievelopment facilities,
information systems hardware and software, persad@nces and other investmenidentifiable assets for Corporate included $259
$87 of cash and cash equivalents for fiscal ye@itd 2nd 2010, respectively. See “Financial Pos#iod Liquidity” in “Management’s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition &®bults of Operatio” on page 13 of Exhibit 99 hereto.

@

®

Principal Markets and Methods of Distribution

In the United States, most of the Company’s praglace nationally advertised and sold to mass madisers, warehouse clubs, and dollar,
military and other types of retail stores primatiyough a direct sales force, and to grocery stare grocery wholesalers primarily throuc
combination of direct sales teams and a netwotk@fers. Within the United States, the Companysse8titutional, janitorial, healthcare and
food-service versions of many of its products tigtodistributors. Outside the United States, the @amy sells products to the retail trade
through subsidiaries, licensees, distributors antt-venture arrangements with local partners. Addally, the Company sells many of its
products through online retailers and sells itsir@tpersonal care products directly to consumalia®.
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Financial Information about Foreign and Domestic Ogerations

For detailed financial information about the Comyarforeign and domestic operations, including sedes and long-lived assets by
geographic area, see Note 2%egment Reportingf the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemeaggrning on page 58 of Exhibit 99.1
hereto.

Sources and Availability of Raw Materials

The Company purchases raw materials from numenoaSiliated domestic and international suppliemsns of which are sole-source or
single-source suppliers. Interruptions in the daljvof these materials or services could advelisghact the Company. Key raw materials
used by the Company include resin, diesel, chlkalalsodium hypochlorite, high-strength bleachrragate and agricultural commodities.
Sufficient raw materials were available during &isgear 2011 and costs for materials continue tedbatile. During fiscal year 2011, the
Company experienced escalating commodity costs Cidmpany generally utilizes supply and forward-pase contracts to help ensure
availability and help manage the volatility of thecing of raw materials needed in its operatidfhswever, the Company is nonetheless
highly exposed over the short term to changesédmtite of commodities used as raw materials imthaufacturing of its products. For
further information regarding the impact of changesommodity prices, see “Quantitative and QualitaDisclosures about Market Risk” in
“Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Finan€iahdition and Results of Operations” on page 1Bxdfibit 99.1 hereto and “Risk
Factors — Volatility and increases in the priceay materials, energy, shipping and transportation, other necessary supplies or services
could harm the Company'’s profits” in Item 1.A hexei

Patents and Trademarks

Most of the Company’s brand name consumer prodaretprotected by registered trademarks. Its brantkes and trademarks are highly
important to its business, and the Company purawssirse of vigorous action against apparent igfinents. Maintenance of brand equity
value is critical to the Company’s success. The gamy’s patent rights are also material to its bessrand are asserted, where appropriate,
against apparent infringements.

Seasonality

Most sales of the Company’s charcoal products oirctire first six months of each calendar year. éderate seasonality trend also occurs in
the net sales of the Company’s Burt's BEemtural personal care products, with slightly mihan half of the annual net sales occurring
during the months of October through March. Shemntatborrowings are used to build inventories ofthproducts in the off-season.

Customers

Net sales to the Compé’s largest customer, Wal-Mart Stores, Inc. anaiffiiates, were 26% for fiscal year 2011 and 2#nffscal years
2010 and 2009 of consolidated net sales and oatinreach of the Company’s reportable segmentstNer customers exceeded 10% of
consolidated net sales in any year. During fisealrg 2011, 2010 and 2009, the Company’s five lagestomers accounted for 44%, 45%
and 44% of its net sales, respectively, and itdasgest customers accounted for 55%, 55% and 54 et sales, respectively.

Competition

The markets for consumer products are highly coitivetMost of the Company’s products compete vaither nationally advertised brands
within each category and with “private label” bran@ompetition is encountered from similar andraliéve products, some of which are
produced and marketed by major multinational oiomatl companies having financial resources grethtar those of the Company. Depentc
on the product, the Company’s products competerodyet performance, brand recognition, price, valuether benefits to consumers. A
newly introduced consumer product (whether impromedewly developed) usually encounters intensepsgdition requiring substantial
expenditures for advertising, sales promotion aade merchandising support. If a product gains woes acceptance, it normally requires
continued advertising and promotional support amgoing product improvement to maintain its relatiwarket position.
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Research and Development

The Company conducts research and developmentiisiratiits Technical Center in Pleasanton, Califd also conducts research and
development activities in Kennesaw, Ga.; Cincinr@hi.; Willowbrook, II.; Midland, Mi.; Durham, NGand Buenos Aires, Argentina. The
Company devotes significant resources and atteiignoduct development, process technology andwuoar insight research to develop
commercially viable consumer-preferred productdiinnovative and distinctive features. The Compiayrred expenses of $115 million,
$118 million, and $113 million in fiscal years 2Q2D10 and 2009, respectively, on direct reseatthities relating to the development of
new products and/or the maintenance and improveofaxisting products. In addition, the Companyaibtains technologies from third
parties for use in its products. Royalties relatmguch technologies are reflected in the Compmaogst of sales. For further information
regarding the Company’s research and developmetds,csee “Research and development costs” in “Mamagt’s Discussion and Analysis
of Financial Condition and Results of Operations”page 6 of Exhibit 99.1 hereto.

Environmental Matters

For information regarding noncapital expendituated to environmental matters, see the discus&ietow under “Risk Factors —
Environmental matters create potential liabilitsks” in Item 1.A. No material capital expenditurekating to environmental compliance are
presently anticipated.

Number of Persons Employed
At June 30, 2011, the Company employed approxim&dl00 people.
Available Information

The Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K, Quart&gports on Form 10-Q and Current Reports on FeKre8d amendments to those
reports filed or furnished pursuant to Sections]l 8¢ 15(d) of the Exchange Act are available amG@ompany’s Internet Web site, free of
charge, as soon as reasonably practicable afteeploets are electronically filed with or furnishiedthe SEC. These reports are available at
www.thecloroxcompany.com under Investors/Finankitdrmation/SEC Filings. Information relating torporate governance at Clorox,
including the Company’s Code of Conduct, Board o€Btors Governance Guidelines and Board Commidteeters, including charters for
the Management Development and Compensation Coeanttie Audit Committee, the Finance CommitteethedNominating and
Governance Committee, is available at www.thecloooxpany.com under Company Information/Corporatedgdtance. The Company will
provide any of the foregoing information withoutacbe upon written request to Corporate Communinafi®he Clorox Company, 1221
Broadway, Oakland, CA 94612-1888. The informationtained on the Company’s Internet Web site ismdtided as a part of, or
incorporated by reference into, this Report.




ITEM 1.A. RISK FACTORS

The risks and uncertainties set forth below, as asbther factors described elsewhere in this Repan other filings by the Company with
the SEC, could adversely affect the Company’s lassinfinancial condition and results of operatiguditional risks and uncertainties that
are not currently known to the Company or thatrerecurrently believed by the Company to be maltemniy also harm the Company’s
business operations and financial results.

The Company faces intense competition in its market which could lead to reduced profitability.

The Company faces intense competition from consyratuct companies both in the United States aiitd international markets. Most of
the Company'’s products compete with other widelyeatised brands within each product category ant Vgirivate label” brands and
“generic” nonbranded products of grocery chainswahdlesale cooperatives in certain categories, ltyipically are sold at lower prices.

The Company’s products generally compete on this lsgroduct performance, brand recognition, prigdue or other benefits to
consumers. Advertising, promotion, merchandising packaging also have a significant impact on coresypurchasing decisions, and the
Company is increasingly using digital media markgtnd promotional programs to reach consumergwiynintroduced consumer product
(whether improved or newly developed) usually emters intense competition requiring substantialeexitures for advertising, sales
promotion and trade merchandising. If a produchgabnsumer acceptance, it normally requires coatiradvertising, promotional support
and product improvements to maintain its relativarkat position. If the Company’s advertising, mairkg and promotional programs,
including its use of digital media to reach constsnare not effective or adequate, the Companyessmd volume may be impacted.

Some of the Company’s competitors are larger ané financial resources greater than those of thegamy. These competitors may be able
to spend more aggressively on advertising and ptiomal activities, introduce competing products mquickly and respond more effectiv

to changing business and economic conditions thei€bmpany can. In addition, the Company’s comgrstinay attempt to gain market
share by offering products at prices at or belowséhtypically offered by the Company. Competitigévaty may require the Company to
increase its spending on advertising and promotmikor reduce prices, which could lead to redyefits and adversely affect growth.

Unfavorable worldwide , regional and local economiconditions and financial market volatility may negtively impact the Company’s
financial performance and liquidity.

Although the Company continues to devote significasources to support its brands, unfavorable @oanconditions may continue to
negatively affect consumer demand for the Compapyoducts. Consumers may reduce discretionarydépgedue to economic uncertainty
unfavorable economic conditions, and this may eagduced sales volumes or cause a shift in tlep@ay’s product mix from higher
margin to lower margin products. Consumers mayeiase purchases of lower-priced or non-branded pts@dund the Company'‘competitor:
may increase levels of promotional activity for kmpriced products as they seek to maintain salksnes during uncertain economic times.

In addition, global markets have continued to eiguare significant disruptions during fiscal yeafl2Gnd continuing volatility could harm
the Company’s business. Although the Company ctlyrgenerates significant cash flows from ongoipgmations and has access to global
credit markets through its financing activities axisting credit facilities, if the current creditnditions were to worsen, the Company might
not be able to access credit markets on favorabtes, which could adversely affect the Companyiltglo borrow. Financial market
volatility and unfavorable economic conditions nzdgo adversely affect the financial condition af tbompany’s customers, suppliers and
other business partners. If customers’ financialditions are severely affected, the Company mayadable to collect accounts receivable,
which could impact its results.




Sales growth objectives may be difficult to achieveand price increases and changes to the Companyeoduct and geographic mix
may impact the Company’s financial results.

A large percentage of the Company’s revenues cdrmesmature markets that are subject to high legétompetition. During fiscal year
2011, approximately 79% of the Company’s net sai@s generated in U.S. markets. U.S. markets fanabg products are generally
characterized by high household penetration. Thagamy'’s ability to achieve sales growth will depeamdits ability to drive growth through
innovation, investment in its established brands emhanced merchandising and its ability to caphmeket share from competitors. The
Company anticipates taking broad price increasessadts global portfolio in fiscal year 2012, whimay slow sales growth or create volume
declines in the short term as consumers adjusti¢e mcreases. If the Company is unable to ine@eaarket share in existing product lines,
develop product improvements, undertake sales, etiagkand advertising initiatives that grow its guot categories, and develop, acquire or
successfully launch new products, it may not aghie’sales growth objectives.

In addition, changes to the mix of products the @any sells, as well as the mix of countries in \whts products are sold, can adversely
impact the Company’s operating expenses, the anafuatenue and the timing of revenue recognitienich could cause its profitability to
suffer. The Company’s outlook assumes a certainmeland product mix of sales, and if actual resdty from this projected volume and
product mix of sales, the Company’s operationsrasdits could be negatively affected.

Volatility and increases in the price of raw materals, energy, shipping and transportation, and othenecessary supplies or services
could harm the Company'’s profits.

Volatility and increases in the price of raw madésj including resin, chlor-alkali, sodium hypodtitie, high-strength bleach, linerboard,
soybean oil, solvent, natural oils, corrugate ati@iochemicals and agricultural commodities, oréases in the cost of energy, transportation
and other necessary services may harm the Conpanyfits and operating results. The Company a#teis significant commaodity and otl
price increases in fiscal year 2012 and if sucheiases occur or exceed the Company’s estimatethar@@ompany is not able to increase the
prices of its products or achieve cost savingdfebsuch price increases, its profits and opegatesults will be harmed. In addition, if the
Company increases the prices of its products iparese to increases in the cost of commoditiestlemdommodity costs decline, the
Company may not be able to sustain its price irs@gaver time. Also, competitors may not adjust fwéces, which could lead to sales
declines and loss of market share. Sustained priceases may lead to declines in volume, and whdeCompany seeks to project tradeoffs
between price increases and volume, its projectiagng not accurately predict the volume impact adgpmcreases, which could adversely
affect its financial condition and results of og@nas. For further information regarding the impatthanges in commodity prices, see
“Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about kédRisk” in “Management’s Discussion and Analyafig-inancial Condition and Results
of Operations” on page 16 of Exhibit 99.1 hereto.

To reduce the price volatility associated with eiptited commodity purchases, the Company usesadievinstruments, including

commodity futures and swaps. The extent of the Gomis derivative position at any given time depeodshe Compang’ assessment of tl
markets for these commaodities, the price volatilitghe markets and the cost of the derivativerimsents. Many of the commodities used by
the Company in its products do not have activelged derivative instruments. If the Company doéoné unable to take a derivative
position and costs subsequently increase, oinftttutes a position and costs subsequently deereghe Company’s costs may be greater thar
anticipated or higher than its competitors’ costs Binancial results could be adversely affected.

Profitability could suffer if the Company is unable to generate anticipated cost savings and efficieies, or efficiently manage supply
chain and manufacturing processes.

The Company continues to implement plans to impits/eompetitive position by achieving aggressinawal cost-savings targets and it
expects ongoing cost savings from its continuoysravement activities. The Company anticipates tlves¢inuing cost savings will result
from reducing material costs and manufacturingficieihcies and realizing productivity gains, distriion efficiencies and overhead
reductions in each of its business segments. I€rmpany cannot successfully implement its cosirggvplans or the cost of making these
cost-savings changes increases, it may not reallizaticipated benefits. Any negative impact thplems have on the Company’s
relationships with employees or customers or ailyr&ato generate the anticipated efficiencies samings could adversely affect its financial
results.

10




The Company’s success and profitability also depmmthe efficient manufacture and production ofduets. Historically, the Company has
undertaken restructuring programs and incurreduetstring charges, and expects to continue touettre its operations as necessary to
improve operational efficiency. For example, begignin fiscal year 2008, the Company began a sugipain restructuring involving closing
certain domestic and international manufacturirggiifaes and redistributing production between thmaining facilities and third-party
producers to optimize available capacity and redypsrating costs. Gaining additional efficienciemynbecome increasingly difficult over
time and any failure to successfully execute suEnges, or any increase in the cost of these changgy result in supply chain interruption,
which may negatively impact product volume and riterg

The Company is subject to risks related to its intenational operations, including exposure to foreigrexchange rate risk.
The Company faces and will continue to face sulbistiarisks associated with having foreign operadiancluding:

e economic or political instability in its internatial markets, including in Latin America and partily in Venezuela and Argentina;

e difficulty in obtaining nonlocal currency (e.g.,%l.dollars) to pay for the raw materials needeshamufacture the Comparsyproduct:
and contract-manufactured products, particularlyémezuela;

e restrictions on or costs relating to the repawiatf foreign profits to the United States, inchglipossible taxes or withholding
obligations on any repatriations; and

e the imposition of tariffs, trade restrictions, mricestrictions or other governmental actions gdimgra negative impact on its business.

These risks could have a significant impact onGbenpany’s ability to commercialize its productsaboompetitive basis in international
markets and may have a material adverse effedsarsults of operations or financial position. T@mpany’s small sales volume in some
countries, relative to some multinational and lamahpetitors, could exacerbate such risks.

In addition, the Company is exposed to foreignency exchange rate risk with respect to its sgledits, assets and liabilities denominated
in currencies other than the U.S. dollar. Althotigla Company uses instruments to hedge certairgfo@irrency risks, these hedges only
offset a small portion of the Company’s exposuréteign currency fluctuations and its reportecheags may be affected by changes in
foreign exchange rates.

The Company’s operations outside the United Stateslso subject to risks relating to potentidiclifties in staffing and managing local
operations, import and export laws, raw materialilability, credit risk of local customers and distitors and potentially adverse tax
consequences.

Inflation is another risk associated with the Compsa international operations. For example, Venézhas been designated as a highly
inflationary economy. Gains and losses resultiogifthe remeasurement of non-U.S. dollar monetasgtasind liabilities of subsidiaries
operating in highly inflationary economies are melgal in earnings. Given Venezuela's designatioa laigihly inflationary economy and the
devaluation of the official rate, the Company’saeue, operating profit and net income will continoide negatively impacted in fiscal year
2012 and beyond. In addition, there can be no asserthat other countries in which the Companyatgsr such as Argentina, will not also
become highly inflationary and that its operatiank not be negatively impacted as a result. FatHfar information regarding Venezuela, see
“Venezuela” in “Management’s Discussion and Anaysli Financial Condition and Results of Operatioms’page 12 of Exhibit 99.1 hereto.

Government regulations could impose material costs.

Generally, the manufacture, packaging, labelingraste, distribution and advertising of the Comparproducts and the conduct of its
business operations must all comply with extentderal, state and foreign laws and regulations eikample, in the United States, many of
the Company’s products are regulated by the Enmental Protection Agency, the Food and Drug Adriiaf®on and the Consumer Product
Safety Commission, and the Compasproduct claims and advertising are regulatechbyFederal Trade Commission. In addition, secuat
certain of the Company’s facilities is regulatedthg Department of Homeland Security.
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Most states have agencies that regulate in pataltbkese federal agencies. In addition, the Coryipanternational operations are subject to
regulation in each of the foreign jurisdictionsaihich it manufactures or distributes its produtitthe Company is found to be noncompliant
with applicable laws and regulations in these bepfreas, it could be subject to civil remediesiuding fines, injunctions, recalls or asset
seizures, as well as potential criminal sanctiany, of which could have a material adverse effadt®business. Loss of or failure to obtain
necessary permits and registrations could delgyewrent the Company from meeting current produniated, introducing new products,
building new facilities or acquiring new businesaes could adversely affect operating results,iqaerly with respect to its charcoal
business. It is possible that the federal governméhincrease regulation of the transportatioiorage or use of certain chemicals to enhance
homeland security or protect the environment, idiclg with evolving climate change standards oréased regulation in other areas, and that
such regulation could negatively impact the Commapility to obtain raw materials or could increasts. In addition, pending legislative
initiatives and newly adopted legislation, suchhesPatient Protection and Affordable Care Act,Health Care and Education Reconcilial
Act of 2010 and the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reformd &onsumer Protection Act, in the areas of heafthceform and other initiatives and
legislation in the area of taxation of domestic &méign profits, executive compensation and cafpgovernance could also increase the
Company's costs.

The Company’s ability to conduct business, particudrly in international markets, may be affected by mlitical, legal, tax and
regulatory risks, and government reviews, inquiriesor investigations could harm the Company’s busines

The Company’s operations outside the United Statesubject to risks relating to compliance withaleand regulatory requirements in the
United States and in local jurisdictions. Additiipathere is a risk of potentially higher incidenof fraud or corruption in certain foreign
jurisdictions and greater difficulty in maintainiedfective internal controls. From time to timeg tBompany may conduct interr
investigations and compliance reviews to ensureith&in compliance with applicable laws and riagions. Additionally, the Company cot

be subject to inquiries or investigations by gowveent and other regulatory bodies. Any determinatiiat the Company’s operations or
activities are not in compliance with U.S. laws;luding the Foreign Corrupt Practices Act, or intional laws and regulations could expose
the Company to significant fines, penalties or o8anctions that may harm the business and repatafithe Company.

Acquisitions, new venture investments and divestites may not be successful, which could impact theothpany’s results.

In connection with the Company’s strategy, the Canypmay seek to increase growth through acquisitibiot only is the identification of
good acquisition candidates difficult and compeditibut these transactions also involve nhumeraks rincluding the ability to:

e successfully integrate acquired companies, prodagsiems or personnel into the Comparexisting business, especially with res;
to businesses or operations that are outside dftlited States;

minimize any potential interruption to the ongolmgsiness of the Company;

successfully enter categories and markets in witielCompany may have limited or no prior experience

achieve expected synergies and obtain the desiraddial or strategic benefits from acquisitions;

retain key relationships with employees, customgaistners and suppliers of acquired companies; and

maintain uniform standards, controls, procedurespniicies throughout acquired companies.

Acquired companies or operations or newly-creatattwes may not be profitable or may not achielesdavels and profitability that justify
the investments made. Future acquisitions or vestoould also result in potentially dilutive isscas of equity securities, the incurrence of
debt, the assumption of contingent liabilities, itherease in expenses related to certain assetinemedsed operating expenses, which could
adversely affect the Company’s results of operatiemd financial condition. Future acquisitionsareign companies or new foreign ventures
would increase, among other things, the Compampesure to foreign exchange risks. In additiorthenextent that the economic benefits
associated with any of the Company’s acquisitidngrdsh in the future, the Company may be requiretecord write-downs of goodwiill,
intangible assets or other assets associated ugthacquisitions, which could adversely affecogerating results.
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The Company may also divest certain assets, bisgines brands that do not meet the Company’s gicabbjectives or growth targets. With
respect to any divestiture, the Company may eneowifficulty finding potential acquirers or othéivestiture options on favorable terms.
Any divestiture could affect the profitability die¢ Company, either as a result of the gains oefossa such sale of a business or brand, the
loss of the operating income resulting from sudk sathe costs or liabilities that are not assuimgthe acquirer (i.e., stranded costs) that
may negatively impact profitability subsequent ty aivestiture. The Company may also be requireg@tognize impairment charges as the
result of a divesture.

Any potential future acquisitions, new ventureslimestitures may divert the attention of managenaeit may divert resources from matters
that are core or critical to the business.

The Company may not successfully develop and intragte new products and line extensions.

The Company'’s future performance and growth dependss innovation and ability to successfully deyeor license and introduce new
products and line extensions and product improvésndie Company cannot be certain that it will ssfully achieve its innovation goals.
The development and introduction of new produagisiire substantial and effective research, developraed marketing expenditures, which
the Company may be unable to recoup if the newymisddo not gain widespread market acceptance.pveduct development and
marketing efforts, including efforts to enter masker product categories in which the Company maitdd or no prior experience, have
inherent risks. These risks include product devalept or launch delays, which could result in thenpany not being first to market, the
failure of new products and line extensions to eghianticipated levels of market acceptance anddseof failed product introductions.

Dependence on key customers could adversely affélse Company’s business, financial condition and rests of operations.

A limited number of customers account for a largecpntage of the Company’s net sales. Net salg®t@ompany’s largest customer, Wal-
Mart Stores, Inc. and its affiliates, were 26%ffecal year 2011 and 27% for each of fiscal ge&20r10 and 2009 of the Company’s
consolidated net sales and occurred in each aCtmepany’s reportable segments. No other custonxeeeded 10% of the Company’s
consolidated net sales in any of these fiscal y&arsng fiscal years 2011, 2010 and 2009, the Camyis five largest customers accounted
for 44%, 45% and 44% of its net sales, respectj\ald its ten largest customers accounted for 3%, and 54% of its net sales,
respectively. The Company expects that a signifipantion of its revenues will continue to be dedvrom a small number of customers. As
a result, changes in the strategies of the Compdaggest customers, including a reduction in thmlper of brands they carry or a shift of
shelf space to “private label” or competitors’ puots, may harm the Company’s sales. Additionallis thay reduce the ability of the
Company to bring new innovative products to conggme

In addition, the Company'’s business is based piiynapon individual sales orders, and the Compamjcially does not enter into long-term
contracts with its customers. Accordingly, thesstemers could reduce their purchasing levels osebaying products from the Company at
any time and for any reason. If the Company do¢&ffiectively respond to the demands of its custethey could decrease their purchases
from the Company, causing the Company’s sales eofitgpto decline. In recent years, the Companydess increasing retailer consolidation
both in the United States and internationally. Thésd has resulted in the increased size andeinfle of large consolidated retailers, which
may demand lower pricing or special packaging grdse other requirements on product suppliers. Thesieess demands may relate to
inventory practices, logistics or other aspectthefcustomer-supplier relationship. If the Compeegses doing business with a significant
customer or if sales of its products to a significeustomer materially decrease due to customeniiovy reductions or otherwise, the
Company’s business, financial condition and rexfligperations may be harmed.
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The Company'’s financial results could suffer if theCompany is unable to implement its strategies of the Company’s strategies do nc
achieve the intended effects.

There is no assurance that the Company will betalilaplement its strategies, including, among othags, new product innovation, cost
savings and penetration of and growth in intermationarkets. If the Company is unable to implenisngtrategies in accordance with its
expectations, the Company may not achieve its daeémgrowth targets and its financial results cddddversely affected. While the
Company believes that implementation of its strigegill advance the Company’s business and firdmesults, there can be no assurance
that this will be the case.

Reliance on a limited base of suppliers may resuih disruption to the Company’s business.

The Company relies on a limited number of suppliersertain commodities and raw material inputsjuding sole-source and single-source
suppliers for certain of its raw materials, packagiproduct components, finished products and atheessary supplies. If the Company is
unable to maintain supplier arrangements and oslsliips, or if it is unable to contract with suppdi at the quantity, quality and price levels
needed for its business, or if any of the Compahkgissuppliers becomes insolvent or experiencesr dithancial distress, the Company could
experience disruptions in production and its finahesults could be adversely affected.

The Company’s success depends, in part, on its kpgrsonnel.

The Companys success depends, in part, on its ability tometaikey personnel, including its executive offcand senior management te;
The unexpected loss of one or more of the Compdaysemployees could disrupt its business. The Gmyis success also depends, in part,
on its continuing ability to identify, hire, traand retain other highly qualified personnel. Coriijmet for these employees can be intense,
especially in the San Francisco Bay Area whereCitimpanys headquarters and largest research facility astdd. The Company may not
able to attract, assimilate or retain qualifiedspanel in the future, and its failure to do so daadlversely affect its business.

Product liability claims could adversely affect theCompany’s sales and operating results.

The Company has in the past, and may be requirtrkifuture, to pay for losses or injuries purpdistecaused by its products. Such claims
may be based on allegations that, among otherghthg Company’s products contain contamingntsyide inadequate instructions regarc
their use or inadequate warnings concerning intena with other substances, or damage propempemons. Product liability claims could
result in negative publicity that could harm then@a@any’s sales and operating results. In additiooné of the Company’s products is found
to be defective, the Company could be require@aalf it, which could result in adverse publicitydssignificant expenses. Although the
Company maintains product liability insurance cawgr, potential product liability claims may excéleel amount of insurance coverage or
certain product liability claims may be excludedianthe terms of the policies.

Harm to the Company’s reputation or the reputationof one or more of its leading brands could have aadverse effect on the business.

Maintaining a strong reputation with consumerstamers and trade partners is critical to the siecoéthe Company’s business. The
Company devotes significant time and resourcesdgrams designed to protect and preserve the Coyigpaeputation and the reputation of
its brands. These programs include ethics and dangd, sustainability, and product safety and gy alitiatives. Despite these efforts,
adverse publicity about the Company, including pdcafety or similar concerns, whether real ocgieed, could occur, and the Company’s
products could face withdrawal, recall or otherligyassues. Such events, if they were to occualg¢tarm the Company’s image and result
in an adverse effect on its business, as well@sireresources to rebuild its reputation.
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Environmental matters create potential liability risks.

The Company must comply with various environmelatals and regulations in the jurisdictions in whichperates, including those relating
to air emissions, water discharges, the handlimgdisposal of solid and hazardous wastes, the riatiea of contamination associated with
the use and disposal of hazardous substances anodros regarding climate change. The Company reitly involved in or has potential
liability with respect to the remediation of pashtamination in the operation of some of its cutlieand formerly owned and leased faciliti

In addition, some of its present and former faetlithave been or had been in operation for manysyaal, over that time, some of these
facilities may have used substances or generatédiaposed of wastes that are or may be considerzardous. It is possible that those sites,
as well as disposal sites owned by third partiagttom the Company has sent waste, may in the fiiidentified and become the subject of
remediation. It is possible that the Company cdildome subject to additional environmental liae#itin the future that could result in a
material adverse effect on its results of operatianfinancial condition.

The Company had a recorded liability of $15 milleomd $16 million at June 30, 2011 and 2010, respeyt for its share of aggregate future
remediation costs related to certain environmemtters, including Superfund and other responserecat various locations. One matter in
Dickinson County, Michigan, for which the Compasyjointly and severally liable, accounts for a sab8al majority of the recorded liability
at both June 30, 2011 and 2010. The Company hasagp be liable for 24.3% of the aggregate rentiediand associated costs for this
matter pursuant to a cost-sharing arrangementaniittird party. With the assistance of environmeotalsultants, the Company maintains an
undiscounted liability representing its currenttetimate of its share of the capital expendituregintenance and other costs that may be
incurred over an estimated 30-year remediatiorogeCurrently, the Company cannot accurately ptatetiming of future payments that
may be made under this obligation. In addition,@lmenpany’s estimated loss exposure is sensitigeviariety of uncertain factors, including
the efficacy of remediation efforts, changes in edration requirements and the timing, varying casid alternative clean-up technologies
that may become available in the future. Although possible that the Company’s exposure may ekteeamount recorded, any amount of
such additional exposures, or range of exposwusamtiestimable at this time.

The Company also handles and/or transports hazagidstances, including but not limited to chlariasits plant sites, including the rail
transit of liquid chlorine from its point of origito the Company manufacturing facilities. A release of such cleats, whether in transit or
the Companys facilities, due to accident or an intentional aould result in substantial liability. The Compamas incurred, and will contin
to incur, significant capital and operating expéumais and other costs in complying with environraélaws and regulations and in providing
physical security for its worldwide operations, auth expenditures reduce the cash flow availabillee Company for other purposes.

Failure to maximize, successfully assert or succdshy defend the Company’s intellectual property rights could impact its
competitiveness.

The Company relies on intellectual property righdsed on trademark, trade secret, patent and ghpyaiwvs to protect its brands and its
products and the packaging for those products.Gdrapany cannot be certain that these intellecttgggrty rights will be maximized or that
they can be successfully asserted. There is dhégkhe Company will not be able to obtain andqudiits own intellectual property rights or,
where appropriate, license intellectual propergts necessary to support new product introductibhe Company cannot be certain that
these rights, if obtained, will not later be indated, circumvented or challenged, and the Compaunld incur significant costs in connection
with legal actions to assert its intellectual prapeights or to defend those rights from assediohinvalidity. In addition, even if such rights
are obtained in the United States, the laws of softiee other countries in which the Company’s picid are or may be sold do not protect
intellectual property rights to the same extenthaslaws of the United States. If other partiesiigfe the Company'’s intellectual property
rights, they may dilute the value of the Compariyrands in the marketplace, which could diminfshwtalue that consumers associate witl
Company’s brands and harm its sales. The failupetéect or successfully assert its intellectualpgrty rights could make the Company less
competitive and could have a material adverse effiedts business, operating results and finaraxadition.
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If the Company is found to have infringed the intelectual property rights of others or cannot obtainnecessary intellectual property
rights from others, its competitiveness could be matively impacted.

One of the Company’s strategies is to improverigglpcts by licensing third-party ideas and techgigs in a process refered to as “o pen
innovation . ” If the Company is found to have witdd the trademark, trade secret, copyright, pateather intellectual property rights of
others, directly or indirectly, through the usesath third-party ideas or technologies arisingfits open innovation projects, such a finding
could result in the need to cease use of a tradermade secret, copyrighted work or patented itieerin the Company’s business and the
obligation to pay a substantial amount for pagirigiement. It could also be necessary to pay ataotial amount in the future for rights if
holders are willing to permit the Company to conéro use such intellectual property rights. Eithering to cease use or pay such amounts
could make the Company less competitive and coale la material adverse impact on its businessatipgrresults and financial condition.

The Company’s substantial indebtedness could advesly affect its operations and financial results angbrevent the Company from
fulfilling its obligations, and the Company may inarr substantially more debt in the future, which coudd exacerbate these risks.

The Company has a significant amount of indebtezin®s of June 30, 2011, the Company had $2.6 bithiodebt. The Company’s
substantial indebtedness could have important cpesees. For example, it could:

e make it more difficult for the Company to satisfy cash obligations;

e limit the Company'’s ability to fund potential acqitions;

e require the Company to dedicate a substantialgodf its cash flow from operations to paymentsteindebtedness, which would
reduce the availability of its cash flow to fundnkimg capital requirements, capital expenditured atfier general corporate purposes;

e limit the Company’s flexibility in planning for, aeacting to, general adverse economic conditiorthanges in its business and the
industry in which it operates;

e place the Company at a competitive disadvantageaosd to its competitors that have less debt; and

e limit, along with the financial and other restniaicovenants in the Company'’s indebtedness, amibrgg things, its ability to borrow
additional funds. Failure to comply with these awaets could result in an event of default thanoif cured or waived, could have a
significant adverse effect on the Company.

In addition, the Company may incur substantial &l indebtedness in the future to fund acquissgi to repurchase shares or to fund other
activities for general business purposes, subpecbinpliance with the Comparsyéxisting restrictive debt covenants. As of Jube2B11, the
Company could add approximately $1.1 billion inremoental debt and remain in compliance with retsteadebt covenants, although there is
no assurance that the actual amount that the Compan be able to borrow in the future will equastamount. If new debt is added to the
current debt levels, the related risks that the @amy now faces could intensify. In addition, thetaaf incurring additional debt could
increase due to possible downgrades in the Compangdit rating. Any decision regarding the Compariyture borrowings will be based

the facts and circumstances existing at the timguding the Company’s credit rating. If the Comyparere to borrow the maximum amount
available to it, its credit rating could be dowrndgd.

The Company could be adversely affected if its créidratings were to fall below investment grade.

Certain terms of the agreements governing the Cagip@ver-the-counter derivative instruments camfaiovisions that require the
Company’s credit ratings, as assigned by StandaRbor’'s and Moody’s to the Company and its coypaeties, to remain at a level equal to
or better than the minimum of an investment gra@ditrating. If the Company’s credit rating weoefall below investment grade, the
counterparties to the derivative instruments coefflest full collateralization on derivative instrents in net liability positions. As of June
30, 2011, the Company and each of its counterpamigintained investment-grade ratings with botimn&ed & Poor’s and Moody’s.
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The Company may not have sufficient cash to servidts indebtedness and pay cash dividends.

The Company'’s ability to repay and refinance itdeintedness and to fund capital expenditures depenttee Company’s cash flow. In
addition, the Company’s ability to pay cash dividemepends on cash flow and net profits (as defiyddelaware law). The Comparsytast
flow and net profits are often subject to genecan@mic, financial, competitive, legislative, reguary and other factors beyond the
Company'’s control, and such factors may limit trerpany’s ability to repay indebtedness, pay cagiteinds and repatriate earnings at an
effective cost.

The facilities of the Company and its suppliers arsubject to disruption by events beyond the Companiy control.

Operations at the facilities of the Company andiugpliers and retail customers are subject tagign for a variety of reasons, including
work stoppages, disease outbreaks or pandemissofwar, terrorism, fire, earthquakes, floodingothver natural disasters. In addition, the
Company'’s corporate headquarters and Technicale€Carg located near major earthquake fault lin&3allifornia. If a major disruption were
to occur, it could result in harm to people or tlagural environment, temporary loss of accessitica@rdata, delays in shipments of products
to customers or suspension of operations.

The Company’s continued growth and expansion and reasing reliance on third-party service providerscould adversely affect its
internal control over financial reporting, which could harm its business and financial results.

Clorox management is responsible for establishimyraaintaining adequate internal control over fiahreporting. Internal control over
financial reporting is a process to provide reabtmassurance regarding the reliability of finahoégorting for external purposes in
accordance with accounting principles generallyepted in the United States. Because of its inhdiritations, internal control over

financial reporting is not intended to provide db®assurance that a misstatement of the Compéingiscial statements would be prevented
or detected. The Company’s continuing growth arghesion in domestic and globally dispersed mankdtplace significant additional
pressure on the Company’s system of internal cbatrer financial reporting. Moreover, the Compangreasingly engages the services of
third parties to assist with business operatiomsfarancial reporting processes, which inserts tiolthl monitoring obligations and risk into
the system of internal control. Any failure to main an effective system of internal control ovieaficial reporting could limit the

Company’s ability to report its financial resultscarately and on a timely basis or to detect aedqont fraud.

A failure of a key information technology system cold adversely impact the Company’s ability to condat business.

The Company relies extensively on information textbgy systems, some of which are managed by thartltservice providers, in order to
conduct business. These systems include, but atemited to, programs and processes relating taroanicating within the Company and
with other parties, ordering and managing matefials suppliers, converting materials to finishedqucts, shipping products to customers,
processing transactions, summarizing and reporésaglts of operations, complying with regulatoagal or tax requirements, and other
processes involved in managing the business. Thep@oy is implementing certain enterprise-wide uggsato the Company’s hardware,
software and operating systems, including initigtm international enterprise resource plannintegay$ERP), in order to support the
Company’s existing operations and future growthth& Companys existing and/or future technology systems andgsses do not adequat
support the future growth of the Company’s busintss Company’s business may be adversely impagtdtbugh the Company has
network security measures in place, the systemshmasyilnerable to computer viruses, security breachnd other similar disruptions from
unauthorized users. While the Company has bustwgmuity plans in place, if the systems are dagdagy cease to function properly due to
any number of causes, including catastrophic eygoiser outages, security breaches or other similants, and if the business continuity
plans do not effectively resolve such issues amaly basis, the Company may suffer interruptionthie ability to manage or conduct
business, which may adversely impact the Compamnysiness.
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The Company’s judgments regarding accounting polias and the resolution of tax disputes may impact éhCompany’s earnings and
cash flow.

Significant judgment is required in determining empany’s effective tax rate and in evaluatingatspositions. The Company provides for
uncertain tax positions when such tax positionsatomeet the recognition thresholds or measuregréetia prescribed by applicable
accounting standards. Fluctuations in federalestatal and foreign taxes or a change to uncetipositions, including related interest and
penalties, may impact the Company’s effective &®.rWhen particular tax matters arise, a numbgeafs may elapse before such matters
are audited and finally resolved. Unfavorable reoh of any tax matter could increase the effectax rate. Any resolution of a tax issue
may require the use of cash in the year of resmiufror additional information, refer to the infation set forth in Note 19Income Taxesf
the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statementsibéggy on page 49 of Exhibit 99.1 hereto.

The estimates and assumptions on which the Comparsyfinancial statement projections are based may px@ to be inaccurate, which
may cause its actual results to materially differfom such projections.

The Companys financial statement projections are dependerediain estimates and assumptions related to, awitweg things, estimates
liabilities, goodwill, category growth, market sharojections, and the Company’s ability to gereesaffficient cash flow to reinvest in its
existing business, fund internal growth, repurchissshares, make acquisitions, pay dividends aeelt mebt obligations. While the
Company'’s projections are based on historical égpee and on various other assumptions that thep@oynbelieves to be reasonable under
the circumstances and at the time they are made;dmpany’s actual results may differ materialbnirits financial outlook. Any material
variation between the Company’s projections anddtsal results may adversely affect its stockepric

There can be no guarantee that the Company will caimue to make dividend payments or repurchase itsteck.

Although the Company’s board of directors has auled a share repurchase program and adopteddedivipolicy under which the
Company intends to pay quarterly cash dividendgsocommon stock, any determinations by the Comgargpntinue to repurchase its
common stock or by the board of directors to cargito pay cash dividends on its common stock wilbbsed primarily upon the Company’s
financial condition, results of operations, busghe=quirements, price of its common stock in theeoof the repurchase program , and board
of directors’ continuing determination that theusghase program and the declaration of dividendieuthe dividend policy are in the best
interests of the Company’s stockholders and aosinpliance with all laws and agreements applicabtbe repurchase and dividend
programs.

The Company'’s business could be negatively affected a result of an unsolicited takeover proposal ca proxy contest.

In July 2011, the Company received an unsolicimtdional proposal from Carl Icahn and certaithisf affiliated entities to purchase all of
the outstanding shares of the Company. Subsequémi\Company received a notice from Carl Icahn@erthin of his affiliates that
announced their intent to nominate 11 individualsdlection to its board of directors. The unstdidiproposal and proxy contest could have
an adverse effect on the Company’s business because

e responding to unsolicited takeover proposals ahdraictions by activist shareholders can be casitl/time-consuming, disrupting
the Company'’s operations and diverting the attentioits management and employees;

e perceived uncertainties as to the Company’s fullinection may result in the loss of potential besis opportunities, and may make it
more difficult to attract and retain qualified pansel and business partners; and

e if completed, a takeover may result in a changeeintrol under certain of the Company’s loegm indebtedness agreements, and
require it to repurchase certain outstanding debuisties or result in an acceleration of certanhebtedness.

In addition, any unsolicited offer could cause @@mmpany’s stock price to fluctuate significantly.

18




ITEM 1.B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS
None.

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

Production and Distribution Facilities

The Company owns or leases and operates 22 mamtfigctacilities in North America and owns and agtes 16 manufacturing facilities
outside North America globally. The Company alsgsks six regional distribution centers in North Aiceand several other warehouse
facilities. Management believes the Company’s petidn and distribution facilities, together withditional facilities owned or leased and
operated by various unaffiliated finished produgigiers and distribution center service providbet serve the Company, are adequate to
support the business efficiently and that the Camijsaproperties and equipment have generally beelhmaintained. The Company is
continually performing a supply chain efficiencyasysis, which may lead to further domestic andrimaional manufacturing facilities
closures and redistributing production betweemeitsaining facilities and contract manufacturersgptimize availability and capacity and
seek to reduce operating costs. For additionalinédion, see “Restructuring and asset impairmestistan “Management’s Discussion and
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Ggiems” on page 7 of Exhibit 99.1 hereto, incorpedaherein by reference.

Offices and Research and Development Facilities

The Company owns its general office building lodateOakland, Calif., its Technical Center and D@gater located in Pleasanton, Calif.
and its research and development facility at impin Buenos Aires, Argentina. The Company alsaloets research and development
activities and engineering research in leasediti@silin Willowbrook, Il.; Cincinnati, Oh.; MidlandMi.; Durham, NC.; and Kennesaw, Ga.
Leased sales and other facilities are locatechatna@ber of other locations. The Company has outggliacsignificant portion of its informati
technology activities to Hewlett-Packard, includitgydata centers, which are primarily located Iptfaretta, Ga.

Beginning in the fourth quarter of fiscal year 20ft®2 Company expects to begin the process ofagtarcertain staff from its general office
in Oakland, Calif. and from its current researct davelopment facility in Pleasanton, Calif., toeav facility also located in Pleasanton,
Calif. The new Pleasanton facility consists of apmately 343,000 square feet of leased space dhbomse the Company’s research and
development group, as well as other administrative: operational support personnel. The Companyotxpe complete the relocation in the
first quarter of fiscal year 2013.

Encumbrances

None of the Compar's owned facilities are encumbered to secure defeddy the Company.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

The Company is subject to various lawsuits andrdaielating to issues such as contract disputegupt liability, patents and trademarks,
advertising, employee and other matters. Altholnghrésults of claims and litigation cannot be prtsdl with certainty, it is the opinion of
management that the ultimate disposition of theatars, to the extent not previously provided ¥at, not have a material adverse effect,

individually or in the aggregate, on the Comparogasolidated financial statements taken as a whole.
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EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT

The names, ages, years first elected and curtkss ¢if the executive officers of the Company aduy 31, 2011 are set forth below:

Year Firs
Elected
Executive
Name Age Officer Title

Donald R. Knauss 60 2006 Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer
Lawrence S. Peiros 56 1999 Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Office
Daniel J. Heinrich 55 2003 Executive Vice President — Chief Financial Officer
Frank A. Tataseo 56 2004 Executive Vice President — Strategy & Growth, B&g#/raps and Away from Home
Jacqueline P. Kane 59 2004 Senior Vice President — Human Resources & CorpdxHgers
Laura Stein 49 2005 Senior Vice President — General Counsel
Thomas P. Britanik 53 2009 Senior Vice President — Chief Marketing Officer
Wayne L. Delker 57 2009 Senior Vice President — Chief Innovation Officer
Benno Dorer 47 2009 Senior Vice President — Cleaning Division & Canada
James Foster 49 2009 Senior Vice President — Chief Product Supply Office
Grant J. LaMontagr 55 2009 Senior Vice President — Chief Customer Officer
George Roeth 50 2009 Senior Vice President — General Manager, Spedziitision
Michael J. Costello 45 2011 Vice President — General Manager, International

There is no family relationship between any ofdbeve-named persons, or between any of such peasorsny of the directors of the
Company. See Item 10 of Part Il of this Reportddditional information regarding the Company’s@xee officers.

Donald R. Knauss was elected chairman and chiafutixe officer of the Company in October 2006. Hasvexecutive vice president of The
Coca-Cola Company and president and chief operafiinger for Coca-Cola North America from Febru@§04 until August 2006.

Lawrence S. Peiros was elected executive vicegeasand chief operating officer effective Marcii20From January 2007 through
February 2011, he served as executive vice presarehchief operating officer — North America. Frdamuary 1999 through January 2007,
he served as group vice president — household.

Daniel J. Heinrich was elected executive vice plesi —chief financial officer effective June 2009. FroaiyJ2004 until June 2009, he sen
as senior vice president — chief financial officer.

Frank A. Tataseo was elected executive vice prasidstrategy & growth, bags & wraps and away flwwme effective January 2009. From
January 2007 to December 2008, he served as exesite president - functional operations. Frony 2004 through January 2007, he
served as group vice president — functional opamati
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Jacqueline P. Kane was elected senior vice presidamman resources & corporate affairs effective JanB@05. She joined the Company
vice president — human resources in March 2004nasdelected senior vice president — human resourchdy 2004.

Laura Stein was elected senior vice president emgicounsel effective January 2005. She also dasgeecretary from September 2005
through May 2007.

Thomas P. Britanik was elected senior vice presidashief marketing officer effective June 2009. piteviously held the position of vice
president — marketing from February 2008 to May2@rom July 2005 through January 2008, he sersedca president — general manager,
U.S. auto-care and Brifa.

Wayne L. Delker was elected senior vice presidesttief innovation officer effective June 2009. lenpd the Company in August 1999 as
vice president — global research & developmentsarded in that position through May 2009.

Benno Dorer was elected senior vice presidentanahg division and Canada effective March 2011sklwed as senior vice president —
general manager, cleaning division from June 2608ugh March 2011. From October 2007 to May 20@hdéld the title of vice president —
general manager, cleaning division. He previouslyg tthe position of vice president — general manadwgmusehold division from March 2007
to October 2007. He joined the Company in Janu@fb2As vice president — general manager, @Ribducts and served in that position
through March 2007.

James Foster was elected senior vice presiderief-prioduct supply officer effective June 2009. irépril 2009 to May 2009, he served as
vice president — product supply. From October 2003ugh April 2009, he served as vice presidenarufacturing. He held the position of
vice president — product supply, specialty prodgetaips from July 2004 through September 2007.

Grant J. LaMontagne was elected senior vice prasidehief customer officer effective June 2009. Frory 2004 to May 2009, he served
vice president — sales.

George Roeth was elected senior vice presidenhergemanager, specialty division effective Jun@2M™e held the title of vice president —
general manager, specialty division from Febru@@72through May 2009. From April 2004 through Fetlon2007, he served as vice
president — general manager, litter, food & chatcoa

Michael J. Costello was elected vice presidentregd manager, international, effective March 20HE held the title of vice president —
general manager, Latin America and Europe, frop 2009 through March 2011, and vice president -eggnmanager, Latin America, from
June 2008 through June 2009. From November 2005 ghrMay 2008 he served as vice president — inierrel marketing.
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PART Il

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT 'S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS, AND | SSUER
PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

Market Information

The Company’s common stock is listed on the NewkY&tock Exchange. The high and low sales priceseguimr the New York Stock
Exchange-Composite Transactions Report for eachepiaperiod during the past two fiscal years appe Note 23 -Unaudited Quarterly
Data of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statememitg;h appears on page 61 of Exhibit 99.1 heretmrmorated herein by reference.

Holders

The number of record holders of the Company’s comstock as of July 31, 2011 was 12,525 based annr#tion provided by the
Company’s transfer agent.

Dividends

The amount of quarterly dividends declared witlpees to the Company’s common stock during the pastiscal years appears in Note 23 —
Unaudited Quarterly Dataf the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statememitich appears on page 61 of Exhibit 99.1 heretmriporated
herein by reference.

Equity Compensation Plan Information

This information appears in Part 1ll, ltem 12 hdreo

Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities

The following table sets out the purchases of tam@any’s securities by the Company and any affiigiurchasers within the meaning of
Rule 10b-18(a)(3) (17 C.F.R. § 240.10b-18(a)(3)jrduthe fourth quarter of fiscal year 2011.

[d]

[c] Maximum Number (or

Total Number of Approximate Dollar
[a] Shares (or Units) Value) of Shares (or
Total Number of [b] Purchased as Part ¢ Units) that May Yet Be
Shares (or Units’ Average Price Paic Publicly Announced Purchased Under the
Period Purchased(1) per Share (or Unit) Plans or Programs Plans or Programs(2)
April 1 to 30, 2011 1,154,64 $ 69.4: 1,153,900 $ 331,575,77
May 1 to 31, 2011 852,507 $ 69.2¢ 851,36° $ 1,022,627,77
June 1 to 30, 2011 650,00 $ 67.32 650,000 $ 978,868,47
Total 2,657,15 68.8¢ 2,655,26° $ 978,868,47
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(1) Of the shares purchased in April 2011, 1,153,9@0eshwere acquired pursuant to the Company’s $88M00 open-market purchase
program approved on May 13, 2008. The remainingshéfes relate to the surrender to the Companlyasés of common stock to
satisfy tax withholding obligations in connectioittwthe vesting of restricted shares and the distion of performance units. Of the
shares purchased in May 2011, 851,367 shares wquired pursuant to the Company’s $750,000,000 -op&rket purchase program
approved on May 13, 2008. The remaining 1,140 shaate to the surrender to the Company of shiresmmon stock to satisfy tax
withholding obligations in connection with the distition of performance units. The total sharescpased in June 2011 were acquired
pursuant to the Compa’s $750,000,000 op-market purchase program approved on May 13, Z

(2) On May 13, 2008, the board of directors approv&d@%0,000,000 share repurchase program, of whicB,888,471 remains available
for repurchase as of June 30, 2011. On Septemid&99, the Company announced a share repurchageprao reduce or eliminate
dilution upon the issuance of shares pursuantdcCtbmpany’s stock compensation plans. The programimitiated in 1999, has no
specified cap and, therefore, is not included inmm [d] above. On November 15, 2005, the BoarBioéctors authorized the
extension of the 1999 program to reduce or elingiiution in connection with issuances of commttk pursuant to the Company’s
2005 Stock Incentive Plan. None of these programssahspecified termination date. On May 18, 2(d bbard of directors approve
new $750,000,000 share repurchase program, alhwhwemains available for repurchase as of Jun@@DL.

ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA
This information appears under “Five-Year Finan8ammary” on page 65 of Exhibit 99.1 hereto, inooaped herein by reference.
ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FIN ANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

This information appears under “Management’s Dismrsand Analysis of Financial Condition and ResoftOperationsbn pages 1 throug
22 of Exhibit 99.1 hereto, incorporated herein éfgrence.

ITEM 7.A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

This information appears under “Quantitative anci@ative Disclosures about Market Risk” in “Managent’s Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations” aggs 16 and 17 of Exhibit 99.1 hereto, incorporatein by reference.

ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

These statements and data appear on pages 23ht8budg Exhibit 99.1 hereto, incorporated hereirrdference.

ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTAN TS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE
Not applicable

ITEM 9.A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Disclosure Controls and Procedures

The Company’s management, with the participatiothefCompany’s chief executive officer and chiefficial officer, evaluated the
effectiveness of the Compasytisclosure controls and procedures as of theetite period covered by this Report. Based onekiatuation
the chief executive officer and chief financialiofir concluded that the Company’s disclosure césmaind procedures, as of the end of the
period covered by this Report, were effective sineth the information required to be disclosed iy @ompany in reports filed under the
Exchange Act is (i) recorded, processed, summadpedeported within the time periods specifiethia SEC’s rules and forms and (ii)

accumulated and communicated to management, imgjutle chief executive officer and chief finana#icer, as appropriate to allow timely
decisions regarding disclosure.
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Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reportirg

There was no change in the Company’s internal obatrer financial reporting that occurred during tiompany’s fourth fiscal quarter that
has materially affected, or is reasonably likelyrtaterially affect, the Company'’s internal contwgkr financial reporting.

Management’s Report on Internal Control over Finangal Reporting

Management’s report on internal control over finaheporting is set forth on page 62 of ExhibitB8ereto, and is incorporated herein by
reference. The Company’s independent registerelicpadrounting firm, Ernst & Young, LLP, has auditthe effectiveness of the Compasny’
internal control over financial reporting as of @80, 2011, and has expressed an unqualified apiniats report, which appears on page 64
of Exhibit 99.1 hereto.

ITEM 9.B. OTHER INFORMATION

Not applicable
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PART 1lI
ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORAT E GOVERNANCE

Pursuant to Instruction 3 to Item 401(b) of Regatas-K, information regarding the executive offe®f the registrant is reported in Part | of
this Report.

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct thaieapplits principal executive officer, principatdncial officer and controller, among
others. The Code of Conduct is located on the Coyipdnternet Web site at www.thecloroxcompany.aamler Company
Information/Corporate Governance. The Company biédn satisfy the requirement under Item 5.05 off8-K regarding disclosure of

amendments to, or waivers from, provisions of it&l€ of Conduct by posting such information on tleenPany’s Internet Web site. The
Company’s Internet Web site also contains its c@fgogovernance guidelines and the charters pfiitgipal board committees.

The information regarding the Company’s directomnpliance with Section 16(a) of the Exchange At @orporate governance set forth in
the Proxy Statement is incorporated herein by esfes.

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The information regarding executive compensatiaththe report of the Compensation Committee of them@any’s board of directors set
forth in the Proxy Statement is incorporated hebsimeference.

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED
STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

The information regarding security ownership oftaier beneficial owners and management and equitypemsation plan information set
forth in the Proxy Statement is incorporated hebsimeference.

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS, AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE

The information regarding certain relationships agldted transactions, director independence atutisies authorized for issuance under
equity compensation plans set forth in the Proxate®hent is incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES AND SERVICES
The information regarding principal accounting feesl services set forth in the Proxy Statementdsrporated herein by reference.
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PART IV

ITEM 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES

(@)

(b)

3.1

3.2

4.1

4.2

4.4

Financial Statements and Schedu

Consolidated Financial Statements and Repéitsdependent Registered Public Accounting Firntuded in Exhibit 99.1 hereto,
incorporated herein by referen:

Consolidated Statements of Earnings for the figeats ended June 30, 2011, 2010 and 2

Consolidated Balance Sheets as of June 30, 201204r&d

Consolidated Statements of Stockhol’ (Deficit) Equity for the fiscal years ended June 2011, 2010 and 200
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for thelfigears ended June 30, 2011, 2010 and 2

Notes to Consolidated Financial Stateme

Reports of Independent Registered Public Accourfingy.

Valuation and Qualifying Accounts and Reservesudetl in Exhibit 99.2 hereto, incorporated hereinmdfgrence

Exhibits:

Restated Certificate of Incorporation (filed adbit 3(iii) to the Quarterly Report on Form 10filgd for the quarter ended December
31, 1999, incorporated herein by referen

Bylaws (amended and restated) of the Compargd(fils Exhibit 3.1 to the Current Report on Form, 8iKd November 20, 2009,
incorporated herein by referenc

Certificate of Designations for The Clorox Comp&eries A Junior Participating Preferred Stocledfias Exhibit 3.1 to the Current
Report on Form-K, filed July 19, 2011, incorporated herein by refece).

Indenture, dated as of December 3, 2004, by ahgdlden the Company and The Bank of New York Trush@any N.A., as trustee
(filed as Exhibit 4.1 to the Current Report on F@-K, filed December 3, 2004, incorporated hereindfgirence)

Exchange and Registration Agreement dated Deceia®04, relating to the Company’s Floating Rétgees due 2007, 4.20% Senior
Notes due 2010 and 5.00% Notes due 2015 (filedkhibE 4.2 to the Current Report on Fori-K, filed December 3, 2004,
incorporated herein by referenc

Cross-reference table for Indenture, dated &ecEmber 3, 2004 (listed as Exhibit 4.1 above)thedrrust Indenture Act of 1939, as
amended (filed as Exhibit 4.3 to the RegistratitateSnent on Form S-4 (File No. 333-123115), asattedleffective by the Securities
and Exchange Commission on April 29, 20(

Indenture, dated as of October 9, 2007, by ahdd®n the Company and The Bank of New York Trugn@any N.A., as trustee (filed
as Exhibit 4.1 to the Current Report on For-K, filed October 10, 2007, incorporated herein éference)
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4.5

4.6

4.7

10.1*

10.2*

10.3*

10.4*

10.5*

10.6*

10.7*

10.8*

10.9*

10.10°

Form of Supplemental Indenture between the CompEmg,Bank of New York Trust Company N.A., and Wéllrgo Bank,
National Association, as trustee (filed as Exbit to Pos-Effective Amendment No. 1 to Form S-3 (File No33B46472) filed
November 4, 2009, incorporated herein by referet

Second Supplemental Indentudated as of November 9, 2009, between the Compathy\éells Fargo Bank, National Associati
as trustee (filed as Exhibit 4.1 to the Currentétepn Form -K, filed November 5, 2009, incorporated herein bference)

Rights Agreement, dated as of July 18, 2011, betiiér Clorox Company and Computershare Trust CogpéuA., which
includes the form of Certificate of DesignationsSafries A Junior Participating Preferred Stock dsillit A, the form of Right
Certificate as Exhibit B and the Summary of Rigot®urchase Preferred Shares as Exhibit C (fileixagbit 4.1 to the Current
Report on Form-K, filed July 19, 2011, incorporated herein by refece).

1993 Directors’ Stock Option Plan, dated Novemb&rlB93, which was adopted by the stockholderseaCompany’s annual
meeting of stockholders on November 17, 1993, aneinaled and restated on September 15, 2004 (filealaibit 10-2 to the
Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2004, incatpd herein by referenct

Form of Option Award under the 1993 Directors’ &t@ption Plan as amended and restated as of Septebp2004 (filed as
Exhibit 1(-3 to the Quarterly Report on Form-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2004, incatpd herein by referenct

The Clorox Company Independent Directors’ StockeBaSompensation Plan, which was adopted by thé&lsddaers at the
Company’s annual meeting of stockholders on NoveriBe2003 (filed as Exhibit 10(xiv) to the AnniRéport on Form 10-K for
the year ended June 30, 2002, incorporated heysiefbrence)

The Clorox Company Independent Directors’ Defeil@aanpensation Plan, amended and restated as ofdfgltu2008 (filed as
Exhibit 10.55 to the Quarterly Report on Forn-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2008, incorpdragrein by reference

Form of Officer Employment Agreement (filed ashibit 10(viii) to the Annual Report of Form 10-Krfthe year ended June 30,
2004, incorporated herein by referenc

Form of Amendment No. 1 to Employment Agreeméled as Exhibit 10.4 to the Quarterly Report onied.0-Q for the quarter
ended March 31, 2006, incorporated herein by rafere

Form of Amendment No. 2 to Employment Agreeméed as Exhibit 10.1 to the Current Report on F@K, filed May 22,
2006, incorporated herein by referenc

Form of Officer Employment Agreement, amended r@sthited as of February 7, 2008 (filed as ExHiBi60 to the Quarterly
Report of Form 1-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2008, incorpdraerein by reference

Non-Qualified Deferred Compensation Plan, adopted dsiauary 1, 1996, and amended and restated atyd@, 2004 (filed as
Exhibit 10(x) to the Annual Report on Form-K for the year ended June 30, 2004, incorporateeiméy reference’

The Clorox Company 1996 Stock Incentive Plan, winets adopted by the stockholders at the Compamyiga meeting of
stockholders on November 28, 2001, amended anateesas of September 15, 2004 (filed as Exhibid 10the Quarterly Report
on Form 1-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2004, incatpd herein by reference
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10.11°

10.12°

10.13°

10.14°

10.15°

10.16*

10.17*

10.18°

10.19°

10.20°

10.21°

10.22*

10.23*

10.24°

10.25°

Form of Option Award under the Company’s 1996 Stimdentive Plan, amended and restated as of SepteltBh2004 (filed as
Exhibit 1(-5 to the Quarterly Report on Form-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2004, incatgd herein by referenct

The Clorox Company Annual Incentive Plan (formermed The Clorox Company Management Incentive Casgi®n Plan),
amended and restated as of August 13, 2009 (fddgiaibit 10.11 to the Quarterly Report on FormQfer the quarter ended
September 30, 2009, incorporated herein by refeje

The Clorox Company 2005 Stock Incentive Plan, aredrahd restated as of September 15, 2009 (fil&khibit 10.12 to the
Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2009, incatpd herein by referenct

Form of Performance Share Award Agreement unde€timapany’s 2005 Stock Incentive Plan (filed as BitHi0.13 to the
Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2009, incatpd herein by reference

Form of Restricted Stock Award Agreement underGboenpanys 2005 Stock Incentive Plan (filed as Exhibit 1td4he Quarterl
Report on Form 1-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2009, incatpd herein by reference

Form of Nonqualified Stock Option Award Agreementlar the Companyg’2005 Stock Incentive Plan (filed as Exhibit 10td Bhe
Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2009, incatpd herein by referenct

The Clorox Company 2005 Nonqualified Deferred Congagion Plan, amended and restated effective Jadya008 (filed as
Exhibit 10.18 to the Annual Report on Formr-K for the year ended June 30, 2008, incorporateeitéy reference’

Amendment No.1 to The Clorox Company Amended argtd®ed 2005 Nonqualified Deferred Compensation.Plan

The Clorox Company Supplemental Executive Retirdridam, as restated effective January 5, 2005\asad May 13, 2008 (file
as Exhibit 10.19 to the Annual Report on Forn-K for the year ended June 30, 2008, incorporateeliméy reference’

The Clorox Company Amended and Restated Replacetgtiemental Executive Retirement Plan, as rabtftective January
2005, as revised August 13, 2009 (filed as ExHiBiL7 to the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q fordbarter ended September 30,
2009, incorporated herein by referenc

Form of Change in Control Agreement, amendedrastated as of February 7, 2008 (filed as Exhidib2 to the Quarterly Report
on Form 1-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2008, incorparatrein by reference

The Clorox Company Executive Incentive Compensdatilam, amended and restated as of February 7, (@@@Bas Exhibit 10.58
to the Quarterly Report on Form-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2008, incorpdratrein by reference

Employment Agreement between The Clorox Companyzomhld R. Knauss, amended and restated as of &wgbru2008 (filed
as Exhibit 10.57 to the Quarterly Report on Forr-Q, for the quarter ended March 31, 2008, incorgatdterein by reference

Change in Control Agreement between The Clorox Gowiand Donald R. Knauss, amended and restatefd-abuary 7, 2008
(filed as Exhibit 10.56 to the Quarterly Reportfeorm 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 200&riperated herein by
reference)

Form of Indemnification Agreement (filed as Exhit0.27 to the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q fur uarter ended March 31,
2010, incorporated herein by referenc
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10.26*

10.27*

10.28*

10.29*

10.30*

10.31

10.32

10.33

10.34

10.35

10.36

10.37(+

10.38

10.39(")

Form of Severance Plan for Clorox Executive Comamiftflembers as of May 19, 2010 (filed as Exhibi2%Qo the Annual
Report on Form 1-K for the year ended June 30, 2010, incorporateeitéy reference’

Form of Executive Change in Control Severanca RiaClorox Executive Committee Members as of Delser 17, 2010 (filed
as Exhibit 10.26 to the Quarterly Report on Forn(Lfbr the quarter ended December 31, 2010, incatpd herein by
reference)

The Clorox Company Executive Retirement Plan akubf 1, 2011 (filed as Exhibit 10.27 to the Qudwté&teport on Form 10-Q
for the quarter ended March 31, 2011, incorporatxein by reference

The Clorox Company 2011 Nonqualified Deferred Congagion Plan as of July 1, 2011.

Form of Executive Retirement Plan for Clorox ExéaitCommittee Members as of February 15, 2011dfe Exhibit 10.27 to
the Quarterly Report on Form-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2011, incorpdragrein by reference

Share Exchange Agreement, dated as of Octobet0&, B§ and among the Company, Henkel KGaA and H@ditments, Inc.
(filed as Exhibit 10.1 to the Quarterly Report asrid 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 280drporated herein by
reference)

Issuing and Paying Agency Agreement by and betWiédenClorox Company and J.P. Morgan Trust CompaiaioNal
Association (filed as Exhibit 10.5 to the Curremd@rt on Form -K, filed November 16, 2004, incorporated hereirréfgrence)

Purchase Agreement, dated November 30, 2004, rgltatithe Floating Rate Senior Notes due Decemb@r,24.20% Senior
Notes due January 2010 and 5.00% Senior Notesastumidy 2015 (filed as Exhibit 10.1 to the Curreap&t on Form -K, filed
December 3, 2004, incorporated herein by referel

Credit Agreement, dated as of April 16, 20881ong The Clorox Company, the banks listed thed#iMorgan Chase Bank, N.,
Citicorp USA, Inc. and Wachovia Bank, N.A. as Adimstrative Agents, Citicorp USA, Inc. as Servicingeéqt and The Bank of
Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd. and BNP Paribas as Doeatation Agents (filed as Exhibit 10.1 to the CatrBeport on Form 8-K,
filed April 22, 2008, incorporated herein by refece).

Amendment No. 1 to Credit Agreement, dated as ofl 2p2009, among The Clorox Company, the bang®d therein, Citicorp
USA, Inc., JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., Wachovia Bahid., The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd., BNFRaribas, Lehman
Brothers Bank, FSB, William Street LLC, Wells Fafgank, N.A., PNC Bank, N.A., The Northern Trust Gmany and Fifth
Third Bank (filed as Exhibit 10.35 to the Annualg®et on Form 10-K for the year ended June 30, 2D@®rporated herein by
reference)

Form of Escrow Agreement (filed as Exhibit 10.1he Current Report on Formig-filed November 5, 2007, incorporated hel
by reference)

Amended and Restated Joint Venture Agreementldet®f January 31, 2003, between The Glad Pro@artgpany and certain
affiliates and The Procter and Gamble Company anihio affiliates (filed as Exhibit 10 to the ameddQuarterly Report on
Form 1(-Q/A for the quarter ended December 31, 2004, irarated herein by referenci

Agreement and Plan of Merger among the Compaunst;BBees, Inc., Buzz Acquisition Corp., and BBblHings LP, dated as of
October 30, 2007 (filed as Exhibit 2.1 to the Catrieeport on Form 8-K, filed November 5, 2007, irprated herein by
reference)

Purchase and Sale Agreement between The Clormp&ay and Viking Acquisition Inc., dated September2010 (filed as
Exhibit 2.01 to the Current Report on For-K, filed September 22, 2010, incorporated hereimdfgrence)
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23.1

31.1

31.2

32.1

99.1

99.2

99.:

99.4

101

Subsidiaries

Consent of Independent Registered Public Accouriing.

Certification of the Chief Executive Officer of Tiorox Company pursuant to Section 302 of the &azal-Oxley Act of 2002
Certification of the Chief Financial Officer of Ti&orox Company pursuant to Section 302 of the &ael-Oxley Act of 2002

Certification of the Chief Executive Officer and i€hFinancial Officer of The Clorox Company purstitmSection 906 of the
Sarbane-Oxley Act of 2002

Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financ@hdition and Results of Operations, Consolidatetitial Statements,
Managemer's Report on Internal Control over Financial Repaytand Reports of Independent Registered Publioétting Firm.

Valuation and Qualifying Accounts and Resen
Reconciliation of Economic Profi
Calculation of Return on Invested Capi

The following materials from The Clorox Company’sual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year endede 30, 2011 are
formatted in eXtensible Business Reporting LangudRL): (i) the Consolidated Statements of Earsing) the Consolidated
Balance Sheets, (iii) the Consolidated StatemenBarkholders’ Equity (Deficit), (iv) the Consodited Statements of Cash Flows
and (v) Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemdriis Exhibit 101 is deemed not filed for purposéSection 11 or 12 of the
Securities Act of 1933 and Section 18 of the SéiesrExchange Act of 1934, and otherwise is nojemuitto liability under these
sections

(+)

(*)
")

Confidential treatment has been granted for ceftdgrmation contained in this document. Such infation has been omitted and fil
separately with the Securities and Exchange Conimnis

Indicates a management or director contract or @msgtory plan or arrangement required to be fitedraexhibit to this repol
Schedules omitted pursuant to Item 601(b)(2) efuRation S-K under the Exchange Act. The Compamnges to furnish a
supplemental copy of any omitted schedule to th€ 8gon reques
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&f(the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the regiigthas duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, theredatp authorized.

THE CLOROX COMPANY

Date: August 25, 2011 By: /s/ D. R. Knauss
D. R. Knauss
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgh Act of 1934, this report has been signed bélpthe following persons on behalf of
the registrant and in the capacities and on thesdatlicated.

Signature Title Date

/s/ D. Boggan, Jr. Director August 25, 2011
D. Boggan, Jr.

/sl R. Carmona Director August 25, 2011
R. Carmona

/s! T. M. Friedman Director August 25, 2011
T. M. Friedman

/sl G. J. Harad Director August 25, 2011
G. J. Harad

/s/ D. R. Knauss Chairman and Chief Executive Officer August 25, 2011
D. R. Knauss (Principal Executive Officer)

/s/ R. W. Matschullat Director August 25, 2011
R. W. Matschullat

/s/ G. G. Michael Director August 25, 2011
G. G. Michael

/sl E. A. Mueller Director August 25, 2011
E. A. Mueller

/s/ J. L. Murley Director August 25, 2011
J. L. Murley

/s/ P. Thomas-Graham Director August 25, 2011
P. Thomas-Graham

/sl C. M. Ticknor Director August 25, 2011
C. M. Ticknor

/s/ D. J. Heinrich Executive Vice President — Chief Financial Officer August 25, 2011
D. J. Heinrich (Principal Financial Officer)

/sl S. Gentile Vice President — Controller and Chief AccountindiCr August 25, 2011
S. Gentile (Principal Accounting Officer)
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INDEX OF EXHIBITS
Amendment No.1 to The Clorox Company Amended anstaRed 2005 Nonqualified Deferred Compensation.|
The Clorox Company 2011 Nonqualified Deferred Congagion Plan as of July 1, 20:
Subsidiaries
Consent of Independent Registered Public Accouriing.
Certification of the Chief Executive Officer of Tiiorox Company pursuant to Section 302 of the &azal-Oxley Act of 2002
Certification of the Chief Financial Officer of Ti&orox Company pursuant to Section 302 of the &ael-Oxley Act of 2002

Certification of the Chief Executive Officand Chief Financial Officer of The Clorox Companysuant to Section 906 of the
Sarbane-Oxley Act of 2002

Management’s Discussion and Analysis of ikérel Condition and Results of Operations, Consaéid Financial Statements,
Managemer's Report on Internal Control over Financial Repaytand Reports of Independent Registered Publioéaing Firm.

Valuation and Qualifying Accounts and Resen
Reconciliation of Economic Profi
Calculation of Return on Invested Cap

The following materials from The Clorox Compa Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal yeaded June 30, 2011 are
formatted in eXtensible Business Reporting LangudRL): (i) the Consolidated Statements of Earsing) the Consolidated
Balance Sheets, (iii) the Consolidated Statemedn®tarkholders’ Equity (Deficit), (iv) the Consodited Statements of Cash Flows
and (v) Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemdriis Exhibit 101 is deemed not filed for purposéSection 11 or 12 of the
Securities Act of 1933 and Section 18 of the SéiesrExchange Act of 1934, and otherwise is nojemuitto liability under these
sections
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Exhibit 10.18

THE CLOROX COMPANY
AMENDED AND RESTATED
2005 NONQUALIFIED DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN
AMENDMENT NO. 1

Pursuant to Section 6.07 of The Clorox Comp20@5 Nonqualified Deferred Compensation Plannasraled (the “Plan”), the Plan is
hereby amended as follows, effective as of JuBOL1:

1. Article lll of the Plan is hereby amended by adding following new Section 3.03 to the end then

“3.03 Notwithstanding anything herein to tlemtary, no restoration contributions shall be medinis Plan with respect to any
periods of service after June 30, 2011; providewdver, that elective deferrals will continue toahecated to this Plan until
December 31, 2011. Notwithstanding anything het@ithe contrary, no elective deferrals shall be enacthis Plan with respect to ¢
periods of service after December 31, 2011. Wispeet to any periods of service on or after Jantia@p12, all elective deferrals
(including, for the avoidance of doubt, electivéetmls relating to a Bonus for the fiscal yeariagdlune 30, 2012) shall be made to
The Clorox Company 2011 Nonqualified Deferred Congagion Plan (or any successor thereto). With espeany periods of servi
on or after July 1, 2011, all restoration contribn$ shall be made to The Clorox Company 2011 Nalifigd Deferred Compensation
Plan (or any successor thereto).”

2. Article IV of the Plan is hereby deleted in itsiestly and replaced with the followin

“ARTICLE IV.
EARNINGS

4.01 General. A Participant’s Account shall be @eztiwith earnings in accordance with this Artitle

4.02 Investment Options. The Committee shall selaetor more of the investment funds (the “MeaguFands”) whose
performance will measure the amounts to be creditelbr Section 4.03 to the Participants’ Accountse selection of Measuring
Funds shall be for bookkeeping purposes only, BadCompany shall not be obligated actually to ihe@y money in the Measuring
Funds, or to acquire or maintain any actual investmThe Committee may, in its discretion, chartgesélection of the Measuring
Funds at any time. If a Participant has electedymumt to this Section 4.02 to invest all or a portHf his Account in a Measuring Fu
which the Committee decides to discontinue, suatigroof his Account shall be invested after suidtdntinuance in the continuing
Measuring Fund which the Committee determinegsinliscretion, most nearly resembles the discoatifdeasuring Fund. The
Committee shall provide each Participant with adisthe Measuring Funds available for hypothetingkestment, and the Participant
shall designate, on a form provided by the Commijttme or more of such Measuring Funds in whichAkisount will be deemed to
be invested. The Committee, in its discretion, Istiegignate the times, procedures and limitationshe designation of hypothetical
investments by Participants of their Accounts amibreggMeasuring Funds (including, but not limitedttee times when a Participant
may change his hypothetical investments, the ineras(expressed as a dollar amount or as a pegeeotdhe Participant’s Account)
in which a Participant may chose to make a hypathlenhvestment in a Measuring Fund, and any mimmiacrement (expressed as a
dollar amount or as a percentage of the Particip&micount) that may be deemed to be investedhteasuring Fund); provided,
however, that a Participant may make a selectiantofpothetical investment in a Measuring Fund pnogpective basis only.




4.03 Earnings Credits. The Committee shakmieine, in its discretion, the exact times and méshfor crediting or charging each
Participant’s Account (and such Participant’s BlexDeferral Sub-Account and Company Contributiai-Z\ccount) with the
earnings, gains, losses, and changes in valuedlgasuring Funds selected by the Participant.dramittee may, at any time,
change the timing or methods for crediting or debiearnings, gains, losses, and changes in vélMeasuring Funds.”

3. Section 5.01(b) of the Plan is hereby deletedsirittirety and replaced with the followir

“(b) Subsequent Elections for Elective Deferrabs Participant may change the time and form ofs&ritbution election (whether
payable in-service or upon or following Separatiwam Service) with respect to all or a portion &f br her Account by submitting
the change to the Committee, in writing, at lea calendar year before the originally schedulsttidution date, provided that the
new distribution date is at least five years ey originally scheduled distribution date. A chamdection made under this paragraph
(b) shall be irrevocable as of the date that isy@a prior to the originally scheduled distributidate. If such a subsequent election is
not valid because, for example, it is not made timaly manner, the Participant’s most recent difecdistribution election will
govern the payment of the Participant's Account.”

Except as modified by this Amendment No. 1, thenRlaall remain unchanged and shall remain in &rtté and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, The Clorox Company has caubeslAmendment No. 1 to be duly executed as of teahd year first written
above.

The Clorox Company

By:




Exhibit 10.29

THE CLOROX COMPANY
2011 NONQUALIFIED DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN
(Effective July 1, 2011)

ARTICLE I.
PURPOSE

This Plan is designed to restore to seleatepl@yees of The Clorox Company and its Subsidiarétain benefits that cannot be provided
under The Clorox Company’s tax-qualified retiremplains. In addition, this Plan permits selected legges to defer bonuses and regular

pay.

This Plan is, in part, the successor plan to Tleed® Company 2005 Nonqualified Deferred Compengafitan, as amended through July
1, 2011 (the “Prior Plan”). Effective June 30, 20f&a new restoration contributions shall be madi¢oPrior Plan (other than restoration
contributions that relate to periods of servicepto July 1, 2011). Effective December 31, 20h&, Prior Plan shall be frozen and no new
contributions or deferrals shall be made to it éotthan elective deferrals that relate to periddseovice prior to January 1, 2012).
Notwithstanding anything herein to the contraryy aantributions and/or deferrals made under therflan shall continue to be governed
the terms and conditions of the Prior Plan.

This Plan is intended to be a plan that is unfuratedithat is maintained by The Clorox Company prilpéor the purpose of providing
deferred compensation for a select group of manageor highly compensated employees within the imgaof the Employee Retirement
Income Security Act. This Plan also is intendedamply with the requirements of Section 409A of @rde.

ARTICLE II.
DEFINITIONS

In this Plan, the following terms have the meaniimgscated below.

2.01 “ Account’ means a bookkeeping entry used to record defeard contributions made on a Participant’s balvader Article Il of
the Plan and gains and losses credited to theserdisfand contributions under Article 1V of the®l The Account may have sub-accounts,
including the Elective Deferral Sub-Account and @@mpany Contribution Sub-Account.

2.02 “ Beneficiary’ means the person or persons, natural or othendesggnated in writing, to receive a Participangsted Account if
the Participant dies before distribution of hisher entire vested Account. A Participant may desigione or more primary Beneficiaries and
one or more secondary Beneficiaries. A ParticimaBgneficiary designation will be made pursuarditoh procedures as the Committee may
establish, and delivered to the Committee befoeePtrticipant’s death. The Participant may revakehange this designation at any time
before his or her death by following such procedare the Committee may establish. If the Committeenot received a Participant’s
Beneficiary designation before the Participant’ateor if the Participant does not otherwise haveféective Beneficiary designation on file
when he or she dies, the Participant’s vested Aawill be distributed to the Participant’s spolfsgurviving at the Participant’s death, or if
there is no such spouse, the Participant’s childragual shares, or if none, the Participant’atest
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2.03 “ Board means the Board of Directors of the Company.

2.04 “ Bonus’ means one or more cash bonuses designated fnoartdi time by the Committee as eligible for deflewrader this Plan,
including an award under The Clorox Company Annoeéntive Plan and/or The Clorox Company Execulthezntive Compensation Plan
and/or a Sales Added Compensation Plan.

2.05 “ Change in Contrdlmeans:

(a) The acquisition by any individual, entity oogp (within the meaning of Section 13(d)(3) or 242y of the Exchange Act) (a “
Persor’) of beneficial ownership (within the meaning ofile 13d-3 promulgated under the Exchange Act))d@®6 of either the total fair
market value or the combined voting power of thentbutstanding voting securities of the Companitledtto vote generally in the election
of directors (the “ Outstanding Compavigting Securities), or (ii) during a 12 month period ending on the daftthe most recent acquisiti
by such Person, 30% of the Outstanding Companyng@iecurities; provided, however, that for purpadahis subsection (a), the following
acquisitions shall not constitute a Change in Ginfr) any acquisition directly from the Compartiy) any acquisition by the Company,
including any acquisition which by reducing the raenof shares outstanding, is the sole cause foeasing the percentage of shares
beneficially owned by any such Person to more tharapplicable percentage set forth above, (i) aguisition by any employee benefit
plan (or related trust) sponsored or maintainethbyCompany or any corporation controlled by thenBany or (iv) any acquisition by any
corporation pursuant to a transaction which comspléh clauses (i), (ii) and (iii) of subsection @f this Section 2.06; or

(b) Individuals who, as of the Effective Date, ciitage the Board (the “ Incumbent Bodldcease for any reason within any period of
12 months to constitute at least a majority ofBloard; provided, however, that any individual beawgra director subsequent to the Effec!
Date whose election, or nomination for electiorthy Company’s stockholders, was approved by aofodt least a majority of the directors
then comprising the Incumbent Board, shall be a®reid as though such individual were a membereofritbumbent Board, but excluding,
for this purpose, any such individual whose iniisbumption of office occurs as a result of anaaiuthreatened election contest with res
to the election or removal of directors or otheuator threatened solicitation of proxies or cariséyy or on behalf of a Person other than the
Board; or

(c) Consummation by the Company of a reorganizatiwgrger or consolidation or sale or other dispmsiof all or substantially all of
the assets of the Company or the acquisition aftasd another corporation (a “ Business Combimdfipin each case, unless, following st
Business Combination, (i) more than 50% of, respelgt, the then outstanding shares of common s&wekthe combined voting power of the
then outstanding voting securities entitled to \geeerally in the election of directors, as theeaasyy be, of the corporation resulting from
such Business Combination (including without lirtida, a corporation which as a result of such tatisn owns the Company or all or
substantially all of the Company’s assets eithexady or through one or more subsidiaries) isespnted by Outstanding Company Common
Stock and Outstanding Company Voting Securitiespeetively, that were outstanding immediately ptiosuch Business Combination (or, if
applicable, is represented by shares into which Sugstanding Company Common Stock and Outstar@orgpany Voting Securities were
converted pursuant to such Business Combinatiathsanh ownership of common stock and voting powssreg the holders thereof is in
substantially the same proportions as their owrierémmediately prior to such Business Combinatibthe Outstanding Company Common
Stock and Outstanding Company Voting Securitieshasase may be, (i) no Person (excluding anyleyee benefit plan (or related trust;
the Company or such corporation resulting from dBighiness Combination) beneficially owns, directtyindirectly, 20% or more of,
respectively, the then outstanding shares of comstmek of the corporation resulting from such BesgsCombination or the combined
voting power of the then outstanding voting se@sibf such corporation except to the extent thah ®©wnership existed prior to the Busir
Combination and (iii) at least a majority of themtzers of the board of directors of the corporat@sulting from such Business Combination
were members of the Incumbent Board at the tinte@execution of the initial agreement, or of théam of the Board, providing for such
Business Combination.




Notwithstanding any other provision in this Secti@6, any transaction defined in Section 2.08{e)ugh (c) above that does not constitu
“change in the ownership or effective control” bétCompany, or “change in the ownership of a sualisigportion of the assets” of the
Company within the meaning of Treasury Regulatibd99A-3(a)(5) and 1.409A-3(i)(5) shall not be temhas a Change in Control for
purposes of this Plan.

2.06 “ The Clorox Company 401(k) Plameans The Clorox Company 401(k) Plan, as amefrdead time to time.

2.07 “ Cod€’ means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as agiend

2.08 “ Committee¢ means the Company’s Employee Benefits Committegmother group appointed by the Management Devabogp
and Compensation Committee of the Company’s BoaRirectors. The Committee has full, discretionanthority to administer and
interpret the Plan, to determine eligibility foraRlbenefits, to select employees for Plan partiicpaand to correct errors. The Committee
may delegate its duties and responsibilities antkss the Committee expressly provides to the aontany such delegation will carry with it
the Committees full discretionary authority to accomplish thdedgtion. Decisions of the Committee and its dakegall be final and bindin
on all persons.

2.09 “ Company means The Clorox Company, a Delaware corporation.

2.10 “ Company Contribution Sedsccount” means (i) the sum of amounts credited to Paicffs Company Contribution Sub-Account
pursuant to Section 3.02, plus (ii) amounts creldjtest of amounts debited) in accordance withhelapplicable crediting provisions of this
Plan that relate to the Participant’s Company Gbution Sub-Account, less (iii) all distributionsaghe to the Participant or his or her
Beneficiary pursuant to this Plan that relate ®Rarticipant's Company Contribution Sub-Account.
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2.11 “ Compensation Limitmeans the indexed dollar limit of Section 401{&)(of the Code (which is $245,000 for 2011), wHiafits
the compensation that can be taken into accounmhabtermining benefits under a tax-qualified retiest plan.

2.12 “ Disability” means the Participant is unable to engage insaivgtantial gainful activity by reason of any medlicdeterminable
physical or mental impairment that can be expetdedsult in death or can be expected to last frdainuous period of not less than 12
months, or is, by reason of any medically deterflimhysical or mental impairment that can be etgubto result in death or can be expe
to last for a continuous period of not less thammiihths, receiving income replacement benefitafperiod of not less than three months
under the Company’s insurance plans.

2.13 “ Effective Daté means July 1, 2011.

2.14 * Eligible Employeé& means an employee of the Company or of a Subygigiao has been selected by the Committee, anfletti
by the Company of eligibility, for Plan participati. An individual will cease to be an Eligible Erapée on the earliest of (i) the date the
individual ceases to be employed by the Companyadlri8ubsidiaries, (ii) the date the Plan is teratél, or (iii) the date the Committee, in
discretion, determines that the individual is noger an Eligible Employee. In addition to the farey, the Committee may, in its discretion,
deny eligibility to any employee or group of empmeg who may previously have been Eligible Employees

2.15 “ Elective Deferral SulAccount” means (i) the amounts a Participant’s electsaieidunder Section 3.01 that are credited to his or
her Elective Deferral Sub-Account, plus (ii) amaiatedited in accordance with all the applicabéliting provisions of this Plan that relate
to the Participant’'s Elective Deferral Sub-Accouess (iii) all distributions made to the Partigipar his or her Beneficiary pursuant to this
Plan that relate to his or her Elective Deferrab-Bwcount.

2.16 “ Employer’ means the entity for whom services are perforaed with respect to whom the legally binding rightompensation
arises, and all entities with whom such entity wiolé considered a single employer under Sectio(bd b4 the Code; provided that in
applying Section 1563(a)(1), (2), and (3) of thel€dor purposes of determining a controlled grofupapporations under Section 414(b) of
the Code, the language “at least 50 percent” id usstead of “at least 80 percent” each placeeaps in Section 1563(a)(1), (2), and (3) of
the Code, and in applying Treasury Regulation 84(e)-2 for purposes of determining trades or besses (whether or not incorporated) that
are under common control for purposes of Sectig@)lof the Code, “at least 50 percent” is usetemd of “at least 80 percent” each place it
appears in Treasury Regulation § 1.414(c)-2; pejdhowever, “at least 20 percent” shall repladdeast 50 percenth the preceding clau:
if there is a legitimate business criteria for gssuch lower percentage.

2.17 “ Exchange Act means the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, asdet

2.18 “ ERISA” means the Employee Retirement Income SecurityoAdi974, as amended.
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2.19 “ Identification Dat& means each December 31.

2.20 “ Measuring Funtimeans one or more of the investment funds saeldeyghe Committee pursuant to Article IV.

2.21 “ Mid-Year Entrant means an Eligible Employee (i) who is first notifithat he or she has been selected for Plan gmaticn during
the calendar year in which his or her Plan partign will begin, and (ii) who has not been a Rgstint for twenty-four (24) months
preceding the date such Eligible Employee is sdiedt

2.22 “ Participant means a current or former Eligible Employee whatains an Account.

2.23 “ Plan” means The Clorox Company 2011 Nonqualified Defégr€ompensation Plan, as amended from time to time.
2.24 “ Plan Yeal means a calendar year.

2.25 “ Prior Plarf means The Clorox Company 2005 Nonqualified Defér€ompensation Plan as in effect on June 30, 2011.

2.26 “ Regular Pay means the pre-tax amount of an Eligible Emplogdsse salary. Regular Pay is determined on a haakcby
paycheck” basis.

2.27 “ Section 409A means Section 409A of the Code, as the same mayrtended from time to time, and any successatstat such
section of the Code. References to Section 40%ngrequirement under Section 409A, as the samebmayterpreted, construed or applied
to this Plan at any particular time, shall be deg¢toemean and include, to the extent then applcabt then in force and effect (but not to
extent overruled, limited or superseded), publishiidgs and similar announcements issued by tteerial Revenue Service under or
interpreting Section 409A, regulations issued ey $lecretary of the Treasury under or interpretiectiBn 409A, decisions by any court of
competent jurisdiction involving a Participant oBaneficiary and any closing agreement made unédetich 7121 of the Code that is
approved by the Internal Revenue Service and irgdvParticipant, all as determined by the Boagbud faith, which determination may
(but shall not be required to) be made in reliamtéhe advice of such tax counsel or other taxgagibnal(s) with whom the Board from time
to time may elect to consult with respect to anghsmatter.

2.28 “ Separation from Servi¢aneans termination of employment with the Employether than by reason of death. A Participantlshal
not be deemed to have Separated from Service Pdncipant continues to provide services to tbenffany or any of its Subsidiaries in a
capacity other than as an employee and if the foem®loyee is providing services at an annual tredeis fifty percent or more of the
services rendered, on average, during the immégligteceding thirty-six months of employment witretEmployer (or if employed by the
Employer less than thirty-six months, such lesseiog); provided, however, that a Separation frarvige will be deemed to have occurred
if a Participant’s service with the Employer isuedd to an annual rate that is less than twentgepeof the services rendered, on average,
during the immediately preceding thirty-six montdigmployment with the Employer (or if employedthg Employer less than thirty-six
months, such lesser period).




2.29 “ Specified Employ€emeans a Participant who, on an Identificationd)# a “Specified Employee” as such term is defime
Section 409A. As of the Effective Date, a Specifiadployee is:

(a) An officer of the Company having annual compgios greater than the compensation limit in Sectit6(i)(1)(A)(i) of the Code,
provided that no more than fifty officers of ther@pany shall be determined to be Specified Emplogseasf any Identification Date;

(b) A five percent owner of the Company regardtE#fssompensation; or

(c) A one percent owner of the Company having ahocommpensation from the Company of more than $180,0

If a Participant is identified as a Specified Enygle on an Identification Date, then such Partidighall be considered a Specified Employee
for purposes of the Plan during the period begigmin the first April 1 following the IdentificatioBate and ending on the next March 31.

2.30 “ Subsidiary means shall mean any entity (other than the Caylpim an unbroken chain of entities beginning with Company,
provided each entity (other than the last entitythie unbroken chain owns, at the time of the dateation, stock possessing fifty percent
(50%) or more of the total combined voting powealbftlasses of equity in one of the other entitiesuch chain.

2.31 “ Unforeseeable Emergentghall have the meaning given to it in Section A08s of the Effective Date, the term means a sever
financial hardship to the Participant or Benefigiegsulting from:

(@) Anillness or accident of the Participant onBgciary, the Participant’s or Beneficiary’s speusr the Participant’'s or
Beneficiary’s dependent (as defined in Section &paf the Code); or

(b) Loss of the Participant’s property due to c#tguincluding the need to rebuild a home followidgmage to a home not otherwise
covered by insurance); or

(c) Other similar extraordinary and unforeseeablaumstances arising as a result of events beylomddntrol of the Participant.
Hardship shall not constitute an Unforeseeable Beray under the Plan to the extent that it is, ay twe, relieved by:
(x) Reimbursement or compensation, by insuranaghmrwise;

(y) Liquidation of the Participant’s assets to #xtent that the liquidation of such assets woulditself cause severe financial
hardship. Such assets shall include but not beddb stock options, Company stock, and 401(k) pkaances; or
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(z) Cessation of deferrals under the Plan.

An Unforeseeable Emergency under the Plan doesiclatle (among other events):
(A) Sending a child to college; or
(B) Purchasing a home.

ARTICLE III.
DEFERRALS AND CONTRIBUTIONS

3.01 Deferrals An Eligible Employee may elect to defer up to 56#his or her Regular Pay and up to 100% of eamtuB for which he
or she is eligible, in the case of a deferral 8oaus, net of any applicable withholding taxesh® éxtent required so that such applicable
withholding taxes shall be satisfied from the Bariwssubmitting a written election to the Committhat satisfies such requirements,
including such minimum deferral amounts, as the @dtee may determine. Participants will be 100%e#sn these deferrals.
Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary etective deferrals shall be made under this Rdaafy period of service prior to Januar
2012, other than deferral of a Bonus for the figear ending June 30, 2012 that otherwise satifeeprovisions regarding performance-
based compensation set forth in Section 3.01(awbdtxcept as set forth in the preceding senteocgeriods of service prior to January 1,
2012, all elective deferrals shall be made undePtior Plan.

(a) Elections Prior to the commencement of each calendar geanmencing with calendar year 2012, an Eligible Exyge may
make two separate deferral elections: an electiatefer Regular Pay earned with respect to suandat year and an election to defer any
Bonus earned with respect to the fiscal year enditigin such calendar year. Elections must be ntedere the beginning of the calendar
year in which the Regular Pay is earned, and veisipect to a Bonus that qualifies as perform-based compensation under Section 409A of
the Code, no less than 6 months before the erfteddiplicable bonus performance period. An eledfamevocable after it is made and shall
remain in effect for the next calendar year witkpect to a deferral election for Regular Pay amdhie then current fiscal year with respect to
a deferral election for a Bonus payable based yeoformance for that current fiscal year (exceghimcase of an election by a Mid-Year
Entrant, in which case the election shall remaiaffact during the calendar year in which the édecis made); provided, however, that a
Participant’s election shall be cancelled for thmainder of any calendar year in which such Pagitti receives a distribution on account of
an Unforeseeable Emergency and thereafter theciparit must submit a new election to resume pagtan in the Plan at a time prescribed
by the Company in its sole discretion.

(b) Late Election If an Eligible Employee does not make a timelcéibn for an upcoming calendar year, no deferitilbe made on
behalf of that Eligible Employee with regard tottk&ection for that upcoming calendar year.
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(c) Initial Election. Notwithstanding the timing provisions in paradrdp) above, a Mid-Year Entrant who is first n&tfithat he is
eligible to participate in the Plan on or beforadber 1 of any calendar year may elect within 3gsdzfter the date the Mid-Year Entrant is
notified of his or her eligibility to defer (i) Retar Pay for services to be performed subsequethietdate the election is made and (ii) Bonus
earned for services after the effective date ofrfi@l election. An initial election made pursuda this paragraph (c) shall remain in effect
until the end of the calendar year in which it iada.

3.02 Restoration ContributionsSubject to paragraphs (c) and (d), Accountshéltredited with restoration contributions as descr
below. Notwithstanding anything herein to the cantr no restoration contributions shall be madei® Plan for any period of service priol
July 1, 2011. For periods of service prior to JUJ)2011, all restoration contributions shall be m#@the Prior Plan. Notwithstanding anytt
herein to the contrary, with respect to restorationtributions with respect to periods of servieéAeen July 1, 2011 and December 31, 2011,
elections made with respect to restoration contidms under the Prior Plan for periods of servieeseen January 1, 2011 and July 1, 2011
shall be considered elections made under this Plan.

(a) Contributions The amount of an Eligible Employee’s restorationtribution for a Plan Year shall be equal toahsunt that
would have been contributed by the Company to Tlheo® Company 401(k) Plan with respect to suchiBlegemployee but for (i) the
application of the Compensation Limit and (ii) amtavoluntarily deferred under this Plan or, wiglspect to periods of service between July
1, 2011 and December 31, 2011, the Prior Plan. Sachpany contributions may (but need not) inclua®ants equal to the matching, profit
sharing and/or other nonelective contributions thatild have been made for a Plan Year on the Héidimployee’s behalf under The Clorox
Company 401(k) Plan but for (i) the applicatiortttd Compensation Limit and (ii) amounts voluntadBferred under this Plan or the Prior
Plan, as applicable.

(b) Crediting. Restoration contributions will be credited totiRgpants’ Account as of the date specified by @mmmittee.

(c) Vesting. Participants will vest in their restoration cabtitions at the same percentage rate that theyirvéis® Company
contributions to which the restoration contributaelate.

(d) Restrictions

(i) Participation. If an Eligible Employee does not receive any ac@ompany contributions under The Clorox Compai/(Kk)
Plan for a given Plan Year, that Eligible Employ&k not receive a restoration contribution undeistPlan for that year.

(i) Eligible Employee. In order to receive a restoration contributiowl@mthis Plan with respect to a given Plan Yeaindividual
must have been an Eligible Employee during that Rlear, as the case may be, but the individual neétbe an Eligible Employee on the
date the restoration contribution is actually made.




3.03 Discretionary Company Contributians

(a) Contributions For each Plan Year of the Company or at suctr ¢ithhes as the Committee may determine, the Compeay
credit a Participant with a discretionary contribatunder the Plan. Such contribution, if any, #mlamount thereof, will be determined in
sole and absolute discretion of the Committee,tarslich Participants or groups or categories didjaants as shall be determined in the :
and absolute discretion of the Committee.

(b) Crediting. Any discretionary contributions will be creditedParticipants’ Account as of the date specifigdie Committee.

(c) Vesting. The terms and conditions of vesting of a disor&ry contribution shall be determined by the Cottesiin its sole
discretion and shall not be required to possessah®e terms and conditions as any prior discretjomarestoration contribution made under
the Plan.

ARTICLE IV.
EARNINGS

4.01 General A Participant’s Account shall be credited withréags in accordance with this Article IV.

4.02 Investment OptionsThe Committee shall select the Measuring Fundssetperformance will measure the amounts to beteckd
under Section 4.03 to the Participants’ Accountee $election of Measuring Funds shall be for boekkeg purposes only, and the Company
shall not be obligated actually to invest any momethe Measuring Funds, or to acquire or maingain actual investment. The Committee
may, in its discretion, change its selection of Measuring Funds at any time. If a Participantdlasted pursuant to this Section 4.02 to
invest all or a portion of his Account in a MeasgriFund which the Committee decides to discontisueh portion of his Account shall be
invested after such discontinuance in the contmpiieasuring Fund which the Committee determinegsidiscretion, most nearly resembles
the discontinued Measuring Fund. The Committed ghaVide each Participant with a list of the Me@sg Funds available for hypothetical
investment, and the Participant shall designatey foxm provided by the Committee, one or moreushsMeasuring Funds in which his
Account will be deemed to be invested. The Commjtie its discretion, shall designate the timescpdures and limitations for the
designation of hypothetical investments by Paréinig of their Accounts among the Measuring Funadyding, but not limited to, the times
when a Participant may change his hypotheticalstments, the increments (expressed as a dollarrmoas a percentage of the
Participants Account) in which a Participant may choose to enakypothetical investment in a Measuring Fund,ary minimum increme
(expressed as a dollar amount or as a percentabe farticipant’s Account) that may be deemedetinbested in a Measuring Fund);
provided, however, that a Participant may makdecten of a hypothetical investment in a Measutfiiugmd on a prospective basis only.
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4.03 Earnings CreditsThe Committee shall determine, in its discretibie, exact times and methods for crediting or dnagrgach
Participant’s Account (and such Participant’s BlezDeferral Sub-Account, Company Contribution S\dzount) with the earnings, gains,
losses, and changes in value of the Measuring Fseldsted by the Participant. The Committee magngttime, change the timing or
methods for crediting or debiting earnings, galosses, and changes in value of Measuring Funds.

ARTICLE V.
DISTRIBUTIONS

5.01 Distribution Elections

(a) Initial Election for Elective DeferralsEach year preceding the Plan Year, a Participdhelect, in writing, which of the
distribution options described in Section 5.02 gidlvern payment of the deferrals and applicableiegs credited thereon to Participant’s
Account for the following Plan Year. The electiomae under this paragraph (a) shall be irrevocabte the first day of the applicable Plan
Year. If a Participant elects to receive an in-gerdistribution (as described in Section 5.02(t)¢, year in which such distribution is elected
to be made must be at least three years afteddmeYear to which the election pertains.

(b) Initial Election for Restoration Contribution&Jpon commencement of participation in the PlacheParticipant will irrevocably
elect, in writing, which of the distribution optislescribed in Section 5.02(a) will govern paynadrall of contributions to the Participant’s
Company Contribution Sub-Account and applicableiegs thereon, as well as any portion of the Piaaitt's Elective Deferral Subecount
that is not distributed prior to the Participaraparation from Service. In no event will a Papticit be permitted to elect an in-service
distribution of the Participant’'s Company Contribat Sub-Account.

(c) Subsequent Elections for Elective DefertalsParticipant may change the time and form ofstrithution election (whether payal
in-service or upon or following Separation Fromv&e) with respect to all or a portion of his or Wecount by submitting the change to the
Committee, in writing, at least one calendar yespte the originally scheduled distribution dateyided that the new distribution date is at
least five years after the originally scheduledritisition date. A change election made under taiggraph (c) shall be irrevocable as of the
date that is one year prior to the originally salled distribution date. If such a subsequent edad8 not valid because, for example, it is not
made in a timely manner, the Participant’s mostmeeffective distribution election will govern thayment of the Participant's Account.

5.02 Distribution Options

(a) Separation from ServiceA Participant’s vested Account will be distribdte the Participant upon the Participant’s Sepamat
from Service. A Participant may elect a distribatigoon his or her Separation from Service in onmeffollowing forms, subject to the
timing requirements outlined in paragraph (c) below

(i) Lump Sum. Payment in one lump sum within 90 days followihg date of the Participant's Separation from Servi
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(i)  Installments Payment in up to fifteen annual installmentstdhsent distributions will commence on Januaryf the
calendar year immediately following the Participsi@eparation from Service. For purposes of thisPihstallment
payments shall be treated as a single distributiater Section 409A of the Coc

(b) InService Distributions A Participant’s Elective Deferral Sub-Accountsynie distributed to the Participant on a specitiate
elected by the Participant in one of the followfognms, subject to the timing requirements outliiregaragraph (c) below:

0] Lump Sum. Payment in one lump sum on the date specifiethéyarticipant.

(i)  Installments Payment in up to four annual installments comrimenon the date specified by the Participant. Roppses ¢
this Plan, installment payments shall be treateal single distribution under Section 409A of thel€«

Notwithstanding an election pursuant to this paaphr(b), if a Participant Separates from Serviger po the specified i-service distribution
date, the Participant’s vested Account shall beilliged pursuant to his or her election under giath (a) above.

(c)_Timing Subject to the provisions of paragraph (e) belpayments made pursuant to paragraphs (a) antbgogawill be made as
soon as administratively practicable, but not I#ten 90 days after the dates properly electeddyParticipant.

(d) Default Distribution If the Committee does not have a proper distidgimu¢lection on file for a portion or all of a Haipant’s
Account , the vested portion of that Participadttsount will be distributed to the Participant,léating the Participant's Separation from
Service, in one lump sum as soon as administrgtimelcticable, but not later than 90 days aftefRbdicipant’'s Separation from Service.

(e) Delayed Distribution to Specified Employedgotwithstanding any other provision of this Sentb.02 to the contrary, a
distribution scheduled to be made to a Particip@an his or her Separation from Service who istified as a Specified Employee as of the
date he Separates from Service shall be delayea finimum of six months following the Participan8eparation from Service. Any
payment that otherwise would have been made pursoiéimis Section 5.02 during the six-month peffiokbwing the Participant’'s Separation
from Service shall be made as soon as administtgtpracticable, but not later than 90 days afterdix-month anniversary of the
Participant’s Separation from Service. The idecdifion of a Participant as a Specified Employed Sleamade by the Committee in its sole
discretion in accordance with Section 2.31 of ttRnd Sections 416(i) and 409A of the Code aadéhgulations promulgated thereunder.

(f) Limited Cashout Notwithstanding the foregoing or anything in tRign to the contrary, to the extent that the s@iPaoticipant’s
Account and account balance for any other plarrrangement with respect to which deferrals of conspéon are treated as having been
deferred under a single nonqualified deferred coregtton plan under Treasury Regulation § 1.409A¢2]ds less than the limit under
Section 402(g)(1)(A) of the Code at the time of &ation from Service, to the extent permitted bgt®a 409A and the regulations
promulgated thereunder, the Company may caused¢beuit to be paid in a lump sum.
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5.03 Rehire If a Participant was not 100% vested in his ar@@mpany Contribution Sub-Account upon Separdtiom Service and the
Participant again becomes an Eligible Employeegated amounts that were forfeited (if any) fromPagticipant’s Company Contribution
Sub-Account may be restored to the extent requoestisfy Section 3.02(d) of the Plan; provideolwhver, that any unvested amounts shall
be restored to the extent that any unvested amaouiesr the underlying qualified plan(s) are restore

5.04 Subsequent Credit&mounts, if any, that, following a Participan8gparation from Service, become payable or cretfitdioe
Participant’s Account after distributions have beduwm that Account, and before the Participamelsred, will be paid out pursuant to the
distribution election in effect for that Particigarpon his or her Separation from Service; provjdexvever, to the extent the Participant’s
Account was paid to the Participant following trertitipant’s Separation from Service in a lump siistribution, such subsequent amounts
shall be paid to the Participant, subject to Secii®2(e) in a single lump sum payment within 3@sdf@llowing the payment/crediting date
thereof.

5.05 Death or Disability If a Participant dies or becomes Disabled witlested amount in his or her Account, whether ortinet
Participant was receiving distributions from thaicAunt at the time of his or her death or Disahilihe Participant or his or her Beneficiary
will receive the entire vested amount in the Pgréint's Account in accordance with the distributalaction made by the Participant. Such
election must be made no later than the time oPdmicipant’s initial deferral election made ircardance with Article V in one of the
following forms, subject to the timing requirementglined in Section 5.02(c) above:

(@ Lump Sum. Paymentin one lump sum.

(b) Installments Payment in up to fifteen annual installmentstdhsment distributions will commence on Januaryf the calendar
year immediately following the Participi's death or Disability. For purposes of this Pliastallment payments shall be treated
as a single distribution under Section 409A ofGluele.

If no valid election is on file, the vested portiohParticipant’'s Account shall be distributed isiagle lump sum. Distributions under this
Section 5.05 shall be made as soon as administhagivacticable, but not later than 90 days aftatiBipant is determined to have a Disabl
or Participant’s death, as applicable.

5.06 Unforeseeable Emergendy the event of a Participant’s Unforeseeable fgerecy, and upon application by such Participdm, t
Committee may determine at its sole discretion plagiment of all, or part, of such Participant’'s ant shall be made in one lump sum
payment with the last payroll of the month follogithe month in which the distribution is approvecdtibe Committee. Payments due to a
Participant’s Unforeseeable Emergency shall be jidnonly to the extent reasonably required tésBathe Participant’s need.
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5.07_Prohibition on AcceleratioNotwithstanding any other provision of the Plariite contrary, no distribution will be made frone t
Plan that would constitute an impermissible acegien of payment as defined in Section 409A(a)f3he Code and the regulations
promulgated thereunder.

5.08 Withholding. The Company will deduct from Plan distributions from other compensation payable to a Participameneficiary,
amounts required by law to be withheld for taxethwéspect to benefits under this Plan. The Compesgrves the right to reduce any
deferral or contribution that would otherwise beda#o this Plan on behalf of a Participant by &oeable amount, and to use all or a portion
of this reduction to satisfy the Participant’s tabilities under this Section 5.08.

ARTICLE VI.
MISCELLANEOUS

6.01 Limitation of RightsParticipation in this Plan does not give anywidlial the right to be retained in the servicetef Company or of
any related entity.

6.02 Satisfaction of ClaimsPayments to a Participant, the Participaigfal representative, or Beneficiary in accor@anith the terms ¢
this Plan will, to the extent thereof, be in fultisfaction of all claims that person may have heder against the Committee, the Company,
and all Subsidiaries, any of which may requirea @endition to payment, that the recipient exeeuteceipt and release in a form determined
by the Committee, the Company, or a Subsidiary.

6.03 Claims and Review Procedure

(a) Informal Resolution of Questiong\ny Participant or Beneficiary who has questionsoncerns about his or her benefits under the
Plan is encouraged to communicate with The Clorom@any Executive Compensation Manager. If thisudison does not give the
Participant or Beneficiary satisfactory resultépranal claim for benefits may be made within onaryef the event giving rise to the claim in
accordance with the procedures of this Section.6.03

(b) Formal Benefits Claim— Review by Executive Compensation ManagArParticipant or Beneficiary may make a writteqguest
for review of any matter concerning his or her Bigs@nder this Plan. The claim must be addresséthe Clorox Company 2011
Nonqualified Deferred Compensation Plan, Attn: Exee Compensation Manager 1221 Broadway, Oakl@atifornia 9461-1888. The
Executive Compensation Manager shall decide theratit be taken with respect to any such requashaay require additional informatior
necessary to process the request. The Executivep@usation Manager shall review the request andiskak his or her decision, in writing,
no later than 90 days after the date the requesté&sved, unless the circumstances require amsixte of time. If such an extension is
required, written notice of the extension shalfimaished to the person making the request withéninitial 90day period, and the notice st
state the circumstances requiring the extensiortladate by which the Executive Compensation Managpects to reach a decision on the
request. In no event shall the extension exceaatiagof 90 days from the end of the initial period
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(c)_Notice of Denied Requesf the Executive Compensation Manager deniesjaast in whole or in part, he or she shall protioe
person making the request with written notice efdeenial within the period specified in paragraphabove. The notice shall set forth the
specific reason for the denial, reference to tleeiig Plan provisions upon which the denial isdzhsa description of any additional material
or information necessary to perfect the requesgxgtanation of why such information is requiredd @n explanation of the Plan’s appeal
procedures and the time limits applicable to sudtgdures, including a statement of the claimanigist to bring a civil action under Section
502(a) of ERISA following an adverse benefit detiiation on review.

(d) Appeal to Committee

(i) A person whose request has been denied in wdrdle part (or such persamauthorized representative) may file an appetie
decision in writing with the Committee within 60yaaof receipt of the notification of denial. Thepaal must be addressed to: The Clorox
Company 2011 Nonqualified Deferred Compensation,Pl221 Broadway, Oakland, California 94612-1888 Tommittee, for good cause
shown, may extend the period during which the apmeg be filed for another 60 days. The appellar/ar his or her authorized
representative shall be permitted to submit writemments, documents, records and other informagilating to the claim for benefits. Up
request and free of charge, the applicant shoulartweded reasonable access to and copies ofpallrdents, records or other information
relevant to the appellant’s claim.

(i) The Committee’s review shall take into accoatittomments, documents, records and other infdomaubmitted by the
appellant relating to the claim, without regardvioether such information was submitted or considlérehe initial benefit determination. T
Committee shall not be restricted in its reviewttose provisions of the Plan cited in the origitkahial of the claim.

(iif) The Committee shall issue a written deciswithin a reasonable period of time but not latemtl60 days after receipt of the
appeal, unless special circumstances require &m&rh of time for processing, in which case thigten decision shall be issued as soon as
possible, but not later than 120 days after recdiph appeal. If such an extension is requiredtew notice shall be furnished to the appel
within the initial 60-day period. This notice shsihte the circumstances requiring the extensidrttaa date by which the Committee expects
to reach a decision on the appeal.

(iv) If the decision on the appeal denies the clawhole or in part written notice shall be futmésl to the appellant. Such notice
shall state the reason(s) for the denial, includéfgrences to specific Plan provisions upon witiehdenial was based. The notice shall state
that the appellant is entitled to receive, uporuestand free of charge, reasonable access t@opnes of, all documents, records, and other
information relevant to the claim for benefits. Tinatice shall describe any voluntary appeal procesioffered by the Plan and the appel&nt’
right to obtain the information about such procegui he notice shall also include a statementeoffipellant’s right to bring an action under
Section 502(a) of ERISA.
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(v) The decision of the Committeetlba appeal shall be final, conclusive and bindipgn all persons and shall be given the
maximum possible deference allowed by law.

(e) Exhaustion of Remedie®No legal or equitable action for benefits under Plan shall be brought unless and until the @airhas
submitted a written claim for benefits in accordamdth paragraph (b) above, has been notifiedttteatlaim is denied in accordance with
paragraph (c) above, has filed a written requeasa feview of the claim in accordance with parabrég) above, and has been notified in
writing that the Committee has affirmed the denofahe claim in accordance with paragraph (d) abpvevided, however, that an action for
benefits may be brought after the Executive Comatiors Manager or Committee has failed to act orctaen within the time prescribed in
paragraph (b) and paragraph (d), respectively.

6.04 Indemnification The Company and its Subsidiaries will indemnifg Committee, the Board, and employees of the Coyngad its
Subsidiaries to whom responsibilities have beeaghltbd under the Plan for all liabilities and exgenarising from an act or omission in the
management of the Plan if the person to be indeeathdid not act dishonestly or otherwise in willfublation of the law under which the
liability or expense arises.

6.05 Assignment

(a) General To the fullest extent permitted by law, rightsinefits under the Plan are not subject in anynmato anticipation,
alienation, sale, transfer, assignment, pledgeyrabcance, attachment, or garnishment by creditoasRarticipant or a Beneficiary.

(b) Domestic Relations Order§ he procedures established by the Company foddébermination of the qualified status of domestic
relations orders and for making distributions ungigailified domestic relations orders, as provide8eéction 206(d) of ERISA, shall apply to
the Plan, to the extent pertinent. Amounts awatdexh alternate payee under a qualified domedatioaes order shall be distributed in the
form of a lump sum distribution as soon as admaistely feasible following the determination okthualified status of the domestic
relations order; provided, however, that no portibthe Participant’'s unvested Account may be ae@d an alternate payee.

6.06_Lost Recipientsif the Committee cannot locate a person enttibeplayment of a Plan benefit after a reasonablelkgthe Committe
may at any time thereafter treat that person’s Antas forfeited and amounts credited to that Antaeuill revert to the Company. If the lost
person subsequently presents the Committee withiid elaim for the forfeited benefit amount, ther@many will pay that person the amount
forfeited.

6.07_ Amendment The Board may, at any time, amend the Plan itingriIn addition, the Committee may amend the Rtdaher than this
Section 6.07) in writing, provided that the amendtneill not cause any substantial increase in tmgihe Company or to any Subsidiary. No
amendment may, without the consent of an affectatidiant (or, if the Participant is deceased,Raeticipant’s Beneficiary), adversely
affect the Participant’s or the Beneficiary’s riglatnd obligations under the Plan with respect toumts already credited to a Participant’s
Account, unless such amendment is required to cpmiph any provision of the Code, ERISA or othepbgable law.
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6.08 Termination

(a) General The Board may terminate the Plan at any timeiatide Board’s discretion the Accounts of Particifzsamay be
distributed within the period beginning twelve munafter the date the Plan was terminated and gmdienty-four months after the date the
Plan was terminated, or pursuant to Sections 5 @2(5.02(b) of the Plan, if earlier. If the Plantérminated and Accounts are distributed, the
Company shall terminate all plans and arrangen&tteh would be treated as aggregated and haviag teferred under a single plan un
Treasury Regulation § 1.409A-1(c)(2)(i)(A)) withspeect to all participants and shall not adopt a aegount balance non-qualified deferred
compensation plan for at least three years afted#tte the Plan was terminated.

(b) Change in ContralThe Board, in its discretion, may terminate thenRhirty days prior to or twelve months followiagChange in
Control and distribute the Accounts of the Partois within the twelve-month period following therhination of the Plan. If the Plan is
terminated and Accounts are distributed, the Compgaall terminate all plans and arrangements (wiichld be treated as aggregated and
having been deferred under a single plan understirgaRegulation § 1.409A-1(c)(2)(i)(A)) sponsorgdthe Company and all of the benefits
of the terminated plans shall be distributed witfanelve months following the termination of the qda

(c) Dissolution or BankruptcyThe Board, in its discretion, may terminate the@nRipon a corporate dissolution of the Company it
taxed under Section 331 of the Code or with the@md of a bankruptcy court pursuant to 11 U.S.€cti®n 503(b)(1)(A), provided that the
Participants’ Accounts are distributed and inclugiethe gross income of the Participants by thestaof (i) the calendar year in which the
Plan terminates or (ii) the first calendar yeawhich payment of the Accounts is administrativelgqiicable.

6.09 Applicable Law To the extent not governed by Federal law, tlae B governed by the laws of the State of Califowithout choice
of law rules.

6.10 Severability If any one or more of the provisions containethis Plan, or any application thereof, shall bealid, illegal or
unenforceable in any respect, the validity, legaditd enforceability of the remaining provisionsi@sned herein and all other applications
thereof shall not in any way be affected or impaiteereby. This Plan shall be construed and endloasdf such invalid, illegal or
unenforceable provision has never comprised ahgagiof, and the remaining provisions hereof steatiain in full force and effect and shall
not be affected by the invalid, illegal or unenfeable provision or by its severance herefrom.da bf such invalid, illegal or unenforceable
provisions there shall be added automatically parahereof a provision as similar in terms ancheoaic effect to such invalid, illegal or
unenforceable provision as may be possible andalié, Vegal and enforceable.
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6.11 No Funding The Plan constitutes a promise by the Companyitar#lbsidiaries to make payments in the futuraccordance with
the terms of the Plan. Participants and Benefieganave the status of general unsecured credittiie €ompany and its Subsidiaries. Plan
benefits will be paid from the general assets ef@@mpany and its Subsidiaries and nothing in the Rill be construed to give any
Participant or any other person rights to any djgeassets of the Company or its Subsidiarieslliavents, it is the intention of the Company,
all Subsidiaries and all Participants that the Plartreated as unfunded for tax purposes and fmoges of Title | of ERISA.

6.12 Authority to Establish a Grantor Tru§the Committee is authorized in its sole discretim establish a grantor trust for the purpos
providing security for the payment of Accounts untthee Plan; provided, however, that no ParticigarBeneficiary shall be considered to
have a beneficial ownership interest (or any osleet of interest) in any specific asset of the @oagion or of its Subsidiaries as a result of
creation of such trust or the transfer of fundsthier property to such trust. The Committee magteisth such a trust at any time, including
without limitation the time of a Change in Control.

6.13 Code Section 409A Compliancko the extent applicable, it is intended thas fPian and any distributions hereunder comply whieh
requirements of Section 409A. Any provision thatnNdocause the Plan or any distributions grantedumeder to fail to satisfy Section 409A
shall have no force or effect until amended to clgmpth Section 409A, which amendment may be rettiva to the extent permitted by
Section 409A.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, The Clorox Company has caub&iRlan to be executed by its duly authorizedasgntative on the date
indicated below.

THE CLOROX COMPANY

NAME: DATE

TITLE:
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Name of Company

Jurisdiction of Incorporation

Exhibit 21.1

1221 Olux, LLC

6570 Donlon Group, LLP

A & M Products Manufacturing Company
Andover Properties, Inc.

Bees International Corporation

Brita Canada Corporation

Brita Canada Holdings Corporation
Brita GP

Brita LP

Brita Manufacturing Company

The Brita Products Company

Brita (Switzerland) S. a. r. I.

Burt's Bees, Inc.

Burt's Bees Australia Pty Ltd.

Burt’s Bees International Holdings
Burt's Bees Licensing, LLC

Caltech Industries, Inc.

CBee (Europe) Limited

Chesapeake Assurance Limited
Clorox Africa (Proprietary) Ltd.
Clorox Africa Holdings (Proprietary) Ltd.
Clorox Argentina S.A.

Clorox Australia Pty. Ltd.

Clorox (Barbados) Inc.

Clorox Brazil Holdings LLC

Clorox (Cayman Islands) Ltd.

Clorox Chile S.A.

Clorox China (Guangzhou) Ltd.
Clorox Commercial Company

The Clorox Company of Canada Ltd.
Clorox de Centro America, S.A.
Clorox de Colombia S.A.

Clorox de Mexico, S.A. de C.V.
Clorox de Panama S.A.

Clorox del Ecuador S.A. Ecuaclorox
Clorox Diamond Production Company
Clorox Dominicana, C. por A.

Clorox Eastern Europe LLC

Clorox Eastern Europe Holdings LLC
Clorox (Europe) Financing S.a.r.l.
Clorox Germany GmbH

Clorox Holdings Pty. Limited

Clorox Hong Kong Limited

Clorox Hungary Liquidity Management Kft
The Clorox International Company
Clorox International Philippines, Inc.
Clorox Luxembourg S.a.r.l.

Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Japan

Nova Scotic
Nova Scotie
Ontario

Ontario
Delaware
Delaware
Switzerland
Delaware
Australia
Delaware
Delaware
Michigan
United Kingdom
Hawaii

South Africa
South Africa
Argentina
Australia
Barbados
Delaware
Cayman Islands
Chile
Guangzhou, P.R.C.
Delaware
Canada (Federal)
Costa Rica
Colombia
Mexico
Panama
Ecuador
Delaware
Dominican Republic
Russia
Delaware
Luxembourg
Germany
Australia

Hong Kong
Hungary
Delaware

The Philippines
Luxembourg




Name of Company

Jurisdiction of Incorporation

Clorox (Malaysia) Sdn. Bhd.

Clorox Manufacturing Company

Clorox Manufacturing Company of Puerto Rico, Inc.
Clorox Mexicana S. de R.L. de C.V.

Clorox Netherlands B.V.

Clorox New Zealand Limited

The Clorox Outdoor Products Company

Clorox Peru S.A.

The Clorox Pet Products Company

Clorox Professional Products Company

The Clorox Sales Company

Clorox Services Company

Clorox Servicios Corporativos S. de R.L. de C.V.
Clorox (Switzerland) S.a.r.l.

Clorox Uruguay S.A.

The Consumer Learning Center, Inc.
Corporacion Clorox de Venezuela, S.A.

CLX Realty Co.

Evolution Sociedad S.A.

Fabricante de Productos Plasticos, S.A. de C.V.
First Brands (Bermuda) Limited

First Brands Corporation

First Brands do Brasil Ltda.

First Brands Mexicana, S.A. de C.V.

Fully Will Limited

Gazoontite, LLC

Glad Manufacturing Company

The Glad Products Company

The Household Cleaning Products Company of Egygt Lt
The HV Food Products Company

HV Manufacturing Company

Invermark S.A.

Jingles LLC

Kaflex S.A.

Kingsford Manufacturing Company

The Kingsford Products Company, LLC
Lerwood Holdings Limited

The Mexco Company

National Cleaning Products Company Limi
Paulsboro Packaging Inc.

Petroplus Produtos Automotivos S.A.

Petroplus Sul Comercio Exterior S.A.

Quimica Industrial S. A.

Round Ridge Production Company

STP do Brasil Ltda.

United Cleaning Products Manufacturing Company Leéahi
Yuhan-Clorox Co., Ltd.

Malaysia
Delaware
Puerto Rico
Mexico
The Netherlands
New Zealanc
Delaware
Peru

Texas
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Mexico
Switzerland
Uruguay
Delaware
Venezuela
Delaware
Uruguay
Mexico
Bermuda
Delaware
Brazil
Mexico
Hong Kong
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Egypt
Delaware
Delaware
Argentina
Delaware
Argentina
Delaware
Delaware
British Virgin Islands
Delaware
Saudi Arabia
New Jerse)
Brazil
Brazil

Chile
Delaware
Brazil
Yemen
Korea




Exhibit 23.1
CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTINGRM
We consent to the incorporation by reference inRbgistration Statements:

(1) Registration Statements (Form S-3 Nos. 333-754353;187974, and 333-146472) and in the related Rotgp of The Clorox
Company, ani

(2) Registration Statements (Form S-8 Nos. 33-41131ydiing post effective amendments No. 1 and N83256565, 33-56563, 333-
29375, 333-16969, 333-44675, 333-86783, 333-131383-69455, including post effective amendment Nand 333-90386) of
The Clorox Company

of our reports dated August 25, 2011, with respetihe consolidated financial statements and sdbeaxfurhe Clorox Company, and the

effectiveness of internal control over financighoeting of The Clorox Company, included in this Awah Report (Form 10-K) for the year
ended June 30, 2011 .

/sl Ernst & Young LLP

San Francisco, California
August 25, 2011




Exhibit 31.1
CERTIFICATION

I, Donald R. Knauss, certify that:
1. | have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K'loé Clorox Company;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not corgainuntrue statement of a material fact or omgttie a material fact necessar
make the statements made, in light of the circunt&ts under which such statements were made, né¢adisg with respect to t
period covered by this repo

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statementd,ather financial information included in this repdairly present in all materi
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtfe periods presented in this rep

4. The registrang other certifying officer and | are responsible éstablishing and maintaining disclosure conteoisl procedures (
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15€)) and internal control over financial repagtifas defined in Exchange Act RL
13e&15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and hav

a) designed such disclosure controls and proceduresaused such disclosure controls and procedurde tdesigned under ¢
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidh®ubsidiaries, is made knowr
us by others within those entities, particularlyidg the period in which this report is being pregzh

b) designed such internal control over financial réipgy or caused such internal control over finah@aorting to be designed uni
our supervision, to provide reasonable assurangardang the reliability of financial reporting aride preparation of financ
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitlerally accepted accounting princip

c) evaluated the effectiveness of the registedisclosure controls and procedures and presémtiis report our conclusions ab
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls armtguiures, as of the end of the period covered syrdport based on s
evaluation; ant

d) disclosed in this report any change in the regisisanternal control over financial reporting thatcurred during the registrast’
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrarfourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annupbmg that has materially affected, o
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regast’s internal control over financial reportir

5. The registrant other certifying officer and | have disclosedsdzh on our most recent evaluation of internal abrawer financie
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registrastboard of directors (or persons performing thevaden
functions):

a) all significant deficiencies and material weaknssgsethe design or operation of internal controéofinancial reporting which a
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regid’s ability to record, process, summarize and refpanhcial information; an

b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involveanagement or other employees who have a significdatin the registrant’
internal control over financial reportin

Date: August 25, 2011

/s/ Donald R. Knauss
Donald R. Knauss
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer




Exhibit 31.2
CERTIFICATION

[, Daniel J. Heinrich, certify that:
1. | have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K'loé Clorox Company;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not corgainuntrue statement of a material fact or omgttie a material fact necessar
make the statements made, in light of the circunt&ts under which such statements were made, né¢adisg with respect to t
period covered by this repo

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statementd,ather financial information included in this repdairly present in all materi
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtfe periods presented in this rep

4. The registrang other certifying officer and | are responsible éstablishing and maintaining disclosure conteoisl procedures (
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15€)) and internal control over financial repagtifas defined in Exchange Act RL
13e&15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and hav

a) designed such disclosure controls and proceduresaused such disclosure controls and procedurde tdesigned under ¢
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidh®ubsidiaries, is made knowr
us by others within those entities, particularlyidg the period in which this report is being pregzh

b) designed such internal control over financial réipgy or caused such internal control over finah@aorting to be designed uni
our supervision, to provide reasonable assurangardang the reliability of financial reporting aride preparation of financ
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitlerally accepted accounting princip

c) evaluated the effectiveness of the registedisclosure controls and procedures and presémtiis report our conclusions ab
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls armtguiures, as of the end of the period covered syrdport based on s
evaluation; ant

d) disclosed in this report any change in the regisisanternal control over financial reporting thatcurred during the registrast’
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrarfourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annupbmg that has materially affected, o
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regast’s internal control over financial reportir

5. The registrant other certifying officer and | have disclosedsdzh on our most recent evaluation of internal abrawer financie
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registrastboard of directors (or persons performing thevaden
functions):

a) all significant deficiencies and material weaknssgsethe design or operation of internal controéofinancial reporting which a
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regid’s ability to record, process, summarize and refpanhcial information; an

b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involveanagement or other employees who have a significdatin the registrant’
internal control over financial reportin

Date: August 25, 2011

/s/ Daniel J. Heinrich

Daniel J. Heinrich
Executive Vice President - Chief Financial Officer




Exhibit 32.1
CERTIFICATION
In connection with the Annual Report of The Clo@ampany (the “Company” ) on Form 10-K for the fisgear ended June 30, 2011, as
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commisstbe (Report"), we, Donald R. Knauss, Chief Exeautdfficer of the Company, and
Daniel J. Heinrich, Chief Financial Officer of t@®mpany, hereby certify as of the date hereof l\s&de purposes of Title 18, Chapter 63,
Section 1350 of the United States Code, that tdo#st of our knowledge:

(1) the Report fully complies with the requirementsSefiction 13(a) or 15(d), as applicable, of the SgesrExchange Act of 1934, ai

(2) theinformation contained in the Report fairly mets, in all material respects, the financial ctodiand results of operations of
Company at the dates and for the periods indici

This Certification has not been, and shall not éended, “filed” with the Securities and Exchange Guossion.
Date: August 25, 2011

/s/ Donald R. Knauss
Donald R. Knauss
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

/s/ Daniel J. Heinrich
Daniel J. Heinrich
Executive Vice President — Chief Financial Officer




Exhibit 99.1

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL C ONDITION AND
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
The Clorox Company
(Dollars in millions, except per share amounts)

Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financ@hdition and Results of Operations (MD&A) is desigrio provide a reader of the
Company’s financial statements with a narrativerftbie perspective of management on the Compamesifial condition, results of
operations, liquidity and certain other factorst timay affect future results. In certain instang@sgenthetical references are made to relevant
sections of the Notes to Consolidated Financiake&tants to direct the reader to a further detalisdussion. The MD&A should be read in
conjunction with the Consolidated Financial Statete@nd Supplementary Data included in this AnfRegort on Form 10-K. This MD&A
includes the following sections:

e Executive Overview

e Results of Operations

e Financial Position and Liquidity

e Contingencies

e Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about MakRisk
e New Accounting Pronouncements

e Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

EXECUTIVE OVERVIEW

The Clorox Company (the Company or Clorox) is alleg manufacturer and marketer of consumer andutishal products with
approximately 8,100 employees worldwide as of Bhe2011, and fiscal year 2011 net sales of $5,2B&.Company sells its products
primarily through mass merchandisers, grocery staral other retail outlets. Clorox markets someoosumers’ most trusted and recognized
brand names, including its namesake bleach andiog@roducts, Green Worksnatural cleaners and laundry products, P®attd Mistolin
®cleaning products, Fresh St8pnd Scoop Awa$ cat litter, Kingsford® charcoal, Hidden Valle§ and K C Masterpiec® dressings and
sauces, Brit® water-filtration systems, Gla®lbags, wraps and containers, and Burt's Bemstural personal care products. The Company
manufactures products in more than two dozen cmsnd markets them in more than 100 countries.

The Company primarily markets its leading brandsiidsized categories considered to have attraetemomic profit potential. Most of the
Company’s products compete with other nationallyestised brands within each category and with ‘@@vlabel” brands.

Strategic Goals and Initiatives

The Company has developed a strategy to guideatigh its 100-year anniversary in 2013. As paito$trategy, the Company has
established two main objectives: 1) to maximizengeoic profit across its categories, sales chararaiscountries; and 2) to be the best at
building big-share brands in economically-attraetmidsized categories.

The Company has established financial goals to nmeats progress against its strategy. These goellsde 3% to 5% annual sales growth
before acquisitions and 75 to 100 basis pointswafial improvement in earnings before interest amds margin. Additionally, the Company
has plans to carefully manage the growth of itetasase. If these financial goals are achievedCtirapany believes it can realize annual
double-digit percentage economic profit growth (S8eonomic profit” below) and free cash flow (Sderée cash flow” below) of 10% to
12% of net sales or more.




The Company plans to achieve these financial gbataigh its leading product portfolio and by lexgray its capabilities in the areas of the
consumer, the customer and cost management. Fpmrifalio perspective, the Company plans to achitssgrowth objectives both in and
beyond its core categories. The Company is focogetteating value by investing in new and existiatpgories and products with profitable
growth potential, particularly those categories pratlucts aligned with global consumer trends eakeas of health and wellness,
sustainability and affordability and appealing tmalticultural marketplace. To accomplish this, @@mpany is focusing on growing existing
brands, expanding into adjacent product categaigering new sales channels, increasing distohudiithin existing countries and pursuing
new businesses in growing markets where the Compamyrofitably establish and sustain a competaideantage.

The Company will continue to leverage and grovc#pabilities in demand creation and strengthenwoes loyalty to its brands through its
three strategic capabilities: Desire, Decide anlighe

Desire is about deeply understanding consumers’ needsraading integrated prepurchase communicationisnbheease consumers’
awareness about how the Company’s brands meetbeds;

Decide is about winning at the store shelf, through sigpgrackaging and execution of product assortnmeetchandising, pricing and
shelving; and

Delight is about continuing to offer high-quality, consurpeeferred products that exceed expectationshescansumers will continue to
purchase the Company’s products.

The Company will also continue to aggressively fooa consumer value, trade merchandising, prigingjuct mix and cost management to
enhance its margins and to offset the impact cdtilelforeign currencies and commaodity costs.

Fiscal Year 2011 Summary
Financial Highlights

The Company reported earnings from continuing dpera for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011 28f7$and diluted net earnings per share
from continuing operations of $2.07 based on weidtstverage diluted shares outstanding of approgign@88 million. Excluding the non-
cash goodwill impairment charge of $258, which @empany recorded in the quarter ended Decembe23D, the Company reported
earnings from continuing operations of $545 or $3iButed net earnings per share from continuingrafions! This compares to earnings
from continuing operations for the fiscal year eshdene 30, 2010, of $526 and diluted net earniegsipare from continuing operations of
$3.69 based on weighted average diluted sharetndisg of approximately 142 million. Restructuriagd restructuringelated charges we
$0.12 per diluted share for the fiscal year endett B0, 2011 (See “Restructuring and asset impatrowsts” below), as compared with
$0.08 per diluted share for the fiscal year endett B0, 2010. The negative impact of Venezueladoreurrency exchange on diluted
earnings per share was $0.11 for the fiscal yededdune 30, 2011 (See “Venezuela” below), as coeda $0.23 for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2010.

In fiscal year 2011, the Company continued to fachallenging business and consumer environmepetCiimpany addressed these
challenges through pricing, primarily in internai@ markets, product innovation and product impnogets that meet consumer demands and
delivering value to consumers and cost structuneagement.

Certain key fiscal year 2011 developments are suizethas follows:

e The Company'’s fiscal year 2011 sales growth waswlah the benefit of price increases offset byawerable product mix and the
impact of customer pick-up allowances (See “Nezsdielow). Net sales declines of 3% in the first todifiscal year 2011 were offs
by net sales growth of 3% in the second half offib@al year. The Company exceeded its innovatoget from new products and
packages, delivering 2.8% of incremental net sales.

e Cash provided by continuing operations was $690866 of net sales. Free cash flow was $462 or 9%ieb§ales, reflecting changes
in working capital and higher investments in gloioébrmation technology systems and research amdldpment facilities , which
included $55 of capitalized costs and $29 of expenSee “Operating Activities” below).

1The Company’s management uses earnings from camgirmperations excluding the non-cash goodwill impant charge and diluted net
earnings per share from continuing operations leafion-cash goodwill impairment, both non -GAAP nuees , to evaluate business
performance. Se*Results of Operatiol” for information as to why the Company believes tios-GAAP information is useful to investor
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e The Company’s gross margin decreased to 43.5%dalfiyear 2011 from 44.3% in fiscal year 2010, Wwhiflects the impact of
higher commaodity costs, higher manufacturing amgiskics costs and unfavorable product mix, pastiaffset by strong cost savings
and the benefit of price increases (See “Grosstptuglow).

e The Company responded to cost pressures by takiciggactions, which resulted in a gross margindsit of approximately $65, ar
aggressively managing costs through initiativesctvigenerated approximately $110 of cost savings.

e In November 2010, the Company completed the sails gfobal auto care businesses (Auto Businessebyeceived cash
consideration of $755 (See “Discontinued operatiteow).

e In the quarter ended December 31, 2010, the Compmuyded a non-cash goodwill impairment chargb2&8 for the Burt's Bees
reporting unit (See “Goodwill impairment” below).

e Using free cash flow and approximately $520 ofgheceeds from the sale of the Auto Businesses timep@ny repurchased
approximately 9.8 million shares of its common ktata cost of approximately $655.

e The Company also returned $303 of dividends tok$tolders and announced an increase in the castedidito $2.40 per share from
$2.20 per share.

e In fiscal year 2011, $300 of lortgrm debt became due and was paid. The Compangduhe debt repayment through the issuan:
commercial paper and the use of operating castsflow

e Return on invested capital (ROIC) increased to #&3i®fiscal year 2011 compared to 23.4% in fisery2010 (Refer to Exhibit
99.4).2

e Economic profit was essentially flat , reflectinigher investments in global information technol@ygtems and research
and development facilities, which included $55 apitalized costs and $29 of expenses (See “Ecanprofit” below and Exhibit
99.3).3

2The Company’s management uses ROIC, a non-GAAPureas evaluate business performance, as it leslithe presentation of ROIC
provides additional information to investors abtié current trends in the business. ROIC is a nteasfuhow effectively the Company
allocatescapital.

3The Company’s management uses economic profitnaG®AP measure, to evaluate business performareze“E:onomic profit” below
for information as to why the Company believes tios-GAAP information is useful to investol

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Management’s discussion and analysis of the Comipaagults of operations, unless otherwise notethpares fiscal year 2011 to fiscal year
2010, and fiscal year 2010 to fiscal year 200 gipiercent changes calculated on a rounded basiptas noted. The discussion of results
of worldwide operations includes certain measumgiefined by accounting principles generally atedpn the United States of America
(non-GAAP measures), including earnings from caritig operations excluding the non-cash goodwillamment charge, return on invested
capital (ROIC), economic profit, diluted net eagsrper share from continuing operations beforethrecash goodwill impairment charge,
free cash flow as a percentage of net sales anuinga from continuing operations before income=taand the nonash goodwill impairmel
charge. Management believes these measures piavieors with additional information about the arlging results and trends of the
Company. These non-GAAP financial measures mapadhe same as similar measures presented byamimgranies. Information about
these non-GAAP measures is set forth in the papagran which they are discussed.
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CONSOLIDATED RESULTS

Continuing Operations

e I i 1cC
FY10 N 55234
Fril N, 231

Net salesin fiscal year 2011 were flat compared to fiscary2010 primarily due to the benefit of price irases offset by unfavorable prod
mix, the impact of customer pick-up allowances anthvorable foreign exchange rates, primarily egdab Venezuela. Volume was also flat,
which reflected increased shipments of Burt's Beeatural personal care products, primarily driverdbynestic lip balm strength and
International market growth; increased shipmentRiné-SoP cleaner, primarily due to increased merchandisirents and distribution gair
and increased shipments of Fresh Stept litter, driven by product improvements and @ased merchandising events. These increases were
offset by lower shipments of Gl&food storage products and Glattash bags, primarily due to competitive activiategory consumption

on an all-outlet basis was down approximately 2¢figzal year 2011; however, the Company incredseall-outlet market share by
approximately 0.5%. In addition, strong retailerai@andising in the prior fiscal year, primarilyatdd to Kingsforé® charcoal products and
Hidden Valley® bottled salad dressings, contributed to the Comgdtat sales.

Net sales in fiscal year 2010 increased 1% comparédcal year 2009. Volume increased 3%, primyatile to increased shipments of Cla
Disinfecting Wipe<® and other disinfecting products to meet demandciesteal with the HIN1 flu pandemic, increased shipimef Hidden
Valley ® salad dressings and Kingsfdtdharcoal products due to promotional activities memedeased shipments of Pine-Salleaner due to
increased distribution and promotional activitiélso contributing to the volume growth were increéshipments of Fresh St@gat litter
due to promotional activities and higher shipmefitsleach and other disinfecting and fragrancedriley products in Latin America due to
increased demand largely as a result of the HiIlNpdhdemic. These increases were partially offgdéblwer shipments of Gla®food
storage products due to competitive activity, catggoftness and the Company’s exit from a priValbel food bags business. Volume
outpaced net sales growth primarily due to increédssde-promotion spending (approximately 130 bpsiats) and other factors, including
the negative impact of foreign currencies (appratety 110 basis points), partially offset by priifapproximately 140 basis points).

Gross profit (% of Iet sales)

Fros [ +2.7 %o
Fr 10 |, <437
3 [

Gross profit decreased 2% in fiscal year 2011, from $2,319 {232 and decreased 80 basis points as a percerftagesales to 43.5%.
Gross margin contraction in fiscal year 2011 reéflexpproximately 170 basis points from higher comityacosts, 60 basis points from higher
manufacturing and logistics costs and 60 basistpdiom unfavorable product mix; these decreases wartially offset by 170 basis points
from cost savings and 80 basis points from the fitewfeprice increases.
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Gross profit increased 5% in fiscal year 2010, f&2v204 to $2,319, and increased 160 basis pasraspeercentage of net sales to 44.3%.
Gross margin expansion in fiscal year 2010 reflapgroximately 180 basis points from cost savings @0 basis points from pricing,
partially offset by 70 basis points from the impatmanufacturing and logistics costs, unfavordbteign exchange rates and the impact of
unfavorable product mix.

Diluted net earnings per share from continuing operations

The following is a reconciliation of diluted netraangs per share from continuing operations totddunet earnings per share from continuing
operations before the non-cash goodwill impairnodwarge:

2011 2010 2009
Net earnings per share from continuing operat $ 2.07 $ 3.6¢ $ 3.3:
Add: Non-cash goodwill impairment per share 1.8¢€ - -
Net earnings per share from continuing operat
before non-cash goodwill impairment $ 3.9: $ 3.6¢ $ 3.3¢
Percent change from prior fiscal year 6.5% 10.8% 24.2%

The Company’s management uses diluted net earpergshare from continuing operations before not-gaodwill impairment, a non-
GAAP measure, to evaluate business performancéeaia@les that this information provides investoithvadditional information about the
underlying results and trends of the Company . lidiolg the non-cash goodwill impairment charge,Gloenpany’s diluted net earnings per
share from continuing operations increased $0.2ié@al year 2011, primarily driven by cost savingee benefits of pricing, lower incentive
compensation, lower interest expense, a lowerdtexand share repurchases. These increases weathypaffset by higher commodity costs,
unfavorable product mix and higher manufacturind kgistics costs.

Diluted net earnings per share from continuing afiens increased by $0.36 in fiscal year 2010, aritpdue to higher earnings from
continuing operations. The increase in earnings fcontinuing operations was primarily due to piicereases and the benefits of cost
savings, lower interest expense and lower restrincf@and restructuring-related charges. These fastere partially offset by the negative
impact of inflationary pressure in Latin Americégier employee incentive compensation accrualfidrigdvertising costs and unfavorable
foreign rates.

Economic profit

Fros N 5376 (3.6% increase)
FY10 | 5433 (13.27% increase)
Fril N <31 (0.3% decresse)

Economic profit (EP) is a non-GAAP measure used by the Company’s managieim evaluate business performance and alloeatairces,
and is a component in determining management’'s-$éion incentive compensation and the Company’srifnrtion to employee profit
sharing plans (for a detailed reconciliation oftBRearnings from continuing operations before inedaxes of $563, the most comparable
GAAP financial measure, refer to Exhibit 99.3). ®vides additional perspective to investors alfioaincial returns generated by the
business and represents profit generated overlamnedhe cost of capital used by the businessriergée that profit. EP is defined by the
Company as earnings from continuing operationsreafcome taxes, non-cash restructuring-relatedaasdt impairment costs, non-cash
goodwill impairment and interest expense; lesarmpunt of tax based on the effective tax rate leetfioe non-cash goodwill impairment
charge and less a capital charge. EP decreas¥#dif fiscal year 2011. EP increased 15.2% durisggliyear 2010, primarily due to higher
earnings from continuing operations and lower Edgeexpense.

Freecash flow is a non-GAAP measure used by the Company’s manageim help assess the cash generation abilityeobtisiness and
funds available for investing activities, such aguasitions, investing in the business to drivevgig and financing activities, including debt
payments, dividend payments and share repurchassscash flow is calculated as net cash provigezbhtinuing operations less capital
expenditures. Free cash flow does not represehtaaslable only for discretionary expenditureacsithe Company has mandatory debt
service requirements and other contractual anddmuretionary expenditures.
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2011 2010 2009

Net cash provided by continuing operati $ 69C $ 764 $ 664
Less: capital expenditures (22¢) (201) (19¢€)
Free cash flow $ 46z $ 562 $  46¢
Free cash flow as a percentage of net sales 8.8% 10.8% 9.1%

Free cash flow as a percentage of net sales decreased in fiscal year 2011, primarily due tanges in working capital and higher capital
expenditures for investments in global informatiechnology systems and research and developmelitidac

Free cash flow as a percentage of net sales iredéadiscal year 2010 primarily due to higher éags from continuing operations and an
increase in accrued liabilities, mainly driven bgher employee benefit accruals largely relateartincrease in incentive compensation and a
change in the timing of salary payments for a ;i number of the Company’s employees from semithly to biweekly pay. These
factors were partially offset by a $15 increaspension plan contributions.

Expenses
Change % of Net sales
2011 2010
to to

2011 2010 2009 2010 2009 2011 2010 2009
Selling and administrative expenses $ 735 $ 734 $ 70¢ -% 4% 14.1% 14.(% 13.6%
Advertising costs 502 494 474 2 4 9.€ 9.4 9.2
Research and development costs 11& 11¢ 113 3 4 2.2 2.3 2.2

Selling and administrative expenses remained flat in fiscal year 2011, as increasedstments in global information technology systeamd
research and development facilities were offsdblaer employee incentive compensation costs antlsensngs, primarily from the
Company’s restructuring activities.

Selling and administrative expenses increasedaalfiyear 2010 due to inflationary pressure inrLatnerica that contributed approximately
3% of the increase, higher employee incentive carsg@iion accruals, investments in information tedbgyp systems, unfavorable foreign
exchange rates, the international expansion of 8Bees and higher legal costs. These costs weti@alpaoffset by cost savings from the
Company’s restructuring activities.

Advertising costs increased in fiscal year 2011, as the Companyasad its investment behind new products andtéblshed brands,
primarily related to Hidden Valle§ and K C MasterpiecBdressings and sauces, the Bfitan-the-go water bottle, and International
initiatives. These increases were partially offsetlecreased investment behind Green W8nkatural cleaning products and GRdash
bags, and cost savings.

Advertising costs increased in fiscal year 201thasCompany continued to support its establishadds, including new initiatives in Latin
America and promotional activities behind CloroR &ain fighter and color booster, and support ohéw products, including Green Works
natural laundry detergent.

Research and development costs decreased in fiscal year 2011, primarily due tedoemployee incentive compensation costs and dsede
investment behind Green WorRsatural cleaning products, partially offset by #msed investment behind Burt's B&asatural personal ca
products, Brit® water-filtration products and International initiags.

Research and development costs increased in fisaal2010 primarily due to continued expansion mfed Works® natural cleaning
products and the Company’s continued support adycbimprovements and innovations.
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Restructuring and asset impairment costs, goodwill impairment, interest expense, other (income) expense, net, and the effective tax rate on
income from continuing operations

2011 2010 2009
Restructuring and asset impairment costs $ 4 3% 4 $ 19
Goodwill impairment 25¢ - -
Interest expense 12¢ 13¢ 161
Other (income) expense, net (27 25 25
Income taxes from continuing operations 27¢€ 27¢ 237

Restructuring and asset impairment costs were $4, $4 and $19 in fiscal years 2011, 2010 and 20G®etively, and were related to the
Company’s supply chain and other restructuringvéets. The Company’s restructuring plan involvasgifying its supply chain and other
activities and includes reducing certain staffiegdls, resulting in additional costs, includingesence, and certain facilities related costs
associated with this activity. The Company maynfitime to time, decide to pursue additional redtmicg-related initiatives to drive cost
savings and efficiencies.

The accrued restructuring liability as of July 008 was $4. Since July 1, 2008, the Company hasned total restructuring charges of $22
and made total restructuring payments of $24. Teeugd restructuring liability as of June 30, 20&as $2.

In addition, the Company incurred restructuringstet costs, primarily recorded in cost of prodsaisl and selling and administrative
expenses, associated with the Company’s restragtaitivities, totaling $23, $13 and $18 in fisgaars 2011, 2010 and 2009, respectively.
Total non-cash restructuring-related costs fordigears 2011, 2010 and 2009 were $6, $4 and $%pectively.

The Company anticipates incurring approximately 82830 of restructuring-related charges in figesr 2012, of which approximately $7
are expected to be non-cash. The Company antisipatgroximately $13 to $20 of restructuring-relatkedrges in selling and administrative
expenses in Corporate, and $2 to $3 of cost ofymosbld charges in the Cleaning reportable segamahts5 to $7 in the Household
reportable segment.

Goodwill impairment

During the fiscal 2011 second quarter, the Compdentified challenges in increasing sales for thetB Bees business in new international
markets in accordance with projections, particylarlthe European Union and Asia. Additionally, idgrthe fiscal 2011 second quarter, the
Company initiated its process for updating thedhyear long-range financial and operating plarttierBurt’'s Bees business. In addition to
slower than projected growth of international sa@led challenges in the timing of certain internagicexpansion plans, the domestic natural
personal care category had not recovered in aceoedaith the Company’s projections. Following tleenprehensive reevaluation, the
Company recognized an impairment charge durindiskcal 2011 second quarter.

The impairment charge is a result of changes irafiseimptions used to determine the fair valueeBilrt's Bees business based on slower
than forecasted category growth as well as redaadtenges in international expansion plans, whiatehadversely affected the assumptions
for international growth and the estimates of eggsmecessary to achieve that growth. The revismdhgptions reflect somewhat higher cost
levels than previously projected. As a result @ #ssessment, the Company determined that theuabok of the Burt's Bees reporting unit
exceeded its fair value, resulting in a non-caghaiinment charge of $258 recognized in the secomadtepuended December 31, 2010. The
non-cash goodwill impairment charge is based orCii@pany’s current estimates regarding the futinantial performance of the Burt’s
Bees business and macroeconomic factors. Ther@evasbstantial tax benefit associated with this-oash charge.

To determine the fair value of the Burt's Bees répg unit, which is in the Lifestyle segment, tBempany used a discounted cash flow
(DCF) approach, as it believes that this approa¢hda most reliable indicator of fair value of thesiness. Under this approach, the Company
estimated the future cash flows of the Burt’'s Begmorting unit and discounted these cash flowsrateaof return that reflects its relative risk.
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The Company’s trademarks and definite-lived inthlegassets for the Burt's Bees reporting unit wectuded in the impairment testing. The
impairment testing concluded that these assets m@rienpaired.

During the fiscal 2011 fourth quarter, the Compaagnpleted its annual impairment test of goodwilll @amdefinite-lived intangible assets and
no instances of impairment were identified.

Interest expense decreased $16 in fiscal year 2011, primarily dua tlecline in average debt balances.

Interest expense decreased in fiscal year 201 apity due to a lower weighted average interes paid on commercial paper and a decline
in average debt balances.

Other (income) expense, net , of $(27) in fiscal year 2011 included $(13) ofvkincome housing partnership gains, $(9) of incdrom
transition services related to the Company'’s saless@uto Businesses, $(8) of equity earningsneansolidated affiliates and $(3) of interest
income. Partially offsetting this income was $firthe amortization of intangibles.

Other expense, net, of $25 in fiscal year 2010uthet! $26 of net foreign exchange transaction amdaasurement losses, primarily related to
the Companys subsidiary in Venezuela, $9 of the amortizatibmtngibles and $1 of other expenses. Partidfigetting these expenses w
$(9) of equity earnings in unconsolidated affiltnd $(3) of interest income.

Other expense, net, of $25 in fiscal year 200ihet! $27 of net foreign exchange transaction logs@sarily related to the Company’s
subsidiary in Venezuela, $7 of the amortizatiomtdngibles and $3 from the Company’s investmamtsw-income housing partnerships.
Partially offsetting these expenses were $(8) aftgagarnings in unconsolidated affiliates and {#linterest income.

The effective tax rate on income from continuing operations was 49.0%, 34.7% and 33.5% in fiscal years 200102nd 2009, respective
The substantially higher tax rate in fiscal yeat P@esulted from the non-deductible non-cash golb@wpairment charge of $258 related to
the Burt's Bees reporting unit as there was notsubial tax benefit associated with this non-cdsérge.

The fiscal year 2010 tax rate was higher thansodi year 2009 primarily due to favorable tax settints in fiscal year 2009.
Discontinued operations

In September 2010, the Company entered into aitlefimgreement to sell its Auto Businesses toféiliade of Avista Capital Partners in an
all-cash transaction. In November 2010, the Commamypleted the sale pursuant to the terms of ah@secand Sale Agreement (Purchase
Agreement) and received cash consideration of $¥B&.Company also received cash flows of approxéip&t30 related to net working
capital that was retained by the Company as paheo$ale. Included in earnings from discontinugerations for fiscal year ended June 30,
2011, is an after-tax gain on the transaction df7$2

Included in the transaction were substantiallyoathe Company’s Auto Businesses, the majority biol are in the U.S., Australia, Canada
and Europe, including the worldwide rights to tharket-leading Armor AIP and STP® brands. As part of the transaction, the buyer aedui
two auto care manufacturing facilities, one in th&. and one in the United Kingdom. Employees esdfacilities, the Auto Businesses
management team and other employees affiliatedtivtiAuto Businesses transferred to the buyer.réfiglts of the Auto Businesses have
historically been part of the Company’s Cleaning arernational reportable segments. In connectibh the discontinued operations
presentation in the consolidated financial statemerrtain financial statement footnotes have bésn updated to reflect the impact of
discontinued operations.




As part of the Purchase Agreement, certain tramsgervices are being provided to the buyer fogréog of up to eighteen months from the
date of sale. The purpose of these services imtdde short-term assistance to the buyer in agsgithie operations of the Auto Businesses.
These services do not confer to the Company tHigyatoi influence the operating or financial pobsi of the Auto Businesses under their new
ownership. The Comparg/cash inflows and outflows from these servicesh®t been nor are expected to be significant duhie transitiol
period. Income from these transition services lierfiscal year ended June 30, 2011 was $9 andrg beported in other (income) expense,
net, in continuing operations. The costs associattitthe services are reflected in continuing agiens in the consolidated statements of
earnings. Aside from the transition services, tbenfany has included the financial results of théoMRusinesses in discontinued operations
for all periods presented. Assets related to th® Businesses are presented as assets held fonsglen the accompanying consolidated
balance sheet as of June 30, 2010.

The following table presents the net sales andimgsrattributable to the Auto Businesses, whicliuides the financial results up to Novem
5, 2010, the date of the sale, as of June 30:

2011 2010 2009
Net sales $ 95 $ 30C $ 292
Earnings before income taxes $ 3 $ 12¢ $ 10z
Income tax expense on earnings 11) (43 (37)
Gain on sale, net of tax 247 - -
Earnings from discontinued operations $ 27 $ 7% 65

The major classes of assets and liabilities ofAthi Businesses reflected as assets held formeteas of June 30, 2010 were as follows:

2010
Receivables, net $ 4
Inventories, net 35
Other current assets 1
Property, plant and equipment, net 13
Goodwill 347
Trademarks and other intangible assets, net 12
Accounts payable and other liabilities (7)
Total $ 40t

SEGMENT RESULTS FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS

The following presents the results of continuingigions from the Company’s reportable segmentkidixg certain unallocated costs
included in Corporate (See Note 21 for a recontailieof segment results to total Company results):

Cleaning
Change
2011 2010
to to
2011 2010 2009 2010 2009
Net sales $ 161¢ $ 162¢ $ 1,621 -% -%
Earnings from continuing operations before incomes 35¢€ 36¢€ 345 (3) 7




Fiscal year 2011 versus fiscal year 20108tet sales were flat, volume increased and earriogs continuing operations before income taxes
decreased during fiscal year 2011. Volume growth%fwas primarily driven by increased shipmentdisinfecting products in the Away
From Home businessAlso contributing to volume growth were increasbgpments of several products, including Pine‘Sdeaner, Clorox

® Clean-Up® Cleaner with Bleach, Clorokdisinfecting bathroom cleaners and ClofoRisinfecting Wipes, primarily behind strong
merchandising activities. These increases werégfigroffset by lower shipments of laundry additsvéue to category softness; and lower
shipments of TileX mold and mildew remover, due to competitive agfivitolume outpaced net sales primarily due to thpact of
incremental customer pick-up allowances (approxaiya®0 basis points). The decrease in earnings f@minuing operations before income
taxes was primarily driven by lower sales, $27 ighler commodity costs, $17 of unfavorable produist amd other smaller items. These
decreases were partially offset by $29 of costregyidue to various manufacturing efficiencies agivork consolidations, and $12 of lower
advertising and sales promotion activities.

Fiscal year 2010 versus fiscal year 2008tet sales were flat while volume and earnings fommtinuing operations before income taxes
increased during fiscal year 2010. Volume growtd%f was primarily due to increased shipments of@i®isinfecting Wipe& and other
disinfecting products to meet demand associatelu thvé HIN1 flu pandemic. Also contributing to tr@lume growth were increased
shipments of Pine-Sélcleaner and Cloro& toilet bowl cleaners due to increased distribudod promotional activities. These increases
partially offset by lower shipments of the Green™&® line of natural cleaners due to category softnéekime outpaced net sales growth
primarily due to unfavorable product mix (approxtelg 220 basis points) and increased trade-promajending (approximately 150 basis
points). The increase in earnings from continuipgrations before income taxes was primarily dribgi$34 of cost savings, due to network
consolidations and various manufacturing efficiescand $16 of favorable commaodity costs, primagkin and chlor-alkali. These increases
were partially offset by $24 from the impact of andrable product mix.

Household
Change
2011 2010
to to
2011 2010 2009 2010 2009
Net sales $ 1611 $ 1667 $ 1,72¢ (3)% (4)%
Earnings from continuing operations before income$ 27¢ 29C 28¢ 4) -

Fiscal year 2011 versus fiscal year 2018tet sales, volume and earnings from continuing afjenrs before income taxes decreased during
fiscal year 2011. Volume decline of 2% was primadtiven by lower shipments of Gl&food-storage products due, primarily, to
competitive activity and lower shipments of Kingsf® charcoal products. Also contributing to volume deelas lower shipments of Gl&d
trash bags primarily due to competitive activityddhe impact of price increases. These decreasespaetially offset by increased shipments
of Fresh Stef cat litter, driven by product improvements and @ased merchandising events; and increased shipwfe@tad® premium

trash bags, primarily due to product improvemenke variance between net sales and volume was plgrdae to the impact of incremental
customer pick-up allowances (approximately 1109pseints) and unfavorable product mix ( approxidya® basis points), partially offset
by the benefits of pricing (approximately 90 bgsiints). The decrease in earnings from continuipeyations before income taxes was
primarily due to lower sales and $30 of higher cardity costs, primarily resin, partially offset b@of cost savings due to various
manufacturing efficiencies and product improvemeaisl other smaller items.

Fiscal year 2010 versus fiscal year 200&arnings from continuing operations before incomes$ were flat while net sales and volume
decreased during fiscal year 2010. Volume decliri®%®was primarily driven by lower shipments of Gfafood-storage products primarily
due to competitive activity, category softness tmedCompany’s exit from a private label food bagsibess, partially offset by increased
shipments of Kingsfor@ charcoal products and Fresh Stagat litter, due to increased promotional activitiEse variance between volume
and net sales was primarily due to price declime&@ad® trash bags implemented in the previous fiscal yaaproximately 230 basis points)
and increased tradgromotion spending in response to competitive @gtiapproximately 150 basis points). The flat éags from continuin
operations before income taxes reflects $38 of smgings, primarily associated with the Companyeisification of its supplier base and
various manufacturing efficiencies, partially offfy a $26 impact of price declines on Gfalash bags implemented in the previous fiscal
year and other item
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Lifestyle

Change
2011 2010
to to
2011 2010 2009 2010 2009

Net sales $ 88 $ 864 $ 81t 2% 6%
(Losses) earnings from continuing operations before
income taxes 1) 303 27C (200 12
Non-cash goodwill impairment 258 - - * -
Earnings from continuing operations before
income taxes and non-cash goodwill impairment aharg $ 267 $ 30 $ 27cC (15% 12%

*  The percentage change is not included becausewasno nor-cashgoodwill impairment charge in fiscal year 20

The Company’s management uses earnings from camgiimperations before income taxes and the non-cesidwill impairment charge, a
non-GAAP measure, to evaluate business performamddelieves that this information provides investasith additional information about
the underlying results and trends of this segment.

Fiscal year 2011 versus fiscal year 2010tet sales and volume increased while earnings frontinuing operations decreased during fiscal
year 2011. Volume growth of 3was primarily driven by increased shipments of BuBees® natural personal care products, due to dom
lip balm strength and International market grow&tso contributing to the growth in volume was inased shipments of Hidden Vall@y
salad dressings and increased shipments of theBriem® on-the-go water bottle. These increases were fanitiset by lower shipments of
K C Masterpiec® barbeque sauces. Volume outpaced net sales groithrpy due to higher trade-promotion spendingpf@ximately 30
basis points). The decrease in earnings from caintinoperations before income taxes was primarily th the norcash goodwill impairmer
charge of $258 for the Burt’s Bees business. Tleeedese in earnings from continuing operations leeffctome taxes and the non-cash
goodwill impairment charge was primarily due td.%# higher advertising costs in support of prodonbvation; $7 of higher commodity
costs, primarily soybean oil and garlic; $7 of légkelling and administrative expenses; and $aghfdr manufacturing and logistics costs.
These factors were partially offset by higher saled $9 of cost savings, due to various manufagefficiencies, and other smaller items.

Fiscal year 2010 versus fiscal year 200%olume, net sales and earnings from continuing ajars before income taxes increased during
fiscal year 2010. Volume growth of 9% was primadiyven by increased shipments of Hidden Vaftesalad dressings due to promotional
activities, Brita® pour-through water-filtration products due to menetiising and Burt's Beésnatural personal care products due to
international expansion. Volume growth outpacedsaéts growth primarily due to increased trade-mtion spending (approximately 140
basis points) and product mix (approximately 14€i$points). The increase in earnings from contiguiperations before income taxes was
primarily due to higher sales, $14 of favorable ocowmdity costs, primarily soybean oil, $8 of costisge and other items, partially offset by
$11 of higher advertising costs.

I nternational
Change
2011 2010
to to
2011 2010 2009 2010 2009
Net sales $ 1,11¢ $ 1,08 $ 99¢ 3% 9%
Earnings from continuing operations before income$ 147 144 121 2 19

Fiscal year 2011 versus fiscal year 2018tet sales and earnings from continuing operati@isrb income taxes increased while volume was
flat during fiscal year 2011. Net sales growth aggd volume growth primarily due to the benefipo€e increases (approximately 650 basis
points), partially offset by the impact of unfavblaforeign exchange rates (approximately 150 hasists) and unfavorable product mix
(approximately 110 basis points). The increasaimiags from continuing operations before income&savas primarily due to $71 from the
benefit of price increases, primarily due to inflatin Latin America; $17 from the benefit of casivings; and $15 from favorable foreign
currency exchange. These increases were partifdgtdy $28 of unfavorable manufacturing and logsscosts, primarily due to inflation in
Latin America; $25 of higher selling and adminitiya costs, primarily associated with investmentsformation technology systems; $22
higher commaodity costs behind inflationary pressuneLatin America and other smaller items.
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Fiscal year 2010 versus fiscal year 200dlet sales, volume and earnings from continuingatpns before income taxes increased during
fiscal year 2010. Volume growth of 3% was primadiyven by increased shipments of bleach and attsémfecting and fragranced cleaning
products in Latin America due to increased demangkly as a result of the H1IN1 flu pandemic. N&sgrowth outpaced volume growth
primarily due to the impact of price increases (agpnately 1,040 basis points), partially offsetthg impact of unfavorable foreign excha
rates (approximately 200 basis points). The in@éagarnings from continuing operations befor@me taxes was primarily due to $113
from the impact of price increases and $21 of sasings, which include more efficient sourcing afirmaterials and the consolidation of
certain manufacturing facilities. This was partialffset by $53 of foreign currency exchange losségenezuela consisting of $19 of
translation losses, $24 of transaction lossestingurom converting local currency to U.S. dollaising the parallel market currency
exchange rate for inventory purchases, and $18-afgasurement losses. Also contributing to thesbfisgs $16 of higher advertising costs,
primarily to support new initiatives in Latin Amed, $13 of higher selling and administrative expsngrimarily due to inflationary pressures
in Latin America and other items.

Venezuela

Prior to December 31, 2009, the Company transligtedenezuelan subsidiary’s financial statemenisgu¥enezuela’s official currency
exchange rate, which had been fixed by the Venanugbvernment at 2.15 bolivar fuertes (VEFs) tolte. dollar. Effective December 31,
2009, the Company began translating its Venezulasidiary’s financial statements using the parali@ket currency exchange rate
(exchange rates negotiated with local financiarimtediaries), the rate at which the Company exgeoctbe able to remit dividends or return
capital. The rate used at December 31, 2009, v&S\FEFs to the U.S. dollar. On a pre-tax basis thiange in the rate used for converting
these currencies resulted in a one time re-measunieloss of $12 during the Company'’s fiscal quagtedled December 31, 2009, which
related primarily to U.S. dollar denominated inv@gtpurchases.

Effective January 1, 2010, the financial statemémtshe Companys Venezuelan subsidiary have been consolidated tineleules governin
the translation of financial information in a highhflationary economy. Under U.S. GAAP, an econdmygonsidered highly inflationary if
the cumulative inflation rate for a three-year pdnmeets or exceeds 100 percent. If a subsidiamgrisidered to be in a highly inflationary
economy, the financial statements of the subsidiaugt be re-measured into the Company’s reportimgency (U.S. dollar) and future
exchange gains and losses from the re-measurerheohdJ).S. dollar monetary assets and liabilitiesr&flected in current net earnings,
rather than exclusively in the equity section & Halance sheet, until such time as the economy isnger considered highly inflationary.
Nonmonetary assets and liabilities, such as invgnpyoperty, plant and equipment and prepaid egpgnare recorded in U.S. dollars at
historical rates at the time of acquisition of sasisets or liabilities.

In May 2010, the Venezuela government suspendefiittotioning of the parallel currency exchange reddnd in June 2010, the Venezuela
Central Bank established an alternative currenchaxge market. This alternative market includesimel restrictions on the amount of U.S.
dollars which may be converted each month. In 2@, the Company began utilizing the exchangeatateéhich the Company was
purchasing U.S. dollars through the alternativekeiamwhich was 5.3 VEFs to the U.S. dollar at tirat, as the translation rate for the
Company’s Venezuelan subsidiary’s financial stateisie

For fiscal years 2011 and 2010, Venezuela's nes sald total assets represented approximately 2% %rof the total Company's net sales
and total assets, respectively.

Corporate
Change
2011 2010
to to
2011 2010 2009 2010 2009
Losses from continuing operations before incomegax $ (217 $ (300 $ (310 (28)% (5)%

Fiscal year 2011 versus fiscal year 201The decrease in losses from continuing operatiefsré income taxes was primarily due to lower
employee benefit and incentive compensation ctisigr interest expense, primarily due to a dedinaverage debt balances; low-income
housing partnership gains; cost savings assocwitadhe Company’s restructuring initiatives; anddme from transition services related to
the sale of the Auto Businesses.

Fiscal year 2010 versus fiscal year 2009he decrease in losses from continuing operatiefigré income taxes was primarily due to a
decrease in restructuring costs, cost savings ia$sdavith the Compang’restructuring initiatives, and lower interest exge primarily due

a decrease in average interest rate paid on corfahpaper borrowings and a decline in average Halasinces. These decreases were partially
offset by higher employee incentive compensatisiTo
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FINANCIAL POSITION AND LIQUIDITY

Management’s discussion and analysis of the Comgdimancial position and liquidity describes itsnsolidated operating, investing and
financing activities, contractual obligations arffilmalance sheet arrangements.

The following table summarizes cash activities:

2011 2010 2009
Net cash provided by continuing operati $ 69C $ 764 $ 664
Net cash provided by (used for) investing actigiti®m continuing operatior 544 (229) (19¢€)
Net cash used for financing activiti (1,07¢) (70€) (540

The Company’s cash position includes amounts hgldteign subsidiaries, and as a result the regin of certain cash balances from some
of the Company’s foreign subsidiaries could resuidditional tax costs. However, these cash bakace generally available without legal
restriction to fund local business operations.ddigion, a portion of the Company’s cash balanedseid in U.S. dollars by foreign
subsidiaries, whose functional currency is thetalaurrency. Such U.S. dollar balances are repgantethe foreign subsidiaries books, in tl
functional currency, with the impact from foreigmrency exchange rate differences recorded in gtheome) expense, net. The Company’s
cash holdings as of the end of fiscal years 20112810 were as follows:

2011 2010 2009
Nor-U.S. dollar balances held by non-U.S. dollar fiowdl currency subsidiaries $ 98 $ 42 3 74
U.S. dollar balances held by non-U.S. dollar fumtil currency subsidiaries 15 13 52
Non-U.S. dollar balances held by U.S. dollar functianarency subsidiaries 26 7 13
U.S. dollar balances held by U.S. dollar functionialrency subsidiaries 12(C 25 67
Total $ 25¢ $ 87 $ 20¢

The Company’s total cash balance increased $1@2.ame 30, 2011, as compared to June 30, 2010in€hease was primarily attributable
to the expiration of a U.S. federal tax law in J@041 that provided tax relief for U.S. compan@éarrow from their foreign subsidiaries on
a short-term basis, borrowings which the Compamrgus pay down commercial paper balances in figeat 2010. As of June 30, 2010, the
Company had short-term intercompany borrowingsh ait initial maturity of 60 days, from its foreignbsidiaries of $155, pursuant to the
provisions of this tax relief.

Operating Activities

Net cash provided by continuing operations decit&s8690 in fiscal year 2011 from $764 in fiscahy 2010. The ye-over-year decrease
was primarily driven by higher fiscal year 2010eéntive compensation payments paid in fiscal yedid2@s compared to fiscal year 2009
incentive compensation payments paid in 2010, dneravorking capital changes.

As of June 30, 2011 and 2010, total current liabgdiexceeded total current assets (excludingsbksdd for sale) by $86 and $561,
respectively, which was primarily attributable beetCompany’s focus on maintaining receivable, inmgnand payable balances at levels
consistent with the Company’s business plan an® $30ngterm debt classified in current liabilities at Ju8 2010 which became due ¢
was paid in fiscal year 2011.

Investing Activities

In fiscal year 2011, investing activities includgt47 of proceeds from the sale of the Auto Busiegsset of transaction costs. Capital
expenditures were $228, $201 and $196, respectivefiscal years 2011, 2010 and 2009. Capital djpenas a percentage of net sales was
4.4% for fiscal year 2011, and 3.8% for both fispadr 2010 and 2009. The Company estimates capi¢gdding during fiscal year 2012 will
be in the range of $240 to $250. The increasestafiyear 2011 capital spending, and anticipatectase in fiscal year 2012, are primarily
associated with the Company’s investments in gloffarmation technology systems and investmentesearch and development facilities.

In January 2010, the Company acquired the ass@altdch Industries, Inc., a company that proviissifectants for the health care indus
for an aggregate price of $24, with the objectif’fexpanding the Company’s capabilities in the addsealth and wellness. In connection
with the purchase, the Company acquired Caltechsinigs’ workforce. The Company paid for the acijjiois in cash.
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Net assets acquired, at fair value, included $iRwentory and $4 of other assets, $9 of goodwlllp$trademarks, $2 of customer list, $2
product formulae and $1 of other liabilities. Thaedemarks, customer list and product formulae arertized over a period of 3, 15 and 10
years, respectively. Goodwill represents a subistigmartion of the acquisition prici

Financing Activities
Capital Resources and Liquidity
Credit Arrangements

At June 30, 2011, the Company had a $1.1 billimolkéng credit agreement with an expiration daté\pfil 2013. There were no borrowings
under this revolving credit arrangement, which@uempany believes is available and will continudécavailable for general corporate
purposes and to support commercial paper issuanbesevolving credit agreement includes certastrigtive covenants. The primary
restrictive covenant is a maximum ratio of totabtd® earnings before interest, taxes, depreciai@hamortization (EBITDA) for the trailing
4 quarters (EBITDA ratio), as defined in the Compamevolving credit agreement, of 3.25 times. EBH, as defined, may not be
comparable to similarly titted measures used bgoéntities.

The following table sets forth the calculation loé tEBITDA ratio, as contractually defined, at J@0e

2011 2010 2009
Net earning $ 557 603 537
Add back:
Interest expense 125 13¢ 161
Income tax expense 36€ 322 274
Depreciation and amortization 173 18t 19C
Goodwill impairment charge 25¢ - -
Certain asset impairment charges - - 3
Deduct:
Interest income (©)] (©)] 4
Gain on sale (32€) - -
EBITDA $ 1,148 $ 124¢ $ 1,161
Total debt $ 258 $ 2,798 $  3,14¢
EBITDA ratio 2.2¢F 2.24 2.71

The Company is in compliance with all restrictiv@venants and limitations as of June 30, 2011. Térag&ny anticipates being in complia
with all restrictive covenants for the foreseedbtere. The Company continues to monitor the firanmarkets and assess its ability to fully
draw on its revolving credit facility, but currepgééxpects that any drawing on the facility will fodly funded.

The Company had $31 of foreign and other credédiat June 30, 2011, of which $23 was availabledorowing.

Based on the Company’s working capital requiremehgscurrent borrowing availability under its ditembreements, its credit ratings, and its
anticipated ability to generate positive cash fldmsn operations in the future, the Company beketavill have the funds necessary to meet
its financing requirements and other fixed obligas as they become due. Should the Company unddraisactions requiring funds in
excess of its current cash levels and availablditchiees, it might consider the issuance of datther securities to finance acquisitions,
repurchase shares, refinance debt or fund othisitaesst for general business purposes. The Compasagtess to or cost of such additional
funds could be adversely affected by any decreaseeiit ratings, which were the following as ohdiB80:

2011 2010
Short-term Long-term Shortterm Long-term
Standard & Poor’s A-2 BBB+ A-2 BBB+
Moody’s pP-2 Baal P-2 Baa:
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Share Repurchases and Dividend Payments

The Company has three share repurchase programep®n-market purchase programs and a prograniset ¢fie impact of share dilution
related to share-based awards (the Evergreen PnpgraMay 2008, the Company’s Board of Directoppraved an open-market purchase
program with a total authorization of $750, of whi229 remains available as of June 30, 2011. In 2041, the Board of Directors
approved a second open-market purchase progranawdttal authorization of $750, all of which renmavailable as of June 30, 2011. The
Evergreen Program has no authorization limit eantount or timing of repurchases.

Total share repurchases in fiscal years 2011 ahfl @@re $655 (approximately 9.8 million shares) $h80 (approximately $2.4 million
shares), respectively. Share repurchases undep#remarket purchase program were $521 (approxiynate million shares) for fiscal year
2011. The Company did not repurchase any sharfescad years 2010 and 2009 under the open-markehpge program. Share repurchases
under the Evergreen Program were $134 (approxigndtéimillion shares) and $150 (approximately 2iliom shares) in fiscal years 2011
and 2010, respectively. The Company did not re@gelany shares in fiscal year 2009 under the EsengProgram.

During fiscal years 2011, 2010 and 2009, the Compleelared dividends per share of $2.25, $2.05%n88, respectively. During fiscal
years 2011, 2010 and 2009, the Company paid did&lper share of $2.20, $2.00 and $1.84, respegt

The following is a summary of the Company’s grdsare repurchases and cash dividends paid duringshéhree fiscal years:

2011 2010 2009
Total share repurchases $ 658 $ 15C $ 5
Cash dividends paid 303 282 25¢

Contractual Obligations

The Company had contractual obligations at Jun@@D], payable or maturing in the following fisgahrs:

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 Thereafter Total

Long-term debt maturities including interest

payments (See Note 10) $ 11C $ 94¢  $ 63 $ 63t $ 32¢ $ 43¢ $ 2,52«
Notes and loans payable (See Note 45¢ - - - - - 45¢
Purchase obligatior® 26€ 62 48 31 19 30 45¢€
Operating leases (See Note 17) 33 31 28 26 24 112 254
ITS Agreement (service agreement ori#) 35 34 9 - - - 78
Contributions to non-qualified supplemental

post retirement plaf3 14 13 13 13 15 88 15€
Venture Agreement terminal obligation

(See Note 12) - - - - - 277 277
Total $ 917 $ 108 $ 161 $ T70E $ 387 $ 94 $ 4,204

(1) Purchase obligations are defined as purchase agregitnat are enforceable and legally binding aatispecify all significant terms,
including quantity, price and the approximate tighof the transaction. For purchase obligationsexttlip variable price and/or quantity
provisions, an estimate of the price and/or quahidis been made. Examples of the Company’s puraidismtions include contracts to
purchase raw materials, commitments to contractufaaturers, commitments for information technolaegyl related services,
advertising contracts, utility agreements, captalenditure agreements, software acquisition aaehsie commitments, and service
contracts. Any amounts reflected in the consolidi&i@ance sheet as accounts payable and accrbéiti¢ia are excluded from the tat
above.
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(2) In October 2006, the Company entered into an Inédion Technology Services (ITS) agreement with HgtaPackard (HP), a third-
party service provider. Upon the terms and suligetite conditions set forth in the ITS AgreemerR, id providing certain information
technology and related services. The services biegsiiarch 2007 and will continue through Octobel20The total minimum
contractual obligations at June 30, 2011, are §B&hich $4 are included in operating leases. Tir@mum contractual obligations are
based on an annual service fee that is adjustéodieally based upon updates to services and eenpprovided. Included in the ITS
Agreement are certain acceleration payment clatifes Company terminates the contract without ea

(3) Represents expected payments through 2020. Basth@ @ccounting rules for retirement and postnetiet benefit plans, the liabilitie
reflected in the Compa’s consolidated balance sheets differ from theseagd future payments (See Note :

At June 30, 2011, the liability recorded for una@rttax positions, excluding associated interedtfanalties, was approximately $97. In the
twelve months succeeding June 30, 2011, auditutsnt could potentially reduce total unrecognitadbenefits by up to $11, primarily as a
result of cash settlement payments. Since the aléramount and timing of further cash settlemeaisot be predicted due to the high degree
of uncertainty, liabilities for uncertain tax pasits are excluded from the contractual obligateiri¢ (See Note 19).

Off Balance Sheet Arrangements

In conjunction with divestitures and other trangats, the Company may provide typical indemnificas (e.g., indemnifications for
representations and warranties and retention @iqusly existing environmental, tax and employeasilities) for which terms vary in
duration and potential amount of the total obligatand, in many circumstances, are not explicidfiretd. The Company has not made, nor
does it anticipate making, any payments relatinigstondemnifications, and believes that any pagmayments would not have a material
effect on its financial position, results of op&as or cash flows, either individually or in thggaegate.

At June 30, 2011, the Company is a party to lettérsedit of $16, primarily related to one ofiitsurance carriers.
The Company has not recorded any liabilities onafrthe aforementioned guarantees at June 30, 2011.
CONTINGENCIES

The Company is involved in certain environmentattera, including Superfund and other response B&ii various locations. The Company
has a recorded liability of $15 and $16 at June2BQ,1 and 2010, respectively, for its share of egagte future remediation costs related to
these matters. One matter in Dickinson County, Miah, for which the Company is jointly and sevsréithble, accounts for a substantial
majority of the recorded liability at both June 20,11 and 2010. The Company has agreed to be fiabBt.3% of the aggregate remediation
and associated costs for this matter pursuanttasgsharing arrangement with a third party. Wth assistance of environmental consultants,
the Company maintains an undiscounted liability@epnting its current best estimate of its shateetapital expenditures, maintenance and
other costs that may be incurred over an estintgegear remediation period. Currently, the Compeeaynot accurately predict the timing of
future payments that may be made under this oldigaln addition, the Company’s estimated loss exje is sensitive to a variety of
uncertain factors, including the efficacy of renaditin efforts, changes in remediation requiremantsthe timing, varying costs and
alternative clean-up technologies that may becoraédable in the future. Although it is possible thiae Company’s exposure may exceed the
amount recorded, any amount of such additional gxpes, or range of exposures, is not estimablastiine.

The Company is subject to various other lawsuits@aims relating to issues such as contract despyroduct liability, patents and
trademarks, advertising, employee and other maBased on the Company’s analysis of these claimdditigation, it is the opinion of
management that the ultimate disposition of theatars, including the environmental matter descridleove, to the extent not previously
provided for, will not have a material adverse efffendividually or in the aggregate, on the Comparconsolidated financial statements te
as a whole.

QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARK  ET RISK

As a multinational company, the Company is expdsdtie impact of foreign currency fluctuations, shas in commodity prices, interastte
risk and other types of market risk. In the noro@irse of business, where available at a reasonabtethe Company manages its exposure
to market risk using contractual agreements arafigty of derivative instruments. The Company’seahiye in managing its exposure to
market risk is to limit the impact of fluctuations earnings and cash flow through the use of swapsard purchases and futures contracts.
Derivative contracts are entered into for non-mgdiurposes with major credit-worthy institutiottsgreby decreasing the risk of credit loss.
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The Company uses different methodologies, whenssatg, to estimate the fair value of its derivatieatracts. The estimated fair values of
the majority of the Company’s contracts are basedumted market prices, traded exchange marketgqrar broker price quotations, and
represent the estimated amounts that the Companlgdway or receive to terminate the contracts.

Sensitivity Analysis

For fiscal year 2011, the Company’s exposure tdketaisk was estimated using sensitivity analysdsch illustrate the change in the fair
value of a derivative financial instrument assuntiggothetical changes in foreign exchange ratesnoadity prices or interest rates. The
results of the sensitivity analyses for foreignreacy derivative contracts, commodity derivativatracts and interest rate contracts are
summarized below. Actual changes in foreign exchaates, commodity prices or interest rates mdgrdifom the hypothetical changes, ¢
any changes in the fair value of the contractd,aebypothetical, would be partly to fully offsey an inverse change in the value of the
underlying hedged items.

The changes in the fair value of derivatives acemed as either assets or liabilities in the a@asheet with an offset to net earnings or other
comprehensive income, depending on whether orfmroficcounting purposes, the derivative is desigghand qualified as a hedge. In the
event the Company has contracts not designateddagehk for accounting purposes, the Company recegjttie changes in the fair value of
these contracts in other (income) expense, net.

Foreign Currency Derivative Contracts

The Company seeks to minimize the impact of ceftai@ign currency fluctuations by hedging transawdil exposures with foreign-currency
forward contracts. At June 30, 2011, the Compafgraign-currency transactional exposures pertaitdnderivative contracts exist with the
Canadian and Australian dollars. Based on a hypiotielecrease or increase of 10% in the valud®11.S. dollar against the Canadian and
Australian dollars at June 30, 2011, the estim&d@d/alue of the Company’s foreign currency detive contracts would decrease or increase
by $4, respectively, with the corresponding impactuded in accumulated other comprehensive neeks

Commodity Derivative Contracts

The Company is exposed to changes in the pricerafiodities used as raw materials in the manufarjuwsf its products. These commodi
include, among others, resin, diesel, solvent, saglpil, corrugate and chlor-alkali. The Compangsugarious strategies to manage cost
exposures on certain raw material purchases wéttolijective of obtaining more predictable coststifiese commodities, including long-term
commodity purchase contracts and commodity derigatdntracts, where available at a reasonable Based on a hypothetical decrease or
increase of 10% in commodity prices at June 3012601 estimated fair value of the Company’s exgstierivative contracts would decrease
or increase by $5, respectively, with the corresliamimpact included in accumulated other comprstvennet gains or other (income)
expense, net, as appropriate.

I nterest Rate Contracts

The Company is exposed to interest rate volatilityh regard to existing and anticipated future &ses of debt. Primary exposures include
movements in U.S. commercial paper rates and théeld U.S. Treasury rate. The Company periodicadlyduinterest rate swaps and forw
interest rate contracts to reduce interest ratatNity during fiscal years 2011, 2010 and 20@9eighted average interest rates for
commercial paper have been less than 1 percemtgifiscal year 2011. Assuming average variable dats levels during the fiscal year, a
100 basis point increase in interest rates woudtemmse interest expense from commercial paper prinately $4 in fiscal year 2011.
Assuming average variable rate debt levels dutiediscal year, a decrease in interest rates wpercent would decrease interest expense
from commercial paper by approximately $1. Based typothetical decrease or increase of 100 bagispon the underlying U.S. 10 Year
Treasury rate at June 30, 2011, the estimateddhie of the Company’s existing interest rate denire contracts would decrease or increase
by $25, respectively, with the corresponding impackuded in accumulated other comprehensive niesga
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NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS
Recently | ssued Pronouncements

On June 16, 2011, the Financial Accounting StarelBahrd (FASB) issued new requirements on the ptasen of comprehensive income.
Companies will be required to present the companehhet income and other comprehensive incomerithone continuous statement,
referred to as the Statement of Comprehensive Iegcomin two separate, consecutive statementseRiason requirements also eliminate
current option to report other comprehensive incame its components in the Statement of Stockhsldgyuity. The components recogniz
in net income or other comprehensive income undeeant accounting guidance will not change. Thes@néation requirements are require
be adopted by the Company in the third quartersobf year 2012.

On May 12, 2011, the FASB issued new requiremensshieve common fair value measurement and dis&dagquirements between U.S.
GAAP and International Financial Accounting Stamt$aiThe new requirements change the applicati@edéin fair value measurement
principles and enhance the disclosure requirenfentair value measurements. These new requirenagntsequired to be adopted by the
Company in the third quarter of fiscal year 2018 applied prospectively. The Company does not exthecadoption of the new
measurement principals to have a material impadtsaconsolidated financial statements.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATES

The methods, estimates, and judgments the Compsyin applying its most critical accounting p@ghave a significant impact on the
results the Company reports in its consolidatedrfaial statements. Specific areas, among otheysirieg the application of management’s
estimates and judgment include assumptions pemtaioi accruals for consumer and trade-promotiognaias, share-based compensation
costs, pension and post-employment benefit cagtisref cash flows associated with impairment testingoodwill and other londjved asset:
credit worthiness of customers, uncertain tax posst tax valuation allowances and legal, environt@leand insurance matters. Accordingly,
a different financial presentation could result@eging on the judgments, estimates, or assumptiais@re used. A summary of the
Company’s significant accounting policies is congai in Note 1 of the Notes to Consolidated Findri¢iatements. The most critical
accounting policies are those that are most impottathe portrayal of the Company’s financial cibioth and results, and require the
Company to make its most difficult and subjectivdgments, often estimating the outcome of futuené/that are inherently uncertain. The
Company’s most critical accounting policies areereie recognition; valuation of intangible asseis property, plant and equipment;
employee benefits, including estimates relatechtoesbased compensation; and income taxes. The &gnsyeritical accounting policies
have been reviewed with the Audit Committee ofBloard of Directors. A summary of the Company’s gigant accounting policies is
contained in Note 1 of the Notes to Consolidatethftial Statements.

Revenue Recognition

Sales are recognized as revenue when the rislsgfdind title pass to the customer and when afieofdllowing have occurred: a firm sales
arrangement exists, pricing is fixed or determipabhd collection is reasonably assured. Salesaoeded net of allowances for trade-
promotions and other discounts. The Company rolytic@mmits to one-time or on-going tragesmotion programs with customers. Progr
include shelf-price reductions, advantageous eraighé or in-store displays of the Company’s pragand graphics and other trade-
promotion activities conducted by the customer.t€oaslated to these programs are recorded as atiedwf sales. The Comparsyéstimates
costs of tradggromotions incorporate historical sales and spanttends by customer and category. The determimatithese estimated co
requires judgment and may change in the futurerasudt of changes in customer promotion partiégratparticularly for new programs and
for programs related to the introduction of newdarcts. Final determination of the total cost ofrpation is dependent upon customers
providing information about proof of performancedather information related to the promotional ev@inis process of analyzing and
settling trade-promotion programs with customendaddmpact the Company’s results of operations teade spending accruals depending on
how actual results of the programs compare tomaigestimates. If the Company’s trade spendinguat@stimates at June 30, 2011, were to
differ by 10%, the impact on net sales would beraximately $8.

Valuation of Intangible Assets and Property, Planeand Equipment

The Company tests its goodwill, trademarks withefirdte lives and other indefinite-lived intangildssets for impairment annually in the
fiscal fourth quarter unless there are indicatidusng a different interim period that these assgy have become impaired.
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With respect to goodwill, impairment occurs whee tarrying amount of a reporting unit’'s goodwilcerds its implied fair value. An
impairment charge is recorded for the differendsvben the carrying amount and the implied fair eadfithe reporting unit’'s goodwill. The
Company’s reporting units for goodwill impairmeasting purposes are its domestic Strategic Busldeis (SBUs), Burt's Bees, and, in the
International reporting segment, its operationthindividual countries, except in a limited numbéareas, such as the Caribbean region,
where the reporting unit is the region. These riépgunits are the smallest components of the Cawyipausiness for which discrete
financial information is available that is reviewleglthe managers of the operating segments.

To determine the fair value of a reporting unie ompany uses a discounted cash flow (DCF) appra@adt believes that this approach is
the most reliable indicator of the fair value &f litusinesses and the fair value of their futuraiegs and cash flows. Under this approach, the
Company estimates the future cash flows of eachrtiegy unit and discounts these cash flows ate@@ateturn that reflects their relative risk.
The cash flows used in the DCF are consistent thdhCompany’s three year long-range plan, whigirésented to the Board and gives
consideration to actual business trends experierzc®tithe broader business strategy for the lamg. t€he other key estimates and factors
used in the DCF include, but are not limited tdufa sales volumes, revenue and expense growt citanges in working capital, foreign
exchange rates, currency devaluation, inflation, aperpetuity growth rate.

No instances of impairment were identified durihg fiscal year 2011 annual review. The fair valtieaxh of the Compars reporting units
was significantly in excess of the book carryimdue. Changes in the assumptions included in thedinted cash flow analysis could
materially impact the fair value estimates. Noanses of impairment were identified during the admmpairment reviews performed in
fiscal years 2010 and 2009.

During the fiscal 2011 second quarter, the Compdentified challenges in increasing sales for thetB Bees business in new international
markets in accordance with projections, particylarlthe European Union and Asia. Additionally, idgrthe fiscal 2011 second quarter, the
Company initiated its process for updating thedkyear long-range financial and operating plartlierBurt's Bees business. In addition to
slower than projected growth of international sa@led challenges in the timing of certain internagicexpansion plans, the domestic natural
personal care category had not recovered in aceoedaith the Company’s projections. Following tleenprehensive reevaluation, and as
more fully discussed in the Notes to Consolidatie@ufcial Statements, Note 8 Goodwill, Trademarks @ther Intangible Assets, the
Company recognized a $258 non-cash impairment eharthe fiscal 2011 second quarter. The Companyoisitoring any events,
circumstances, or changes in the Burt's Bees bssitiat might imply a reduction in its estimateid ¥alue and lead to an impairment of
goodwill.

For trademarks and other intangible assets witkfinide lives, impairment occurs when the carryamgount of an asset is greater than its
estimated fair value. An impairment charge is rdedrfor the difference between the carrying amamuatthe fair value. The Company uses
an income approach, the relief-framyalty method, to estimate the fair value of itedemarks and other intangible assets with indefihies
This method assumes that, in lieu of ownershipijrd party would be willing to pay a royalty in @dto obtain the rights to use the
comparable asset. The determination of the fairesabf trademarks and other intangible assetsindfinite lives requires significant
judgments in determining both the as’ estimated cash flows as well as the appropristeodint and royalty rates applied to those cashislo
to determine fair value. Changes in such estimatéise application of alternative assumptions cquitatluce different results. There were no
instances of impairment identified during fiscahy®2011, 2010 and 2009.

Property, plant and equipment and finite-lived ingfible assets are reviewed for possible impairmdrenever events or changes in
circumstances occur that indicate that the carrgimgunt of an asset (or asset group) may not lwwveeable. The Company’s impairment
review requires significant management judgmeriuiliog estimating the future success of produ@djrfuture sales volumes, revenue and
expense growth rates, alternative uses for thésaaed estimated proceeds from the disposal adigkets. The Company conducts quarterly
reviews of idle and underutilized equipment, andaws business plans for possible impairment irtdisa Impairment occurs when the
carrying amount of the asset (or asset group) ebsciée estimated future undiscounted cash flowsthadmpairment is viewed as other than
temporary. When impairment is indicated, an impaintbrcharge is recorded for the difference betwherasses book value and its estimat
fair value. Depending on the asset, estimated/&dire may be determined either by use of a DCF inmdey reference to estimated selling
values of assets in similar condition. The useifééitnt assumptions would increase or decreasestimated fair value of assets and would
increase or decrease any impairment measurement.
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Employee Benefits

The Company has various individual and group corsgion and retirement income programs, includingneantive compensation program,
a profit sharing element of The Clorox Company &Dpf{an (the “401(k) plan”) and share-based comaBos programs.

I ncentive Compensation and Profit Sharing Programs

Through June 30, 2011, contributions to The Clazaxpany 401(k) Plan and payments to manageridlfstathe annual incentive
compensation program are subject to the Compangwanl certain fiscal year performance targets. 20&(k) plan has two components: a
401(k) component and a profit sharing componentpleyee contributions made to the 401(k) componesmpartially matched with Compa
contributions. As of June 30, 2011, the Compangistigbutions to the profit sharing component ab8%e of eligible employee earnings were
discretionary and were based on the Company aclgjedrtain financial targets. Effective July 1, 20The Clorox Company 401(k) Plan,
was amended to enhance the matching provisionslando provide for a fixed and naliscretionary annual contribution in place of thefip
sharing component. The Company’s payouts undeairtheal incentive compensation program are alsadbas@chieving certain financial
targets. The Company has accrued for the profitrsp@ash contribution and annual incentive comptos program costs quarterly basec
estimated annual results versus targets establightdte Company’s Board of Directors and has adglith actual results at the end of the
fiscal year. As of June 30, 2011, the Company atfL7 for the profit sharing cash contribution anticipates making the payment to the
401(k) plan in the first quarter of fiscal year 20As of June 30, 2011 and 2010, the Company adc$26 and $44, respectively, related to
the annual incentive compensation program.

Share-Based Compensation

The Company grants various nonqualified stock-basetpensation awards, including stock options,quarhnce units and restricted stock.
The share-based compensation expense and relataddrtax benefit recognized in the consolidatetéstant of earnings in fiscal year 2011
were $32 and $12, respectively. As of June 30, 20ikte was $25 of unrecognized compensation celstied to nonvested stock options,
restricted stock, and performance unit awards, wti@xpected to be recognized over a weightedageeremaining vesting period of two
years.

The Company estimates the fair value of each stption award on the date of grant using the Blackefes valuation model, which requires
management to make estimates regarding expectemhdifie, stock price volatility and other assungpts. Groups of employees that have
similar historical exercise behavior are considesgpiarately for valuation purposes. The Comparisnatts stock option forfeitures based on
historical data for each employee grouping andetitanmated forfeiture rate is adjusted to refle¢tiakforfeitures upon vesting of such
grouping. The adjustment of the forfeiture ratd vébult in a cumulative catch-up adjustment infleod the forfeiture estimate is changed.
During fiscal year 2011, adjustments totaled less t51.

The use of different assumptions in the Black-Sebeialuation model could lead to a different estiand the fair value of each stock option.
The expected volatility is based on implied volgtifrom publicly traded options on the Companyteck at the date of grant, historical
implied volatility of the Company’s publicly tradegptions and other factors. If the Company’s asgiongor the volatility rate increased by
one percentage point, the fair value of optionsigm in fiscal year 2011 would have increased hyT$& expected life of the stock options is
based on observed historical exercise patteriiselCompany’s assumption for the expected lifedased by one year, the fair value of
options granted in fiscal year 2011 would haveeased by less than $1.

The Companys performance unit grants provide for the issuariammmon stock to certain managerial staff anccettee management if tt
Company achieves specified performance targetsp&Hermance unit grants generally vest after tlyeses. The fair value of each grant
issued is estimated on the date of grant basedeoaurrent market price of the stock. The total amb@f compensation expense recognized
reflects estimated forfeiture rates and the indggdumption that performance goals will be achie@anpensation expense is adjusted
quarterly based on management’'s assessment ofdhahglity that performance goals will be achievéduch goals are not met or it is
determined that achievement of performance goalstiprobable, previously recognized compensatqeese is adjusted to reflect the
expected payout level. If it is determined that pleeformance goals will be exceeded, additionalmemsation expense is recognized.
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Retirement I ncome Plans

The determination of net periodic pension costisdal on actuarial assumptions including a discatatto reflect the time value of money,
employee compensation rates, demographic assursgtiatetermine the probability and timing of behpéiyments, and the long-term rate of
return on plan assets. The selection of assumpisdmased on historical trends and known economicraarket conditions at the time of
valuation. Actual results could differ from expettesults because actuarial assumptions and essiraeg used. In the calculation of pension
expense related to domestic plans for 2011, thepgaosnused a long-term rate of return on plan asssismption of 8.25% and a beginning
of year discount rate assumption of 5.3%. The figedifferent discount rate or long-term rate dfira on domestic plan assets can
significantly impact pension expense. For examgtldune 30, 2011, a decrease of 100 basis poittie idiscount rate would increase pension
liability by approximately $47, and potentially nease fiscal year 2012 pension expense by $3. Aa6i3 point decrease in the long-term
rate of return on plan assets would increase fygansion expense in fiscal year 2012 by $4. Irafigear 2012, the long-term rate of return is
assumed to be 7.75% for the domestic plan asseitsciiange is a result of the generally decreaapitat market outlook. The Company also
has defined benefit pension plans for eligiblerimional employees, including Canadian and Ausinsgdmployees, and different
assumptions are used in the determination of peresipense for those plans, as appropriate. Refdote 20 of the Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements for further discussion of pEmand other retirement plan obligations.

Income Taxes

The Company'’s effective tax rate is based on incbyntax jurisdiction, statutory tax rates and téanping opportunities available to the
Company in the various jurisdictions in which then@pany operates. Significant judgment is requireddtermining the Company’s effective
tax rate and in evaluating its tax positions.

The Company maintains valuation allowances wheeelikely that all or a portion of a deferred tasset will not be realized. Changes in
valuation allowances from period to period areudeld in the Company’s income tax provision in teeqad of change. In determining
whether a valuation allowance is warranted, the @amy takes into account such factors as prior egsrhistory, expected future earnings,
unsettled circumstances that, if unfavorably rest)would adversely affect utilization of a defelrtax asset, statutory carry-back and carry-
forward periods, and tax strategies that could iy enhance the likelihood of realization ofleferred tax asset. Valuation allowances
maintained by the Company relate mostly to deferagdassets arising from the Company’s currentticgrated inability to use net operating
losses in certain foreign countries.

In addition to valuation allowances, the Comparyves for uncertain tax positions when such tasitfmns do not meet certain recognition
thresholds or measurement standards. Amounts fmrtain tax positions are adjusted in quarters wiem information becomes available or
when positions are effectively settled.

United States income taxes and foreign withhold&@s are not provided when foreign earnings atefinitely reinvested The Company
determines whether its foreign subsidiaries wildst their undistributed earnings indefinitely andssesses this determination on a periodic
basis. A change to the Company’s determination beayarranted based on the Company’s experiencelhaswlans regarding future
international operations and expected remittari€hanges in the Company's determination would liketyire an adjustment to the income
tax provision in the quarter in which the deterntimais made.
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CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

This Annual Report on Form 10-K (this Report), irdihg the exhibits hereto and the information ipoosated by reference herein, contains “
forward-looking statements” within the meaning et8on 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as amen(iee Securities Act), and Section
21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as a®eérithe Exchange Act), and such forward-lookiageshents involve risks and
uncertainties. Except for historical informationatters discussed below, including statements diotwie volume, sales, costs, cost savings,
earnings, cash flows, plans, objectives, expectatigrowth, or profitability, are forward-lookingagements based on managemepstimate:
assumptions and projections. Words such as “witiguld,” “may,” “expects,” “anticipates,” “targets,goals,” “projects,” “intends,” “plans,”
“believes,” “seeks,” “estimates,” and variationssarch words, and similar expressions, are intetalétentify such forward-looking
statements. These forward-looking statements dyepoedictions, subject to risks and uncertaintay] actual results could differ materially
from those discussed below. Important factors ¢batd affect performance and cause results tordiffaterially from management'’s
expectations are described in the sections entiRésk Factors” and “Management’s Discussion andlsis of Financial Condition and
Results of Operations” in this Annual Report onrRdr0-K for the fiscal year ended June 30, 201 upatated from time to time in the
Company’s Securities and Exchange Commission (Si@)s. These factors include, but are not limitedhe Company’s costs, including
volatility and increases in commodity costs sucheam, diesel, chloralkali, sodium hypochloritggtistrength bleach, agricultural
commodities and other raw materials; increaseséngy costs; the ability of the Company to impletreamd generate expected savings from
its programs to reduce costs, including its suplgin restructuring and other restructuring plaagply disruptions or any future supply
constraints that may affect key commodities or pmdnputs; risks inherent in relationships wittpgliers, including sole-source or single-
source suppliers; risks related to the handlingardansportation of hazardous substances, inofydiut not limited to, chlorine; the success
of the Company’s strategies; the ability to manaige realize the benefits of joint ventures and otleeperative relationships, including the
Company’s joint venture regarding the Company’sd®lalastic bags, wraps and containers business, anagifeements relating to the
provision of information technology, procure to gayd other key services by third parties; riskatiat) to acquisitions, mergers and
divestitures, and the costs associated therevistks mherent in maintaining an effective systenméérnal controls, including the potential
impact of acquisitions or the use of third-partysese providers, and the need to refine controladjust for accounting, financial reporting
and other organizational changes or business d¢onslitthe ability of the Company to successfullynage tax, regulatory, product liability,
intellectual property, environmental and other lagatters, including the risk resulting from joantd several liability for environmental
contingencies and risks inherent in litigation liring class action litigation; risks related toimaining and updating the Company’s
information systems, including potential disruptpnosts and the ability of the Company to implenagiequate information systems in order
to support the current business and to suppoi€tmpany’s potential growth; the ability of the Caanp to develop commercially successful
products that delight the consumer; consumer astbmer reaction to price changes; actions by catopgtrisks related to customer
concentration; customer-specific ordering pattenmd trends; risks arising out of natural disasties;jmpact of disease outbreaks, epidemics
or pandemics on the Company’s, suppliers’ or custsioperations; changes in the Company’s tax tatégvorable worldwide , regional or
local general economic and marketplace conditiomsevents, including consumer confidence and coessgpending levels, the rate of
economic growth, the rate of inflation or deflati@md the financial condition of the Company’s oustrs, suppliers and service providers;
foreign currency exchange rate fluctuations anéotisks of international operations; unfavoraldétizal conditions in the countries where
we do business and other operational risks in soahtries; the impact of the volatility of the delnid equity markets on the Company’s cost
of borrowing, cost of capital and access to fumiduding commercial paper and the Companyredit facility; risks relating to changes in
Company’s capital structure, including risks retete the Company’s ability to implement share repase plans and the impact thereof on
the Company'’s capital structure and earnings paresithe impact of any unanticipated restructudngsset-impairment charges and the
ability of the Company to successfully implemerstrecturing plans; risks arising from declines asle flow, whether resulting from declini
sales, higher cost levels, tax payments, debt paganshare repurchases, higher capital spenditegest cost increases greater than
management’s expectations, interest rate fluctnatimcreases in debt or changes in credit ratimgstherwise; the costs and availability of
shipping and transport services; the Company’stalid maintain its business reputation and theutafon of its brands; and business
disruptions, costs and future events related taittsolicited conditional proposal made by Icahrneftises L.P and the pending proxy
contest.

” o«

The Company'’s forward-looking statements in thip&teare based on management’s current views asurgetions regarding future events
and speak only as of their dates. The Company taides no obligation to publicly update or revisg @rward-looking statements, whether
as a result of new information, future events tieotvise, except as required by the federal seesaritiws.

In this Report, unless the context requires otheewthe terms “the Company” and “Clorox” refer toeTClorox Company and its subsidiaries.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EARNINGS
The Clorox Company

Years ended June 30
Dollars in millions, except per share amount 2011 2010 2009

2,95¢ 2,91t 2,95¢

Advertising costs 50z 494 47

N

o

Restructuring and asset impairment costs 4 4 1

=
[e]
=

Interest expense 122 13¢

«

Earnings from continuing operations before incomes 563 80t 70

N

Earnings from continuing operations 287 52¢ 47

a

Earnings from Auto businesses, net of tax 23 77 6

a1

Earnings from discontinued operations 27C 77 6

Basic
Discontinued operations 1.97 0.5t 0.4€

&
N
o
©“

3.6¢

&+

Continuing operations 3.3¢

&
L2
»
N
~
&
w
ﬂ
A

Diluted net earnings per share 4.0Z

Basic 136,69¢ 140,27: 139,01t

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
The Clorox Company

As of June 30
Dollars in millions, except share amounts 2011 2010

Current assets

Receivables, net 52t 54C

Assets held for sale, net - 40t

Total current assets 1,27¢ 1,48¢

Goodwill 1,07( 1,302

Other intangible assets, net 83 96

@

Total assets 4,162 $ 4,54¢

Current liabilities

Current maturities of long-term debt - 30C

Accrued liabilities 442 491

Total current liabilities 1,36t 1,64¢

Other liabilities 61¢ 677

Total liabilities 4,24¢ 4,46°¢

Preferred stock: $0.001 par value; 5,000,000 shar#®rized; none
issued or outstanding

(o))
w
Ny
]
-

Additional paid-in capital

Treasury shares, at cost: 27,674,597 and 19,976/@&@s
at June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively (1,770

—~
P
N
I
>

Stockholders’ (deficit) equity (86) 83

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' (DEFICIT) EQUITY
The Clorox Company

Preferred Common Treasury Accumulated
Stock Stock Shares Other
Additional ———  Comprehensive Total
Dollars in millions, Shares Shares Paid-in  Retained Shares Net (Losses) Comprehensive
except share amounts (000) Amount (000) Amount Capital Earnings (000) Amount Gains Total Income
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Translation adjustments,
net of tax of $5 (78) (78) (78)

Pension and postretirement benefit
adjustments, net of tax of $31 (51) (53) (51)

Accrued dividends (269) (264)

ul
w

Other 2
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Translation adjustments,

©
©
©

net of tax of $1

Pension and postretirement benefit
adjustments, net of tax of $26 43 (43 (43

Accrued dividends (290C) (290C)

Treasury stock purchased (2,379 (150) (15C)

Balance at June 30, 2010 - 158,74:  15¢ 617 92 (19,97) (1,249 (371) 83

Net earnings 557 557 $ 557

Change in valuation of derivatives,
net of tax of $3 5 5 5

(30€) (30€)
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-3 -158,74:$ 15¢$  632$ 1,14 (27,679 $ (1,770 $ (25) $ (86)

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
The Clorox Company

Years ended June 3
Dollars in millions

Operating activities:
Net earnings
Deduct: Earnings from discontinued operation
Earnings from continuing operations
Adjustments to reconcile earnings from awuitig operations to net cash
provided by continuing operations:
Depreciation and amortization
Share-based compensation
Deferred income taxes
Asset impairment costs
Goodwill impairment costs
Other
Changes in:
Receivables, net
Inventories, net
Other current assets
Accounts payable ancraed liabilities
Income taxes payable
Net cash provided by continuing operatit
Net cash provided by discontinued operati
Net cash provided by operatio
Investing activities:
Capital expenditures
Proceeds from sale of businesses, netasaion costs
Businesses acquired, net of cash acquired
Other
Net cash provided by (used for) investing actigitiem continuing operatior
Net cash used for investing activities by discaundith operation
Net cash provided by (used for) investing actigi
Financing activities:
Notes and loans payable, net
Long-term debt borrowings, net of issuanc&ts
Long-term debt repayments
Treasury stock purchased
Cash dividends paid
Issuance of common stock for employee spbaks and other
Net cash used for financing activiti
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and casyasnts
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equis
Cash and cash equivalents:
Beginning of year
End of year
Supplemental cash flow information:
Interest paid
Income taxes paid, net of refunds
Non-cash financing activities:
Dividends declared and accrued, lotipaid

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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2011 2010 2009
557 $ 605 $ 537
27C 77 65
287 52€ 472
172 182 18¢

32 60 58
73 24 1)

2 - 3
25¢ - -
10 (15) 5
(33 (21) (10)
(37) 6 (5
2l ©) ©)
(52) 30 (39)
(44) (20) 1
69C 764 664
8 55 74
69¢ 81¢ 73¢€
(22€) (207) (19€)
747 - -
i} (19) -

25 (9) -
544 (229) (19€)
- (2 @)
544 (231) (197)
87 (52) (334)

- 29€ 11
(300) (59€) -
(655) (150) -
(302) (282) (25€)
93 80 41
(1,079 (70€) (540)
8 1) ©
172 (11) (8)
87 20€ 214
25¢  $ 87 $ 20€
131 $ 14 $ 161
29F 301 27¢F
80 78 70




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The Clorox Company
(Dollars in millions, except per share amounts)

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Nature of Operations and Basis of Presentation

The Company is principally engaged in the produngtinarketing and sales of consumer products througgs merchandisers, grocery stores
and other retail outlets. The consolidated findratiaiements include the statements of the Compadyits majority-owned and controlled
subsidiaries. All significant intercompany transacs and accounts were eliminated in consolidatertain prior year reclassifications were
made in the consolidated financial statements aladad notes to consolidated financial statement®imform to the current year presentat

Use of Estimates

The preparation of these consolidated financidgéstants in conformity with accounting principlesageally accepted in the United States of
America (U.S. GAAP) requires management to makienasts and assumptions that affect reported amaumtselated disclosures. Specific
areas requiring the application of managementismasts and judgment include assumptions pertaitiragcruals for consumer and trade-
promotion programs, share-based compensation gestsion and post-employment benefit costs, futash flows associated with
impairment testing of goodwill and other long-livassets, credit worthiness of customers, uncet@aipositions, tax valuation allowances
and legal, environmental and insurance matteraiaheesults could materially differ from estimate®l assumptions made.

New Accounting Pronouncements
Recently | ssued Pronouncements

On June 16, 2011, the Financial Accounting StarglBahrd (FASB) issued new requirements on the ptagen of comprehensive income.
Companies will be required to present the companehhet income and other comprehensive incomerithone continuous statement,
referred to as the Statement of Comprehensive Iegcomin two separate, consecutive statementseRiason requirements also eliminate
current option to report other comprehensive incame its components in the Statement of Stockhsld&uity. The components recogniz
in net income or other comprehensive income undeeat accounting guidance will not change. Thes@néation requirements are require
be adopted by the Company in the third quartersobf year 2012.

On May 12, 2011, the FASB issued new requiremenschieve common fair value measurement and dis&dagquirements between U.S.
GAAP and International Financial Accounting StamtsaThe new requirements change the applicati@edin fair value measurement
principles and enhance the disclosure requirenfentair value measurements. These new requirenagntsequired to be adopted by the
Company in the third quarter of fiscal year 2018 applied prospectively. The Company does not exthecadoption of the new
measurement principals to have a material impadtsaconsolidated financial statements.
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash equivalents consist of highly liquid instrutsetime deposits and money market funds with dmmimmaturity at purchase of three
months or less. The fair value of cash and caslvalgmts approximates the carrying amount.

The Company’s cash position includes amounts heldteign subsidiaries, and, as a result, the regtan of certain cash balances from
some of the Company’s foreign subsidiaries couddiiten additional tax costs. However, these cadhrites are generally available without
legal restriction to fund local business operatidnsaddition, a portion of the Company’s cash baés is held in U.S. dollars by foreign
subsidiaries, whose functional currency is thetalaurrency. Such U.S. dollar balances are repgantethe foreign subsidiaries books, in tl
functional currency, with the impact from foreigmrency exchange rate differences recorded in gtheome) expense, net. The Company’s
cash holdings as of the end of fiscal years 20112810 were as follows:

2011 2010
Non-U.S. dollar balances held by non-U.S. dollar fiorel currency subsidiaries $ 98 $ 42
U.S. dollar balances held by non-U.S. dollar fumeil currency subsidiaries 15 13
Non-U.S. dollar balances held by U.S. dollar functianarency subsidiaries 26 4
U.S. dollar balances held by U.S. dollar functionialrency subsidiaries 12C _25
Total $ 25¢ $ 87

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or eaNWhen necessary, the Company provides allowancadjust the carrying value of its
inventory to the lower of cost or market, includigy costs to sell or dispose. Appropriate consiitan is given to obsolescence, excessive
inventory levels, product deterioration and otlatdrs in evaluating net realizable value for thgppses of determining the lower of cost or
market.
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Property, Plant and Equipment and Finite-Lived Intangible Assets

Property, plant and equipment and finite-lived mgfible assets are stated at cost. Depreciatiomanudtization expense are calculated by the
straightline method using the estimated useful lives ofrtlated assets. The table below provides estimagefilil lives of property, plant a
equipment by asset classification.

Expected
Useful Lives
Land improvements 10 -30 year
Buildings 10 -40 year
Machinery and equipment 3 -15 year
Computer equipment 3 year:
Capitalized software costs 3 -7 year

Property, plant and equipment and finite-lived mgfible assets are reviewed for impairment whenevents or changes in circumstances
occur that indicate that the carrying amount oaset (or asset group) may not be recoverableCohganys impairment review is based

an estimate of the undiscounted cash flows ataivedt level for which identifiable cash flows exishpairment occurs when the book value
of the asset exceeds the estimated future unditedwash flows generated by the asset and theimeai is viewed as other than temporary.
When an impairment is indicated, an impairment gbas recorded for the difference between the h@bke of the asset and its estimated
market value. Depending on the asset, estimatedtaiket value may be determined either by usedi$@unted cash flow model, or by
reference to estimated selling values of assetsniilar condition.

Impairment Review of Goodwill and Indefinite-Lived Intangible Assets

The Company tests its goodwill, trademarks witreifimdte lives and other indefinitived intangible assets annually in the fiscal fhuguarte
unless there are indications during a differergrimi period that these assets may have becomerigdpaVith respect to goodwill, impairme
occurs when the carrying amount of a reporting'sigibodwill exceeds its implied fair value. An impaent charge is recorded for the
difference between the carrying amount and theieddhir value of the reporting unit’s goodwill. Fmademarks and other intangible assets
with indefinite lives, impairment occurs when thanying amount of an asset is greater than itsneséid fair value. A charge is recorded for
the difference between the carrying amount anc$tienated fair value. The Company'’s estimatesiofvidue are based primarily on a
discounted cash flow approach that requires siganifi management judgment with respect to futuessadlumes, revenue and expense
growth rates, changes in working capital, foreigonkange rates, currency devaluation, inflation, aperpetuity growth rate.

Share-Based Compensatior

The Company records compensation expense assouitdktestock options and other forms of equity comgaion based on their fair values
on the dates they are granted. The expense igextby amortizing the fair values on a strailyt-basis over the vesting period, adjustec
estimated forfeitures.

Cash flows resulting from tax deductions in exagfsthe cumulative compensation cost recognizedhferoptions exercised (excess tax
benefit) are primarily classified as financing célslws. For the fiscal years ended June 30, 200102nd 2009, $9, $10, and $6, respecti
of excess tax benefits were generated from sharedhaayment arrangements, and were recognizedaagiing cash flows.

Employee Benefits

The Company accounts for its retirement incomeraticement health care plans using actuarial meth@tlese methods use an attribution
approach that generally spreads “plan events” theeservice lives of plan participants. Exampleplah events are plan amendments and
changes in actuarial assumptions such as the expesturn on plan assets, discount rate, raterapeasation increase, and certain employee:
related factors, such as retirement age and nigrtale principle underlying the attribution appechas that employees render service over
their service lives on a relatively “smooth” basied, therefore, the statement of earnings effefatstirement income and retirement health
care plans are recognized in the same pattern.
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

One of the principal assumptions used in the nebgie benefit cost calculation is the expectedimeton plan assets. The required use of an
expected return on plan assets may result in rézedpension expense or income that differs froeattual returns of those plan assets in
any given year. Over time, however, the goal igfierexpected long-term returns to approximateattteal returns and, therefore, the
expectation is that the pattern of income and espeacognition should closely match the patterthefservices provided by the participants.
The Company uses a market-related value methothfoulating plan assets for purposes of determittiegamortization of actuarial gains
and losses. This method employs an asset smoadpngpach. The differences between actual and eaqgbeeturns are recognized in the net
periodic benefit cost calculation over the avenageaining service period of the plan participardimg the corridor approach. Under this
approach, only actuarial gains (losses) that exé8eaf the greater of the projected benefit obigabr the market-related value of assets are
amortized to pension expense by the Company. Ieldping its expected return on plan assets, thegaomconsiders the long-term actual
returns relative to the mix of investments that pase its plan assets and also develops estimafatuoe investment returns by considering
external sources.

The Company recognizes an actuarial-based obligatithe onset of disability for certain benefiteypded to individuals after employment,
but before retirement, that include medical, demntigion, life and other benefits.

Environmental Costs

The Company is involved in certain environmentahediation and on-going compliance activities. Aatsufor environmental matters are
recorded on a site-bsite basis when it is probable that a liability bagn incurred and the amount of the liability barreasonably estimate
The Company’s accruals reflect the anticipatedig@pétion of other potentially responsible partieshose instances where it is probable that
such parties are legally responsible and financi@bable of paying their respective shares ofd¢levant costs. These accruals are adjusted
periodically as assessment and remediation effoagress or as additional technical or legal infation becomes available. Actual costs t
incurred at identified sites in future periods nvayy from the estimates, given the inherent una#iés in evaluating environmental
exposures. The aggregate accrual for environmerdtkrs is included in other liabilities in the Gmany’s consolidated balance sheets on an
undiscounted basis due to the uncertainty and ¢grafrfuture payments.

Restructuring Liabilities

Liabilities for costs associated with exit or dispbactivities are recognized and measured injtatllestimated fair value in the period in
which the liability is incurred. A liability for cgts that will continue to be incurred under a cacttfor its remaining term without economic
benefit to the Company is recognized at estimaagdsalue when the Company ceases using the raghtayed by the contract. The Compi
records employee termination liabilities once they both probable and estimable for severancegedvinder the Company’s existing
severance policy. Employee termination liabilitegside of the Company’s existing severance paieyrecognized at the time the group of
employees is notified, unless the group will bairedd to render service beyond a minimum reterganiod, in which case the liability is
recognized ratably over the future service period.

Revenue Recognition

Sales are recognized as revenue when the rislssfdnd title pass to the customer and when afieofdllowing have occurred: a firm sales
arrangement exists, pricing is fixed or determipabhd collection is reasonably assured. Salesaoeded net of allowances for returns,
trade-promotions, coupons and other discounts.dmpany routinely commits to one-time or on-goiregle-promotion programs with
customers, and consumer coupon programs that estipggrCompany to estimate and accrue the expeotgsl af such programs. Programs
include shelf price reductions, advantageous eraishé or in-store displays of the Company’s pradand graphics and other trade-
promotion activities conducted by the customer. ioms are recognized as a liability when distribuieged upon expected consumer
redemptions. The Company maintains liabilitieshaténd of each period for the estimated expensesrad, but unpaid for these programs.
Tradepromotion and coupon costs are recorded as a iedwdtsales. The Company provides an allowance éobtful accounts based on
historical experience and a periodic review ohitsounts receivable. Receivables were presentesf aatallowance for doubtful accounts of
$5 and $6 at June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectiVey Company’s provision for doubtful accounts wesslthan $1 for both fiscal year 2011
and 2010 and $3 in fiscal year 2009.
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Cost of Products Sold

Cost of products sold represents the costs direeffifed to the manufacture and distribution ofGlmenpanys products and primarily includ
raw materials, packaging, contract packer feegpéhg and handling, warehousing, package desigared@tion, amortization and direct and
indirect labor and operating costs for the Compsmyanufacturing facilities including salary, behefists and incentive compensation.

Costs associated with developing and designingpeekaging are expensed as incurred and includgrdesitwork, films and labeling.
Expenses for fiscal years ended June 30, 2011, 20d@009 were $11, $8, and $7, respectively, a¢tm$10, $7 and $7 were classified as
cost of products sold, with the remainder clasdifis selling and administrative expenses.

Selling and Administrative Expenses

Selling and administrative expenses represent aostsred by the Company in generating revenueswamtaging the business and include
market research, commissions and certain admitiigraxpenses. Administrative expenses includegsaienefits, incentive compensation,
professional fees and services, software and liegrises and other operating costs associatedthétiCompany’s non-manufacturing, non-
research and development staff, facilities andpgent.

Advertising and Research and Development Costs
The Company expenses advertising and researchesnatbgpment costs in the period incurred.
Income Taxes

The Company uses the asset and liability metha@dtount for income taxes. Deferred tax assetsiahilities are recognized for the
anticipated future tax consequences attributabtifterences between financial statement amourdstair respective tax bases. Manager
reviews the Company’s deferred tax assets to deétermhether their value can be realized based apailable evidence. A valuation
allowance is established when management beliéna¢dt is more likely than not that some portioritefdeferred tax assets will not be
realized. Changes in valuation allowances fromqgetd period are included in the Company’s tax fgiow in the period of change. In
addition to valuation allowances, the Company piesifor uncertain tax positions when such tax jmrstdo not meet certain recognition
thresholds or measurement standards. Amounts fmartain tax positions are adjusted in quarters wieam information becomes available or
when positions are effectively settled.

U.S. income tax expense and foreign withholdings$axre provided on unremitted foreign earningsahanot indefinitely reinvested at the
time the earnings are generated. Where foreigriregrare indefinitely reinvested, no provision EhS. income or foreign withholding taxes
is made. When circumstances change and the Congedesmines that some or all of the undistributediiegs will be remitted in the
foreseeable future, the Company accrues an expetise current period for U.S. income taxes aneifpr withholding taxes attributable to
the anticipated remittance.

Foreign Currency Translation

Other than Venezuela, which operates in a higtlgtionary economy, local currencies are the fuorai currencies for substantially all of
Company’s other foreign operations. When the tretis@al currency is different than the functionafrency, transaction gains and losses are
included as a component of other (income) experete|n addition, certain assets and liabilitieeaainated in currencies different than a
foreign subsidiary’s functional currency are repdron the subsidiary’s books in its functional engy, with the impact from exchange rate
differences recorded in other (income) expense Amgtets and liabilities of foreign operations temslated into U.S. dollars using the
exchange rates in effect at the balance sheetldatame and expenses are translated at the averaighly exchange rates during the year.
Gains and losses on foreign currency translatiomseported as a component of other comprehensogarie. Deferred taxes are not provided
on cumulative translation adjustments where the @1y expects earnings of a foreign subsidiary tmdefinitely reinvested. The income
tax effect of currency translation adjustmentstegldo foreign subsidiaries and joint ventureswWhich earnings are not considered
indefinitely reinvested is recorded as a compooédeferred taxes with an offset to other compreha&nincome.
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Venezuela

Prior to December 31, 2009, the Company transli#étedenezuelan subsidiary’s financial statemenisgu¥enezuela’s official currency
exchange rate, which had been fixed by the Venanugbvernment at 2.15 bolivar fuertes (VEFs) tolte. dollar. Effective December 31,
2009, the Company began translating its Venezulasidiary’s financial statements using the parali@ket currency exchange rate
(exchange rates negotiated with local financiarimediaries), the rate at which the Company exgdotée able to remit dividends or return
capital. The rate used at December 31, 2009, v&S\FEFs to the U.S. dollar. On a pre-tax basis thiange in the rate used for converting
these currencies resulted in a one time re-measunieloss of $12 during the Company'’s fiscal quagtedled December 31, 2009, which
related primarily to U.S. dollar denominated inv@gtpurchases.

Effective January 1, 2010, the financial statemémtshe Companys Venezuelan subsidiary have been consolidated tineleules governin
the translation of financial information in a highhflationary economy. Under U.S. GAAP, an econdamgonsidered highly inflationary if
the cumulative inflation rate for a three-year pdnmeets or exceeds 100 percent. If a subsidiangrisidered to be in a highly inflationary
economy, the financial statements of the subsidiaugt be re-measured into the Company’s reportimgency (U.S. dollar) and future
exchange gains and losses from the re-measurerheohd).S. dollar monetary assets and liabilitiesr&flected in current net earnings,
rather than exclusively in the equity section & Halance sheet, until such time as the economy isnger considered highly inflationary.
Nonmonetary assets and liabilities, such as invgnpyoperty, plant and equipment and prepaid egeglare recorded in U.S. dollars at
historical rates at the time of acquisition of sasisets or liabilities.

In May 2010, the Venezuela government suspendefilittotioning of the parallel currency exchange readnd in June 2010, the Venezuela
Central Bank established an alternative currenchamnge market. This alternative market includesmwe restrictions on the amount of U.S.
dollars which may be converted each month. In 2@, the Company began utilizing the exchangeatatehich the Company was
purchasing U.S. dollars through the alternativekeiamwhich was 5.3 VEFs to the U.S. dollar at tirat, as the translation rate for the
Company'’s Venezuelan subsidiary’s financial statetisie

For fiscal years 2011 and 2010, Venezuela's ne$ sald total assets represented approximately 2% %rof the total Company's net sales
and total assets, respectively.

Derivative Instruments

The Company’s use of derivative instruments, pgally swaps, futures, and forward contracts, istéchto non-trading purposes and is
designed to partially manage exposure to changesdrest rates, foreign currencies and commoditep. The Company’s contracts are
hedges for transactions with notional balancespamitbds consistent with the related exposures ambtl constitute investments independent
of these exposures.

Most commodity derivative contracts, interest ffamgvards and foreign-exchange contracts are detg@dras cash flow hedges of certain raw
material, forecasted interest payments and finigftexdls inventory purchase obligations based omioenedge criteria. The criteria used to
determine if hedge accounting treatment is appatpare: (a) if the designation of the hedge etanderlying exposure and (b) whether
there is sufficient correlation between the valfithe derivative instrument and the underlying gation. The changes in the fair value of
derivatives are recorded as either assets oritiabiin the balance sheet with an offset to netiegs or other comprehensive income,
depending on whether, for accounting purposesiéhieative is designated and qualified as a hedlbe.Company dedesignates the hedge
relationships whenever it determines that the hediggionships are no longer highly effective aattthe forecasted transaction is no longer
probable. The portion of gains or losses on thevdtve instrument previously accumulated in otbemprehensive income for dedesignated
hedges remains in accumulated other comprehemsteenie until the forecasted transaction is recoghizearnings, or is recognized in
earnings immediately if the forecasted transadsaro longer probable. From time to time, the Conyp@ay have contracts not designate
hedges for accounting purposes, for which it recagmchanges in the fair value of these contractdhier (income) expense, net. Cash flows
from hedging activities are classified as operatingyities in the consolidated statements of dhshs.
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

The Company uses different methodologies, whenssacg, to estimate the fair value of its derivatieatracts. The estimated fair values of
the majority of the Company’s contracts are basedumted market prices, traded exchange marketgqrar broker price quotations, and
represent the estimated amounts that the Companldway or receive to terminate the contracts.

NOTE 2. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

In September 2010, the Company entered into aitleéiragreement to sell its global auto care busses (Auto Businesses) to an affiliate of
Avista Capital Partners in an all-cash transactiotNovember 2010, the Company completed the sateuant to the terms of a Purchase and
Sale Agreement (Purchase Agreement) and receivddoomsideration of $755. The Company also recatast flows of approximately $30
related to net working capital that was retainedigyCompany as part of the sale. Included in agefrom discontinued operations for fiscal
year ended June 30, 2011, is an -tax gain on the transaction of $247.

Included in the transaction were substantiallyoathe Company’s Auto Businesses, the majority biol are in the U.S., Australia, Canada
and Europe, including the worldwide rights to tharket-leading Armor AIP and STP? brands. As part of the transaction, the buyer aedui
two auto care manufacturing facilities, one inth&. and one in the United Kingdom. Employees asétfacilities, the Auto Businesses
management team and other employees affiliatedtivtiAuto Businesses transferred to the buyer.réiglts of the Auto Businesses have
historically been part of the Company’s Cleanind arternational reportable segments.

As part of the Purchase Agreement, certain tramsgervices are being provided to the buyer fogréog of up to eighteen months from the
date of sale. The purpose of these services imtdde short-term assistance to the buyer in agsgithie operations of the Auto Businesses.
These services do not confer to the Company tHigyatoi influence the operating or financial pobsi of the Auto Businesses under their new
ownership. The Comparg/cash inflows and outflows from these servicesh®t been nor are expected to be significant duhe transitiol
period. Income from these transition services lierfiscal year ended June 30, 2011 was $9 andrg beported in other (income) expense,
net, in continuing operations. The costs associattitthe services are reflected in continuing agiens in the consolidated statements of
earnings. Aside from the transition services, tbenfany has included the financial results of théoMRusinesses in discontinued operations
for all periods presented. Assets related to th® Businesses are presented as assets held fonsglen the accompanying consolidated
balance sheet as of June 30, 2010. In connectithntiaé discontinued operations presentation, ceftaancial statement footnotes have also
been updated to reflect the impact of discontinygefrations.

The following table presents the net sales andimgsrattributable to the Auto Businesses, whicliuides the financial results up to Novem
5, 2010, the date of the sale , as of June 30:

2011 2010 2009
Net sales $ 95 $ 30C $ 292
Earnings before income taxes $ 34 $ 12¢ $ 10z
Income tax expense on earnings 1y (43 (37)
Gain on sale, net of tax 247 - -
Earnings from discontinued operations $ 27 $ 77 $ 65
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NOTE 2. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (Continued)

The major classes of assets and liabilities ofAthi Businesses reflected as assets held formeteas of June 30, 2010 were as follows:

2010
Receivables, net $ 4
Inventories, net 35
Other current assets 1
Property, plant and equipment, net 13
Goodwill 347
Trademarks and other intangible assets, net 12
Accounts payable and other liabilities (7)
Total $ 40t

NOTE 3. BUSINESSES ACQUIRED

In January 2010, the Company acquired the ass@altdch Industries, Inc., a company that proviissifectants for the health care indus
for an aggregate price of $24, with the objectif’fexpanding the Company’s capabilities in the afdsealth and wellness. In connection
with the purchase, the Company acquired Caltechsinigs’ workforce. The Company paid for the acijjiois in cash.

Net assets acquired, at fair value, included $i2w#ntory and $4 of other assets, $9 of goodwllp$trademarks, $2 of customer list, $Z
product formulae and $1 of other liabilities. Thedemarks, customer list and product formulae averéized over a period of 3, 15 and 10
years, respectively. Goodwill represents a subistigmortion of the acquisition prici

Operating results of the acquired business aredied in the consolidated net earnings of the Clepreéportable segment from the acquisi
date. Pro forma results of the Company, assumia@dquisition had occurred at the beginning of gefod presented, would not be
materially different from the results reported.

NOTE 4. RESTRUCTURING AND ASSET IMPAIRMENT

The Company'’s restructuring plan involves simplifyiits supply chain and other activities and inekideducing certain staffing levels,
resulting in additional costs, including severararg] certain facilities related costs associatel this activity. The Company may, from time
to time, decide to pursue additional restructunieigted initiatives to drive cost savings and éficies.

The following table summarizes the restructuringts@ssociated with the Company’s restructuriniyities by reportable segment, with
unallocated amounts set forth in Corporate, fardiyears ended June 30:

2011 2010 2009
Cleaning $ 1 $ 2 $ 2
Household - 2 -
International 1 - 2
Corporate - - 12
Total Company $ 2 $ 4 $ 16
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NOTE 4. RESTRUCTURING AND ASSET IMPAIRMENT (Continu ed)

Total restructuring costs associated with the uestiring plan since inception were $7 for the Ciegrsegment, $2 for the Household
segment, $5 for the International segment and 8d€6rporate at June 30, 2011.

The accrued restructuring liability as of July 008 was $4. Since July 1, 2008, the Company hasried total restructuring charges of $22
and made total restructuring payments of $24. Teeugd restructuring liability as of June 30, 20d&4s $2.

Asset impairment costs were $2 in Corporate, icefigear 2011 and $3 in the Household reportalgenset for fiscal year 2009. The
Company incurred no asset impairment costs foafigear 2010.

NOTE 5. INVENTORIES, NET

Inventories, net at June 30 were comprised ofdHeviing:

2011 2010
Finished goods $ 315 $ 274
Raw materials and packaging 104 92
Work in process 3 4
LIFO allowances (29 (28)
Allowances for obsolescence (11 (10)
Total $ 38 $ 332

The last-in, firstout (LIFO) method was used to value approximat&8p3and 39% of inventories at June 30, 2011 and,2@pectively. Th
carrying values for all other inventories, incluglimventories of all international businesses,d&irmined on the first-in, first-out (FIFO)
method. The effect on earnings of the liquidatibhl&O layers was $1, $3 and $1 for the fiscal yeamded June 30, 2011, 2010 and 2009,
respectively.

During fiscal years 2011, 2010 and 2009, the Comiganventory obsolescence expense was $15, $1Ba2drespectively.
NOTE 6. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Other current assets at June 30 were comprisdwdbliowing:

2011 2010
Deferred tax assets $ 68 $ 73
Prepaid expenses 36 40
Other 9 12
Total $ 11z $ 12t
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NOTE 7. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT, NET

The components of property, plant and equipmerntt,atgdune 30 were as follows:

2011 2010
Machinery and equipment $ 154 $ 1,47«
Buildings 61t 56¢
Capitalized software costs 36( 30z
Construction in progress 13C 16E
Land and improvements 137 12€
Computer equipment 92 92

2,87¢ 2,72¢
Less: Accumulated depreciation and amortization (1,83%) (1,762)
Total $ 1,03 $ 96€

Depreciation and amortization expense relateddapeny, plant and equipment was $153, $163 and $ifidcal years 2011, 2010 and 2009,
respectively.

NOTE 8. GOODWILL, TRADEMARKS AND OTHER INTANGIBLE A SSETS

During the fiscal 2011 second quarter, the Compdentified challenges in increasing sales for thetB Bees business in new international
markets in accordance with projections, particylarlthe European Union and Asia. Additionally, idgrthe fiscal 2011 second quarter, the
Company initiated its process for updating thedhyear long-range financial and operating plarttierBurt’'s Bees business. In addition to
slower than projected growth of international saled challenges in the timing of certain internagicexpansion plans, the domestic natural
personal care category had not recovered in acooedaith the Company’s projections. Following tleenprehensive reevaluation, the
Company recognized an impairment charge durindiskal 2011 second quarter.

The impairment charge is a result of changes irafiseimptions used to determine the fair valueeBilrt's Bees business based on slower
than forecasted category growth as well as redaadtenges in international expansion plans, whiatehadversely affected the assumptions
for international growth and the estimates of egesmecessary to achieve that growth. The revisadptions reflect somewhat higher cost
levels than previously projected. As a result i #issessment, the Company determined that theuado& of the Burt’'s Bees reporting unit
exceeded its fair value, resulting in a non-cagbainment charge of $258 recognized in the quanded December 31, 2010. The non-cash
goodwill impairment charge is based on the Companytrent estimates regarding the future finarméaformance of the Burt’s Bees
business and macroeconomic factors. There washutasial tax benefit associated with this non-adsdrge.

To determine the fair value of the BwBees reporting unit, which is in the Lifestylpoetable segment, the Company used a discountéx
flow (DCF) approach, as it believes that this appfois the most reliable indicator of the fair \eabf the business. Under this approach, the
Company estimated the future cash flows of the’'B@es reporting unit and discounted these castsfit a rate of return that reflects its
relative risk.

The Company’s trademarks and definite-lived inthtegassets for the Burt's Bees reporting unit wectuded in the impairment testing. The
impairment testing concluded that these assets m@rienpaired.

During the fiscal 2011 fourth quarter, the Compaagnpleted its annual impairment test of goodwilll @amdefinite-lived intangible assets and
no instances of impairment were identified.
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NOTE 8. GOODWILL, TRADEMARKS AND OTHER INTANGIBLE A SSETS (Continued)

Changes in the carrying amount of goodwill, tradésmand other intangible assets for the fiscal yeaded June 30, 2011 and 2010, were as
follows:

Goodwill
Cleaning Lifestyle Household International Total
Balance June 30, 2009 $ 266 $ 62: $ 85 $ 31C $ 1,284
Acquisitions 9 - - - 9
Translation adjustments and other - - - 10 10
Balance June 30, 2010 27F 623 85 32C 1,30
Non-cash goodwill impairment - (25¢) - - (25€)
Translation adjustments and other - - - 25 25
Balance June 30, 2011 $ 278 $ 365 $ 85 $ 34t $  1,07C
Other intangible assets
Trademarks subject to amortization
Technology
Subject to Not subject to and Product
amortization amortization Total formulae Other Total
Balance June 30, 2009 $ 14 % 531 $ 54t % 53 $ 52 $ 10t
Acquisitions 6 - 6 - 4 4
Amortization (2 - 2 (9) ) (24)
Transfers 5 (5) - @) 7 -
Translation adjustments and other 1 - 1 - 1 1
Balance June 30, 2010 24 52¢€ 55C 37 59 96
Amortization 3 - 3 9 5) (14
Translation adjustments and other 2 1 3 3 2 1
Balance June 30, 2011 $ 23 $ 527 $ 55C $ 31 $ 52 $ 83

| ntangible assets subject to amortization wereohtdtal accumulated amortization of $243 and $22June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively,
of which $15 and $11, respectively, related todradrks. Total accumulated amortization includedd$drad $95 at June 30, 2011 and 2010,
respectively, related to intangible assets suligeatnortization that were fully amortized, of whigh and $4, respectively, related to
trademarksEstimated amortization expense for these intangibets is $16, $15, $14, $11 and $6 for fiscalsy2@12, 2013, 2014, 2015 ¢
2016.

NOTE 9. ACCRUED LIABILITIES

Accrued liabilities at June 30 consisted of théofelng:

2011 2010
Compensation and employee benefit costs $ 12 $ 14¢
Trade and sales promotion 88 10¢
Dividends 80 78
Interest 32 40
Other 122 11¢%
Total $ 44z $ 491
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NOTE 10. DEBT

In fiscal years 2011 and 2010, $300 and $598, ntisiedy, of long-term debt became due and was petié. Company funded the debt
repayments through the issuance of commercial papthe use of operating cash flows.

In November 2009, the Company issued $300 of lengrdebt in senior notes. The notes carry an arfixea interest rate of 3.55% payable
semi-annually in May and November. The notes madarBlovember 1, 2015. Proceeds from the notes usaé to repay commercial paper.
The notes rank equally with all of the Company’stng and future senior indebtedness.

Notes and loans payable, which mature in less dinanyear, included the following at June

2011 2010
Commercial paper $ 45€ $ 36¢
Foreign borrowings 3 2
Total $ 45¢ $ 371

The weighted average interest rate on commerc@mpaas 0.33% and 0.43% at June 30, 2011 and 2&gjiectively. During the fiscal years
ended June 30, 2011, 2010 and 2009, the weightyd@e interest rates on the average balance o antkloans payable was 0.73%, 0.62%
and 2.85%, respectively. The carrying value of s@ied loans payable at June 30, 2011 and 2010pxapated the fair value of such debt.

Long-term debt at June 30 included the following:

2011 2010
Senior unsecured notes and debentures:

5.45%, $350 due October 2012 $ 35C % 34¢

5.00%, $500 due March 2013 50C 50C

5.00%, $575 due January 2015 57¢ 57¢

3.55%, $300 due November 2015 29¢ 29¢

5.95%, $400 due October 2017 39¢ 39¢

Foreign borrowings 3 3

Total $ 2128 $ 2,12«

The weighted average interest rate on long-ternhwab 5.20% and 5.19% at June 30, 2011 and 204@ectvely. During the fiscal years
ended June 30, 2011, 2010 and 2009, the weightydge interest rates on the average balance oftéwngdebt, including the effect of
interest rate swaps, was 5.22%, 5.16% and 5.15%pectively. The estimated fair value of long-terabtl including current maturities, was
$2,303 and $2,635 at June 30, 2011 and 2010, resggcThe Company accounts for its long-term deffiace value, net of any unamortized
discounts or premiums. The fair value of long-telebt was determined using secondary market priceted by corporate bond dealers.

Credit facilities at June 30 were as follows:

2011 2010
Revolving credit line $ 1,00 $ 1,10C
Foreign credit lines 18 23
Other credit lines 13 12
Total $ 1,131 $ 1,13¢

38




NOTE 10. DEBT (Continued)

At June 30, 2011, there were no borrowings undefth100 revolving credit agreement, and the Compatieves that borrowings under the
revolving credit facility are available and will tinue to be available for general corporate puep@sd to support commercial paper
issuances. The $1,100 revolving credit agreemepitesxin April 2013 and includes certain restrietsovenants. The Company was in
compliance with all restrictive covenants and lati@ins as of June 30, 201@.addition, of the $31 of foreign and other crdulies at June 3!
2011, $23 was available for borrowing.

Long-term debt maturities at June 30, 2011, aré830, zero, $575, $300 and $400 in fiscal yeal®20013, 2014, 2015, 2016 and
thereafter, respectively.

NOTE 11. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND FAIR VALUE MEASU REMENTS

The Company is exposed to certain commodity, istaie and foreign currency risks relating taitgoing business operations. The
Company may use commaodity futures and swap costtadix the price of a portion of its forecastesvrmaterial requirements. Contract
maturities, which are generally no longer than 2ihths, are matched to the length of the raw matavichase contracts. The Company may
enter into interest rate forward contracts to fixaation of the benchmark interest rate prior ® déimticipated issuance of fixed rate debt. Tl
interest rate forward contracts have durationgs$ kthan six months. The Company may also entecertain foreign currency-related
derivative contracts to manage a portion of the @amy’s foreign exchange risk associated with thelmse of inventory. These foreign
currency contracts generally have durations nodotigan twelve months.

The accounting for changes in the fair value (gains or losses) of a derivative instrument depamwhether it has been designated and
qualifies as a hedge, and on the type of the hegdgiationship. For those derivative instrumentsigieated and qualifying as hedging
instruments, the Company must designate the hedigstigiment as a fair value hedge or a cash flodgeeThe Company designates its
commodity forward and future contracts for foreedgpurchases of raw materials, interest rate fatwantracts for forecasted interest
payments, and foreign currency forward contractedcasted purchases of inventory as cash flowgémduring the fiscal years ended June
30, 2011 and 2010, the Company had no hedgingumshts designated as fair value hedges.

For derivative instruments designated and qualifyaa a cash flow hedge, the effective portion efghin or loss on the derivative is reported
as a component of other comprehensive income (&l)reclassified into earnings in the same periqeedods during which the hedged
transaction affects earnings. The estimated amaiuthe existing net gain at June 30, 2011, expeitd reclassified into earnings within the
next twelve months is $3. Gains and losses on¢hgative instruments representing either hedg#dntveness or hedge components
excluded from the assessment of effectivenessamgnized in current earnings. During fiscal yeat 2 hedge ineffectiveness was not
material. The Company dedesignates cash flow hegddgionships whenever it determines that the hedig¢ionships are no longer highly
effective or that the forecasted transaction isonger probable. The portion of gains or lossethenderivative instrument previously
accumulated in other comprehensive income for dgdated hedges remains in accumulated other corapsére income until the forecasted
transaction is recognized in earnings, or is re@eghin earnings immediately if the forecasteddeation is no longer probable. The gain
reclassified from OCI to earnings from dedesigndtedges amounted to less than $1 and zero fot fiseas 2011 and 2010, respectively ,
and was recorded in other (income) expense, netn@ts in the value of derivative instruments afeztesignation are recorded in other
(income) expense, net, and amounted to $(6) arfdré§&cal years 2011 and 2010, respectively.
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NOTE 11. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND FAIR VALUE MEASU REMENTS (Continued)

The Company’s derivative financial instruments geated as hedging instruments are recorded atdhie in the consolidated balance sheet

as follows:

Assets
Foreign exchange contracts

Fair value

Balance Sheet classificatic 6/30/2011 6/30/2010

Other current assets  $ - % 1

Interest rate contracts Other current assets 1 -

Commodity purchase contracts Other current assets 4 -
$ 5 % 1

Liabilities

Interest rate contracts Accrued liabilities 1 -

Commodity purchase contracts Accrued liabilities = 2

$ 1 3 2

The effects of derivative instruments designateldestging instruments on OCI and on the consolidsta@ment of earnings were as follows:

Gain (loss) reclassified from

Gain (loss) OCI and recognized in
recognized in OCI earnings
Cash flow hedges 6/30/2011 6/30/2010 6/30/2011 6/30/2010

Commodity purchase contracts $
Interest rate contracts
Foreign exchange contracts

$ (B $ 3 % (19

2 ©) ©)

Total $

$ 5 $ - $ 18)

T he gains (losses) reclassified from OCI and raizegl in earnings during fiscal year 2011 for cordityopurchase contracts and foreign
exchange contracts are included in cost of procsalts Of the losses reclassified from OCI and gaized in earnings during fiscal year
2010, $16 are included in cost of products sold$dre included in earnings from discontinued apens.

The Company’s derivative financial instruments designated as hedging instruments are recordedr ataflue in the consolidated balance

sheet.

Assets

Commodity purchase contracts
Liabilities

Commodity purchase contracts

Fair value

Balance Sheet classificatic 6/30/2011 6/30/2010

Other current assets  $ 1 3 -

Accrued liabilities $ - % 1

As of June 30, 2011, the net notional value of caity derivatives was $44, of which $22 relategetdfuel, $16 related to soybean oil, $3

related to crude oil and $3 related to diesel fuel.
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NOTE 11. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND FAIR VALUE MEASU REMENTS (Continued)
As of June 30, 2011, the net notional value ofregerate forward contracts was $300.

As of June 30, 2011, the net notional values o$tamding foreign currency forward contracts reldatethe Company’s subsidiaries in Canada
and Australia were $28 and $13, respectively.

Certain terms of the agreements governing the Cagipaver-the-counter derivative instruments regtiire Company or the counterparty to
post collateral when the fair value of the derivatinstruments exceeds contractually defined copatty liability position limits. As of June
30, 2011, there were no requirements to post acly collateral.

Certain terms of the agreements governing the thescounter derivative instruments contain provisithat require the credit ratings, as
assigned by Standard & Poor’s and Moady the Company and its counterparties, to remiaanlevel equal to or better than the minimui
an investment grade credit rating. If our crediingwere to fall below investment grade, the ceupdrties to the derivative instruments cc
request full collateralization on derivative instrents in net liability positions. As of June 30120the Company and each of its
counterparties maintained investment grade rativitisboth Standard & Poor’s and Moody’s.

U.S. GAAP prioritizes the inputs used in measufaigvalue into the following hierarchy:

Level 1: Quoted market prices in active marketsdentical assets or liabilities.
Level 2: Observable market-based inputs or unolddevinputs that are corroborated by market data.
Level 3: Unobservable inputs reflecting the repaytentity’s own assumptions.

At June 30, 2011, the Company'’s financial asseatsliabilities that were measured at fair value ae@urring basis during the year were
comprised of derivative financial instruments aretevall level 2.

Commodity purchase contracts are measured atdhiewsing market quotations obtained from commyaditivative dealers. The interest
rate contracts are measured at fair value usirggrimdtion quoted by U.S. government bond dealers.foteign exchange contracts are
measured at fair value using information quoteddogign exchange dealers.

During the fiscal 2011 second quarter, the Compmietgrmined that the book value of the Burt’'s Begsmrting unit exceeded its fair value
and recognized a non-cash impairment charge of $268 Note 8). The implied fair value was basedignificant unobservable inputs, and
as a result, the fair value measurement was diedsis Level 3. During the fiscal year ended Juhe2811, the Company did not have any
other significant assets or liabilities that wereasured at fair value on a nonrecurring basis liilog@e subsequent to initial recognition.

T he carrying values of cash and cash equivalaotgunts receivable and accounts payable appraoxitheir fair values at June 30, 2011 and
2010, due to the short maturity and nature of thizdances.
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NOTE 12. OTHER LIABILITIES

Other liabilities consisted of the following at &i80:

2011 2010
Venture agreement net terminal obligation $ 277 $ 274
Employee benefit obligations 21E 30¢€
Taxes 89 64
Other 38 33
Total $ 61¢ $ 677

Venture Agreement

T he Company has an agreement with The Procter &ldBaCompany (P&G) for its Gla®iplastic bags, wraps and containers business. The
Company maintains a net terminal obligation liapjlivhich reflects the estimated value of the cactnal requirement to repurchase P&G'’s
interest at the termination of the agreement. Atuofe 30, 2011 and 2010, P&G had a 20% interd@beinenture. The Company pays a
royalty to P&G for its interest in the profits, ks and cash flows, as contractually defined,®fatad® business, which is included in cost of
products sold.

The agreement, entered into in 2003, has a 20tgear with a 10-year renewal option and can be iteated under certain circumstances,
including at P&G'’s option upon a change in contbthe Company, or, at either party’s option, uplom sale of the Gla8lbusiness by the
Company. Upon termination of the agreement, the fizom will purchase P&G'’s interest for cash at failue as established by
predetermined valuation procedures. Following teation, the Gla@ business will retain the exclusive core intelletpraperty licenses
contributed by P&G on a royalty free basis for libensed products marketed.

42




NOTE 13. OTHER CONTINGENCIES

The Company is involved in certain environmentattera, including Superfund and other response B&ii various locations. The Company
has a recorded liability of $15 and $16 at June2BQ,1 and 2010, respectively, for its share of egagte future remediation costs related to
these matters. One matter in Dickinson County, Miah, for which the Company is jointly and sevsréithble, accounts for a substantial
majority of the recorded liability at both June 20,11 and 2010. The Company has agreed to be fiab®t.3% of the aggregate remediation
and associated costs for this matter pursuanttasgsharing arrangement with a third party. Wth assistance of environmental consultants,
the Company maintains an undiscounted liability@epnting its current best estimate of its shateetapital expenditures, maintenance and
other costs that may be incurred over an estintégegkar remediation period. Currently, the Compeeanynot accurately predict the timing of
future payments that may be made under this oldigaln addition, the Company’s estimated loss exje is sensitive to a variety of
uncertain factors, including the efficacy of renaditin efforts, changes in remediation requiremantsthe timing, varying costs and
alternative clean-up technologies that may becoradable in the future. Although it is possible thlae Company’s exposure may exceed the
amount recorded, any amount of such additional ex@s, or range of exposures, is not estimablasatime.

The Company is subject to various other lawsuits@aims relating to issues such as contract déspiroduct liability, patents and
trademarks, advertising, employee and other maBa&sed on the Company’s analysis of these claimdditigation, it is the opinion of
management that the ultimate disposition of theatars, including the environmental matter descridleove, to the extent not previously
provided for, will not have a material adverse efffendividually or in the aggregate, on the Comparconsolidated financial statements te
as a whole.

NOTE 14. STOCKHOLDERS’ (DEFICIT) EQUITY

The Company has three share repurchase programep®n-market purchase programs and a prograniset ¢fie impact of share dilution
related to share-based awards (the Evergreen PnpgraMay 2008, the Company’s Board of Directoppraved an open-market purchase
program with a total authorization of $750, of whi229 remains available as of June 30, 2011. In 2041, the Board of Directors
approved a second open-market purchase progranawdtal authorization of $750, all of which renmavailable for repurchase as of June
30, 2011. The Evergreen Program has no authonzhtiot as to amount or timing of repurchases.

Total share repurchases in fiscal years 2011 ahfl @@re $655 (approximately 9.8 million shares) $h80 (approximately 2.4 million
shares), respectively. Share repurchases undep#remarket purchase program were $521 (approxiynate million shares) for fiscal year
2011. The Company did not repurchase any sharfescad years 2010 and 2009 under the open-markehpge program. Share repurchases
under the Evergreen Program were $134 (approxigndtéimillion shares) and $150 (approximately 2iliom shares) in fiscal years 2011
and 2010, respectively. The Company did not re@gelany shares in fiscal year 2009 under the EsengProgram.

During fiscal years 2011, 2010 and 2009, the Complkeelared dividends per share of $2.25, $2.05%n88, respectively. During fiscal
years 2011, 2010 and 2009, the Company paid did&lper share of $2.20, $2.00 and $1.84, respegt

Accumulated other comprehensive net losses at30n2011, 2010 and 2009 included the following ofetax gains (losses):

2011 2010 2009
Currency translation $ (159 $ (211) $ (220
Derivatives 4 1 9
Pension and postretirement benefit adjustments (97) (167) (11¢)
Total $ (250 $ (@71 $ (349
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NOTE 14. STOCKHOLDERS' (DEFICIT) EQUITY (Continued)
Shareholder Rights Plan

The Company is authorized to issue up to 5.0 milibares of preferred stock, of which 1.4 millitles have been designated as Series A
Junior Participating Preferred Stock in connectidtin the adoption of a rights agreement (see belés)of June 30, 2011 and 2010, no
shares of preferred stock were issued or outstgndime Company’s Board of Directors may issue pretestock in one or more series from
time to time. The Board of Directors is authorizedstablish from time to time the number of shandse included in each such series, and to
fix the designation, powers, preferences and rightbe shares of each such series and the quadilifics, limitations or restrictions thereof.

On July 18, 2011, the Board of Directors adoptstbakholder rights plan (the “Rights Agreementjrguant to the Rights Agreement, the
Board of Directors declared a dividend distributadrone right for each share of common stock. Eagtit entitles the holder to purchase fr
the Company one one-thousandth of a share of Skdesior Participating Preferred Stock at an atiéixercise price of $350 per share. The
Rights Agreement is intended to assure that ah@iCompany’s stockholders receive fair and eqeakinent in the event of any proposed
takeover of the Company and to protect stockholdieterests in the event the Company is confromtétl coercive or unfair takeover tactics.

Rights become exercisable after ten days followlregacquisition by a person or group of benefioiahership of 10% or more of the
Company’s outstanding common stock. If such a peesagroup acquires beneficial ownership of 10%nore of the common stock, each
right (other than such person’s or group’s rightkich will become void) will entitle the holder purchase, at the right’s thearent exercis
price, common stock having a market value equakice the exercise price. In addition, if the Comyp# acquired in a merger or other
business combination transaction after a persomb@sired 10% of more of our outstanding commonksteach right will entitle its holder
purchase, at the right’s then-current exerciseepacumber of the acquiring company’s common shiaaging a market value of twice the
exercise price. In certain circumstances, the sighdy be redeemed by the Company at an initiahnptlen price of $0.001 per right. If not
redeemed, the rights will expire on July 16, 2012.

NOTE 15. EARNINGS PER SHARE

The following is the reconciliation of net earnirtgsnet earnings applicable to common stock:

2011 2010 2009
Earnings from continuing operations $ 287 $ 526 $ 47z
Earnings from discontinued operations 27C 77 65
Net earning: 557 603 537
Less: Earnings allocated to participating secugitie 2 3

Net earnings applicable to common st $ 558 $ 60C $ 532

The following is the reconciliation of the weightaderage number of shares outstanding (in thoujasesl to calculate basic EPS to those
used to calculate diluted EPS:

2011 2010 2009
Basic 136,69¢ 140,27: 139,01!
Dilutive effect of stock options and other 1,402 1,262 1,15¢
Diluted 138,10 141,53 140,16¢

During fiscal years 2011, 2010 and 2009, the Compkah not include stock options to purchase appnaely 2.0 million, 4.0 million and 5
million shares, respectively, of the Company’s canrstock in the calculations of diluted EPS becdhsi exercise price was greater than
the average market price , making them anti-ditutiv
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NOTE 16. SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION PLANS

In November 2005, the Company’s stockholders apmidkie 2005 Stock Incentive Plan (2005 Plan). T0@52Plan permits the Company to
grant various nonqualified, shabased compensation awards, including stock optiassiicted stock, performance units, deferredkstorits,
restricted stock units, stock appreciation rightd ather stock-based awards. The Company is aattbto grant up to seven million common
shares under the 2005 Plan, and, at June 30, 8pfdgximately 5 million common shares were avaddbl grant under the plan.

Compensation cost and the related income tax lerefignized in the Company’s fiscal years 2011,028nd 2009 consolidated financial
statements for share-based compensation plansclessified as indicated in the table below.

2011 2010 2009
Cost of products sold $ 4 $ 8 $ 8
Selling and administrative expenses 26 46 45
Research and development costs 2 6 5
Total compensation cost $ 32 $ 60 $ 58
Related income tax benefit $ 12 $ 22 $ 22

Cash received during fiscal years 2011, 2010 a®® 2@m stock options exercised under all sHzased payment arrangements was $84.
and $35, respectively. The Company issues shareh&me-based compensation plans from treasurk.stbe Company may repurchase
shares under its Evergreen Program to offset tfimated impact of share dilution related to shamedul awards (See Note 16).

Details regarding the valuation and accountingstock options, restricted stock awards, performamits and deferred stock units for non-
employee directors follow.

Stock Options

The fair value of each stock option award grantedng fiscal years 2011, 2010 and 2009 was estinatethe date of grant using the Black-
Scholes valuation model and assumptions noteckifdafowing table:

2011 2010 2009
Expected life 4.9 - 5.9 year: 5 years 5 year
Expected volatility 20.6% to 21.0¢ 21.6% to 22.9¢ 23.4%
Weighted-average volatility 20.6% 22.0% 23.4%
Risk-free interest rate 1.5% 2.2% to 2.4% 2.6%
Dividend yield 3.4%-3.6% 3.4% to 3.6% 3.0%
Weighted-average dividend yield 3.4% 3.6% 3.0%

The expected life of the stock options is basedluserved historical exercise patterns. Groups gie@yees having similar historical exercise
behavior are considered separately for valuatiopgaes. The Company estimates stock option foristbased on historical data for each
separate employee grouping, and adjusts the ratepected forfeitures periodically. The adjustmafithe forfeiture rate will result in a
cumulative catch-up adjustment in the period thiéefture estimate is changed. The expected vdiatdibased on implied volatility from
publicly traded options on the Company’s stockhatdate of grant, historical implied volatility tife Company’s publicly traded options and
other factors. The risk-free interest rate is basethe implied yield on a U.S. Treasury zero-caujzsue with a remaining term equal to the
expected term of the option. The dividend yieldased on the projected annual dividend paymenshmee, divided by the stock price at the
date of grant.
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NOTE 16. SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION PLANS (Continued)

Details of the Company’s stock option plan at JB@&re summarized below:

Weighted- Average
Average Remaining Aggregate
Number of Exercise Contractual Intrinsic
Shares Price Life Value
(In thousands)
Outstanding at June 30, 2010 10,01 $ BE 6years $ 6¢
Granted 2,101 66
Exercised (1,807 47
Cancelled (357) 63
Outstanding at June 30, 2011 995« $§ 59 6Byears $ 83
Options vested and exercisable at June 30, 2011 569: $ 56 Byears $ 64

The weightedaverage fair value per share of each option grashtieitg fiscal years 2011, 2010, and 2009, estichatéhe grant date using-
Black-Scholes option pricing model, was $8.27, $&8d $11.07, respectively. The total intrinsiaseabf options exercised in fiscal years
2011, 2010 and 2009 was $38, $36 and $16, respéctiv

Stock option awards outstanding as of June 30, ,2td\ve been granted at prices that are either ¢gualabove the market value of the stock
on the date of grant. Stock option grants, genexabt over four years and expire no later tharyesars after the grant date. The Company
generally recognizes compensation expense ratablytbe vesting period. At June 30, 2011, there $idaBs0f total unrecognized
compensation cost related to nonvested optiong;hwikiexpected to be recognized over a remainirighted-average vesting period of two
years, subject to forfeiture

Restricted Stock Awards

The fair value of restricted stock awards is estatan the date of grant based on the market pfittee stock and is amortized to
compensation expense on a straight-line basistbeeelated vesting periods, which are generalgeto four years. The total number of
restricted stock awards expected to vest is adjusteestimated forfeiture rates. Restricted staekts prior to July 1, 2009, receive dividend
distributions during their vesting period. Resgitstock grants after July 1, 2009, receive divildezmarned during the vesting period upon
vesting.

At June 30, 2011, there was $1 of total unrecogheaenpensation cost related to nonvested restrittezk awards, which is expected to be
recognized over a remaining weighted-average \gg@mod of two years. The total fair value of gires that vested in fiscal years 2011,
2010 and 2009 was $4, $5 and $8, respectivelyvilighted-average grant-date fair value of awardstgd was $67.58, $58.91 and $63.30
per share for fiscal years 2011, 2010 and 2009ectvely.

A summary of the status of the Company’s restristedk awards at June 30 is presented below:

Weighted-Average

Grant Date

Number of Fair Value

Shares per Share

(In thousands)

Restricted stock awards at June 30, 2010 11 $ 62
Granted 22 67
Vested (62) 62
Forfeited (5) 63
Restricted stock awards at June 30, 2011 68 $ 64
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NOTE 16. SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION PLANS (Continued)
Performance Units

The Companys performance unit grants provide for the issuariaG@mmon stock to certain managerial staff ancdcetree management if tt
Company achieves certain performance targets. €Hermance unit grants vest after three yearsoP®adnce unit grants prior to July 1,
2009 receive dividend distributions during theistieg periods. Performance unit grants after JuB0D9 receive dividends earned during the
vesting period upon vesting.

The fair value of each grant issued is estimatetherdate of grant based on the current markee fithe stock. The total amount of
compensation expense recognized reflects estinfiatisiture rates, and the initial assumption thetfermance goals will be achieved.
Compensation expense is adjusted, as necessamyguarterly basis based on management’s assesshikatprobability that performance
goals will be achieved. If such goals are not meét is determined that achievement of performageals is not probable, any previously
recognized compensation expense is reversed axtéfie expected payout level. If it is determitteat the performance goals will be
exceeded, additional compensation expense is rezamjrsubject to a cap of 150% of target.

The number of shares issued will be dependent upsting and the achievement of specified performdargets. At June 30, 2011, there"
$6 in unrecognized compensation cost related toesind performance unit grants that is expectés teecognized over a remaining
weighted-average performance period of one year \ildighted-average grant-date fair value of awgrdsted was $66.48, $57.28 and
$63.95 per share for fiscal years 2011, 2010 af® 2@spectively.

A summary of the status of the Company’s perforreamtt awards at June 30 is presented below:

Weighted-Average

Grant Date

Number of Fair Value

Shares per Share

(In thousands)

Performance unit awards at June 30, 2010 1,55 $ 59
Granted 472 66
Vested and distributed (42%) 61
Forfeited (119 61
Performance unit awards at June 30, 2011 147¢  $ 60
Performance units vested and deferred at Juned3a, 2 27¢  $ 51

The nonvested performance units outstanding at 30n2011 and 2010, were 1,202,628 and 1,298,88pectively, and the weighted
average grant date fair value was $62.55 and $g&68hare, respectively. Total shares vested glfisnal year 2011 were 448,076 which
had a weighted average grant date fair value @mesdf $61.16. The total fair value of shares wkstas $27, $33 and $26 during fiscal years
2011, 2010 and 2009, respectively. Upon vestirgdleipients of the grants receive the distribuiershares or, if previously elected by
eligible recipients as deferred stock. During fisears 2011 and 2010, $25 and $29, respectivéheovested awards were paid by the
issuance of shares. During fiscal years 2011 ad8,282 and $4, respectively, of the vested awaete deferred. As of June 30, 2011 and
2010 the total market value of shares vested afedréd was $14 and $13, respectively, and wasatefieas a component of additional paid-
capital on the consolidated balance sheets. Deffstrares receive dividend distributions duringrtdeferral period.

Deferred Stock Units for Nonemployee Directors

Nonemployee directors receive annual grants ofrdelestock units under the Comp'’s director compensation program and can elect to
receive all or a portion of their annual retainansl fees in the form of deferred stock units. Téfeided stock units receive dividend
distributions, which are reinvested as deferredkstmits, and are recognized at their fair valuehendate of grant. Each deferred stock unit
represents the right to receive one share of tepgaoy’s common stock following the termination afieector’s service.
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NOTE 16. SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION PLANS (Continued)

During fiscal year 2011, the Company granted 23def@rred stock units, reinvested dividends of 5,88its and distributed 213 shares,
which had a weightedverage fair value on grant date of $64.02, $66mB$57.64 per share, respectively. As of Jun@@01, 209,157 unil
were outstanding, which had a weighted-averagesédire on grant date of $57.77 per share.

NOTE 17. LEASES AND OTHER COMMITMENTS

The Company leases transportation equipment, nartiirmation technology equipment and various nfiacturing, warehousing, and office
facilities. The Company’s leases are classified@erating leases, and the Company’s existing cctstraill expire by 2020. The Company
expects that in the normal course of businesstiegisontracts will be renewed or replaced by othases. The future minimum rental
payments required under the Company’s existinggancelable lease agreements at June 30, 20113 r83., $28, $26, $24 and $112 in
fiscal years 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016 and #ftere respectively.

Rental expense for all operating leases was $62,8% $62 in fiscal years 2011, 2010 and 200peas/ely. Certain space not occupied by
the Company in its headquarters building is retbesther tenants under operating leases expiriraugh 2015. Future minimum rentals to
received under these leases total $4 and do needx®2 in any one year.

The Company is also party to certain purchase atitigs, which are defined as purchase agreemeatitarh enforceable and legally-binding
and that specify all significant terms, includingaqtity, price and the approximate timing of trengaction. Examples of the Company’s
purchase obligations include contracts to purchasematerials, commitments to contract manufactysmmitments for information
technology and related services, advertising cotgraitility agreements, capital expenditure agees) software acquisition and license
commitments, and service contracts. At June 301 2t Company’s purchase obligations, includireggérvices related to the Information
Technology Services (ITS) Agreement, totaled $3@6, $57, $31, $19 and $30 for fiscal years 20t@uilhh 2016, and thereafter,
respectively. Estimates for the ITS Agreement @sed on an annual service fee that is adjusteddieaily based upon updates to services
and equipment provided. Included in the ITS Agreeinage certain acceleration payment clauses iCibrapany terminates the contract
without cause.

Beginning in the fourth quarter of fiscal year 20t Company expects toegin the process of relocating certain staff fitigeneral offic:
in Oakland, Calif. and from its current reseaaol development facility in Pleasanton, Calif.atoew facility also located in Pleasanton,
Calif. The new Pleasanton facility consists of apimately 343,000 square feet of leased space dhbomse the Company’s research and
development group, as well as other administragive: operational support personnel. The Companyotxpe complete the relocation in the
first quarter of fiscal year 2013. The future minim rental payments required under the Company&iagi non-cancelable lease agreement
for the Pleasanton facility at June 30, 2011, are.zZ$4, $6, $6 , $6 and $49 in fiscal years 20it@ugh 2016, and thereafter, respectively.

NOTE 18. OTHER (INCOME) EXPENSE, NET

The major components of other (income) expensefoethe fiscal years ended June 30 were:

2011 2010 2009
Low-income housing partnership (gains) losses $ 13y $ 1 $ 3
Income from transition services (Note 2) 9) - -
Equity in earnings of unconsolidated affiliates (8) (9) (8)
Interest income (©)] (©)] (4)
Foreign exchange transaction (gains) losses, ree(lN) 2 26 27
Amortization of trademarks and other intangiblects¢Note 8) 9 9 7
Other (1) 1 -
Total $ 279 $ 25 $ 25
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NOTE 18. OTHER (INCOME) EXPENSE, NET (Continued)

The Company owns, directly or indirectly, limitedrmership interests of up to 99% in 36 low-incdmesing partnerships. The Company

sold three properties in fiscal year 2011 and raegl a gain of $13.

Approximately 90% of the fiscal year 2010 foreigrtleange transaction losses, net, were relatedeteetiheasurement losses for the

Company’s Venezuelan subsidiary (see Note 1).

Approximately 70% of the fiscal year 2009 foreigrtleange transaction losses, net, were relatedmsdctions to convert local currency to

U.S. dollars by the Company’s Venezuelan subsidiary

NOTE 19. INCOME TAXES

The provision for income taxes on continuing ogdered, by tax jurisdiction, consisted of the follmgifor the fiscal years ended June 30:

2011 2010 2009
Current

Federal $ 13¢ $ 19 $ 164

State 19 23 35

Foreign 45 39 39
Total current 203 25E 23¢
Deferred

Federal 71 18 2

State 2 2 3

Foreign - 4 (6)
Total deferred 73 24 1)
Total $ 27¢ $ 27¢ $ 237
The components of earnings from continuing openatizefore income taxes, by tax jurisdiction, weséadlows for the fiscal years ended
June 30:

2011 2010 2009

United States $ 446 $ 664 $ 573
Foreign 117 141 13€
Total $ 565 $ 80t $ 70¢

A reconciliation of the statutory federal incoms tate to the Company’s effective tax rate on curitig operations follows for the fiscal

years ended June &

Statutory federal tax rate

State taxes (net of federal tax benefits)

Tax differential on foreign earnings

Net adjustment of prior year federal and stateatzotuals
Domestic manufacturing deduction

Non-cash goodwill impairment

Other differences

Effective tax rate
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2011 2010 2009
35.% 35.(% 35.0%
2.3 2.2 3.5
10 (1.0 (2.0
0.6 (04 (2.9
35 (1.9 (1.9

16.C - -
0.8 0.7 1.1
49.(% 34.% 33.5%




NOTE 19. INCOME TAXES (Continued)

The substantially different effective tax ratefiscal year 2011 versus fiscal year 2010 prityadsulted from the 16.0% impact of the non-
deductible non-cash goodwill impairment charge28&related to the Burt’s Bees reporting unit &sdlwas no substantial tax benefit
associated with this non-cash charge.

Applicable U.S. income taxes and foreign withhofptaxes have not been provided on approximately $f2indistributed earnings of cert
foreign subsidiaries at June 30, 2011, because #w®ings are considered indefinitely reinvesiée. net federal income tax liability that
would arise if these earnings were not indefiniteljnvested is approximately $33. Applicable Urf8oime and foreign withholding taxes are
provided on these earnings in the periods in wthely are no longer considered indefinitely reingdst

With respect to the Company’s stock option plaealized tax benefits in excess of tax benefitsgaized in net earnings are recorded as
increases to additional paid-in capital. Excessenefits of approximately $9, $10, and $6, weedized and recorded to additional paid-in
capital for the fiscal years 2011, 2010 and 2088pectively.

The components of deferred tax (liabilities) ass¢tiune 30 are shown below:

2011 2010
Deferred tax assets
Compensation and benefit programs $ 157 % 201
Basis difference related to Venture Agreemen 30 30
Accruals and reserves 34 25
Inventory costs 13 13
Net operating loss and tax credit carryfadga 18 14
Other 36 49
Subtotal 28¢ 33z
Valuation allowance (14) (12
Total deferred tax assets 274 32C
Deferred tax liabilities
Fixed and intangible assets (25§¢) (18¢)
Low-income housing partnerships (27) (28)
Other (39) (30
Total deferred tax liabilities (320) (24¢€)
Net deferred tax (liabilities) assets $ 46) $ 74
The net deferred tax (liabilities) assets inclugethe consolidated balance sheet at June 30 vgei@dlaws:
2011 2010
Current deferred tax assets $ 68 $ 73
Noncurrent deferred tax ass 26 25
Noncurrent deferred tax liabilitie (240) (19
Deferred tax liabilities included in assets helddale, net - (5)
Net deferred tax (liabilities) asse $ (46) $ 74
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NOTE 19. INCOME TAXES (Continued)

The Company periodically reviews its deferred tageds for recoverability. A valuation allowancesablished when the Company believes
that it is more likely than not that some portidrite deferred tax assets will not be realized.W\tibn allowances have been provided to
reduce deferred tax assets to amounts considetedamble. Details of the valuation allowance ateJB0 were as follows:

2011 2010
Valuation allowance at beginning of year $ 129 $ ()
Net decrease in realizability of foreign deferrad asset Q) (5)
Increase in foreign net operating loss carryforwaamd other (1) Q)
Valuation allowance at end of year $ 149 $ (12

At June 30, 2011, the Company had no foreign tesitcarryforwards for U.S. income tax purpos@ax benefits from foreign net operating
loss carryforwards of $8 have expiration dates betwfiscal years 2012 and 2020. Tax benefits fran@ign net operating loss carryforwards
of $3 may be carried forward indefinitely.

The Company files income tax returns in the U.8efal and various state, local and foreign jurisolis. In the first quarter of fiscal year
2010, the Company paid federal tax and intere$8aklated to the 2004 and 2006 fiscal tax yearthé first quarter of fiscal year 2011,
certain issues relating to 2003, 2004 and 2006 ef#eetively settled by the Company and the IRS égip Division. Tax and interest
payments of $18 were made with respect to thesesss the second quarter of fiscal year 2011 réstgpayments of $4 were made with
respect to these issues in the third quarter céffigear 2011. No tax benefits had previously kreengnized for the issues related to the 2003,
2004 and 2006 tax settlements. The federal stafuimitations has expired for all tax years thral@P06. Various income tax returns in state
and foreign jurisdictions are currently in the prss of examination.

T he Company recognizes interest and penaltieteckta uncertain tax positions as a componentafrite tax expense. As of June 30, 2011
and 2010, the total balance of accrued interespanadlties related to uncertain tax positions war®l $22, respectively. For fiscal years
2011, 2010 and 2009 , income tax expense incladeefit of $3, expense of $5 and expense ofedperctively, in interest and penalties.

The following is a reconciliation of the beginniagd ending amounts of the Company’s gross unrezedrax benefits:

2011 2010 2009
Unrecognized tax benefits - July 1 $ 84 $ 98 $ 11F
Gross increases - tax positions in prior periods 3 10 2
Gross decreases - tax positions in prior periods (9 (15) 9
Gross increases - current period tax positions 45 5 5
Gross decreases - current period tax positions - - (2
Settlements (26) (14) (13
Unrecognized tax benefits - June 30 $ 97 % 84 $ 98

I ncluded in the balance of unrecognized tax bémafiJune 30, 2011, 2010 and 2009, are poteriedflis of $68, $57 and $64, respectively,
which if recognized, would affect the effective taxe on earnings.

In the twelve months succeeding June 30, 2011t eegblutions could potentially reduce total unigataed tax benefits by up to $11,
primarily as a result of cash settlement paymeutslit outcomes and the timing of audit settlememtssubject to significant uncertainty.
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NOTE 20. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS
Retirement Income Plans

The Company has qualified and nonqualified defibexefit plans that cover substantially all domestiployees and certain international
employees. As of June 30, 2011, the benefits ofltieestic qualified plan are based on either eng@lgyears of service and compensation or
a stated dollar amount per years of service. Bffectuly 1, 2011, and as part of a set of long-feost neutral enhancements to the
Company'’s overall employee benefit plans, the ddimegsialified plan was frozen for service accruad ligibility purposes, however,

interest credits will continue to accrue on papideit balances. The Company is the sole contriltattre plans in amounts deemed necessary
to provide benefits and to the extent deductibiddderal income tax purposes. Assets of the ptansist primarily of investments in cash
equivalents, mutual funds and common collectivettru

The Company made contributions of $15, $43, andt$3@ domestic qualified retirement income plariscal years 2011, 2010 and 2009,
respectively. Contributions made to the domestit-goalified retirement income plans were $8, $8 &ndh fiscal years 2011, 2010 and
2009, respectively. The Company has also contribffe $2, and $1 to its foreign retirement incoriamg for fiscal years 2011, 2010 and
2009, respectively. The Company’s funding policyoi€ontribute amounts sufficient to meet minimumding requirements as set forth in
employee benefit tax laws plus additional amousttha Company may determine to be appropriate.

Retirement Health Care

The Company provides certain health care benefiterhployees who meet age, participation and leofyiervice requirements at retirement.
The plans pay stated percentages of covered expafise annual deductibles have been met. Benpfitstake into consideration payments
by Medicare for the domestic plan. The plans aneléd as claims are paid, and the Company hasgheto modify or terminate certain of
these plans.
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NOTE 20. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS (Continued)

The assumed domestic health care cost trend rateimnsneasuring the accumulated post-retiremerafiiabligation (APBO) was 8.1% for
medical and 9.2% for prescription drugs for fispadr 2011. These rates have been assumed to dyadealease each year until an assumed
ultimate trend of 4.5% is reached in 2028. Thetheate cost trend rate assumption has an effettteoamounts reported. The effect of a 100
basis point increase or decrease in the assumedstiorhealthcare cost trend rate on the total semmnd interest cost components, and the
postretirement benefit obligation was less tharr&dpectively, for all three years ended June 80122010 and 2009.

Summarized information for the Company’s retiremianbme and healthcare plans at and for the figeats ended June 30 is as follows:

Retirement Retirement

Income Health Care
2011 2010 2011 2010

Change in benefit obligations:

Projected benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 56C $ 468 $ 78 $ 70
Service cost 12 9 2 2
Interest cost 29 30 4 4
Employee contributions to deferred compeaggilans 7 6 - -
Actuarial (gain) loss (12 80 (23 4
Plan amendments - - 2 -
Curtailment (gain) loss 1) - - -
Translation adjustment 3 - - -
Benefits paid (32) (33 @ (2
Projected benefit obligation at end of year 56€ 56C 58 78

Change in plan assets:

Fair value of assets at beginning of year 33t 27¢ - -
Actual return on plan assets 80 38 = =
Employer contributions to qualified and naatified plans 24 53 1 2
Translation adjustment 3 1 - -
Benefits paid (32 (33 1) 2

Fair value of plan assets at end of year 41C 33t - -

Funded status (plan assets less than benefit tibliya (15€) (225) (58) (78)

Accrued benefit cost, net $ (1560 $ (225 $ (58 $ (79

Amount recognized in the balance sheets consists of
Pension benefit assets $ 1 3 1 % - $ -
Current accrued benefit liability (17) (20 5) (5)
Non-current accrued benefit liability (14¢) (21¢) (53) (73)
Accrued benefit cost, net $ (150 $ (225) $ (B8 $ (79
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NOTE 20. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS (Continued)

Information for retirement income plans with an@aoelated benefit obligation (ABO) in excess of ptsets at June 30 follows:

Other
Pension Plans Retirement Plans
2011 2010 2011 2010
Projected benefit obligation $ 472 $ 47¢ $ 71 $ 64
Accumulated benefit obligation 46¢ 47z 71 64

Fair value of plan assets 38¢ 317 - -

The ABO for all pension plans was $490, $490 ar@B$8espectively, at June 30, 2011, 2010 and ZDBO.ABO for all retirement income
plans increased by $7 in fiscal year 2011. The Gomuses a June 30 measurement date.

The net costs of the retirement income and heakhgians for the fiscal years ended June 30 indlueédollowing components:

Retirement Income Retirement Health Care

2011 2010 2009 2011 2010 2009

Service cost $12 $ 9 $10 $2 $2 $2
Interest cost 29 30 29 4 4 4
Expected return on plan assets (33 (31 (29 - - -
Curtailment (gain) loss Q) - - - - -
Amortization of unrecognized items 17 9 6 (2 2 2
Total $24 $17 $17 $4 $4 $4

Items not yet recognized as a component of pasene¢nt expense as of June 30, 2011, consisted of:

Retirement Retirement

Income Health Care

Net actuarial loss (gait $ 18¢ $ (298)
Prior service cost (benefit) 1 (©)]
Net deferred income tax (assets) liabilit (72) 12
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (income) $ 11€ 8 (19

Net actuarial loss (gain) and prior service cosh@dit) activity recorded in accumulated other cozhensive loss (income) for the fiscal y
ended June 30, 2011, included the following:

Retirement Retirement

Income Health Care

Net actuarial loss (gain) at beginning of y $ 267 $ 4
Amortization during the year (17) -
Gain during the year (64) (29)
Net actuarial loss (gain) at end of y: $ 18¢ $ (28)

The Company uses the straight line amortizatiorhogkfor unrecognized prior service cost (beneifitfiscal year 2012, the Company
expects to recognize, on a pretax basis, approglyndi of the prior service cost and $8 of theawttiarial loss and approximately $1 of the
prior service benefit and $2 of the net actuarshgas a component of net periodic benefit casttfe retirement income and retirement he
care plans respectively.
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NOTE 20. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS (Continued)

Weighted-average assumptions used to estimatectharel present value of benefit obligations ateJ80 are as follows:

Retirement Income Retirement Health Care

2011 2010 2011 2010
Discount rate 531% 5.3%% 5.29% 5.36%
Rate of compensation increase 39% 4.2(% n/a n/a

Weighted-average assumptions used to estimateethigeriodic pension and other postretirement beoefits for the fiscal years ended June
30 are as follows:

Retirement Income

2011 2010 2009
Discount rate 534% 6.81% 6.75%
Rate of compensation increase 420% 4.22% 4.19%
Expected return on plan assets 8.11% 8.11% 8.11%

Retirement Health Care
2011 2010 2009
Discount rate 5.36% 6.80% 6.69%

The expected long-term rate of return assumptidrag®ed on an analysis of historical experienc@@pbrtfolio and the summation of
prospective returns for each asset class in priogpoi the fund’s current asset allocation.

Expected benefit payments for the Company’s peraimhother postretirement plans are as follows:

Retirement Retirement
Income Health Care
2012 $ 32 3 5
2013 32 6
2014 33 5
2015 33 5
2016 33 4
Fiscal years 2017 — 2021 184 20

Expected benefit payments are based on the sammppissns used to measure the benefit obligatiodsireiude estimated future employee
service.
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NOTE 20. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS (Continued)

The target allocations and weighted average aieeaions of the investment portfolio for the Coamy’s domestic retirement income plans
at June 30 are:

% of Plan Assets

% Target at June 30

Allocation 2011 2010
Asset Category
U.S. equity 50% 50% 48%
International equity 20 19 19
Fixed income 25 25 27
Other 5 6 6
Total 10% 10C% 10C%

The target asset allocation was determined basédeorisk tolerance characteristics establishedhemplans and, at times, may be adjusted to
achieve the plans’ overall investment objective emohinimize any concentration of investment riske Company’s objective is to invest

plan assets in a manner that will generate ressueocpay current and projected plan obligations dive life of the domestic qualified
retirement income plan.
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NOTE 20. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS (Continued)
The following table sets forth by level, within tfar value hierarchy, the retirement income plaassets carried at fair value as of June 30:

2011

Level 1 Level 2 Total

Cash equivalents $ 3 % - $ 3
Mutual funds

Growth and/or value equity index funds 152 - 152

Bond fund 48 - 48

Emerging Market fund 19 - 19

Real Estate fund 19 - 19
Total mutual funds 23¢ - 23¢
Common/collective trusts

Growth and/or value equity index funds - 107 107

Bond funds - 62 62
Total common/collective trusts - 16¢ 16¢
Total assets at fair value $ 241 $ 16¢ $ 4iC

2010
Level 1 Level 2 Total

Cash equivalents $ 1 $ = G 1
Mutual funds

Growth and/or value equity index funds 12C - 12C

Bond fund 44 - 44

Emerging Market fund 15 - 15

Real Estate fund 17 - 17
Total mutual funds 19¢€ - 19¢€
Common/collective trusts

Growth and/or value equity index funds - 83 83

Bond funds - 55 55
Total common/collective trusts - 13¢€ 13¢€
Total assets at fair value $ 197 $ 13t $ 33¢

The carrying value of cash equivalents approximttes fair values at June 30, 2011.
Mutual funds are valued at quoted market priceschviepresent the net asset values of shares fdttelplans at June 30, 2011.

Commonl/collective trust funds are valued at a ssetvalue unit price determined by the portfolgpsnsor based on the fair value of
underlying assets held by the common collectivsttfund on June 30, 2011.

The Common/collective trust funds are investedaarious funds sponsored by State Street BanKarsf Company. The funds may
attempt to achieve their investment objectivesnwesting primarily in other collective investmenhfls managed by the trustee which have
characteristics consistent with the funds’ overalestment objectives.
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NOTE 20. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS (Continued)
Defined Contribution Plans

The Company has defined contribution plans for nb#ts domestic employees. The plans include Tleed® Company 401(k) Plan, which,
as of June 30, 2011, had a 401(k) component amdfia gharing component. Employee contributions emmthe 401(k) component are
partially matched with Company contributions. Aslahe 30, 2011, Company contributions to the psbfitring component above 3% of
employee eligible earnings were discretionary ardvbased on certain Company performance targesdigible employees. Effective July
1, 2011, The Clorox Company 401(k) Plan was amemaledhance the matching of employee contributarmsalso to provide for a fixeahc
non-discretionary annual contribution in placetd profit sharing component. The aggregate cotfteotlefined contribution plans was $21,
$33, and $24 in fiscal years 2011, 2010 and 2@8hactively, including $17, $29, and $19, respebtivof profit sharing contributions. The
Company also has defined contribution plans forageof its international employees. The aggregat# of these foreign plans was $1, $3
and $2 in fiscal years 2011, 2010 and 2009, resdet

NOTE 21. SEGMENT REPORTING

The Company operates through strategic busine$s thiait are aggregated into four reportable segsn@i¢aning, Lifestyle, Household and
International. As a result of the sale of the ABtssinesses, the results of the Auto Businessesal@nger included in the Cleaning and
International reportable segments. The four reptetaegments consist of the following:

e Cleaning consists of laundry, hornare and professional products marketed and sdlkeitunited States. Products within this segr
include laundry additives, including bleaches urttlerClorox® brand and Clorox 2 stain fighter and color booster; home-care
products, primarily under the Clor@x, Formula 40%®, Liquid-Plumr®, Pine-SoP, S.0.S®and Tilex® brands; and natural cleaning
and laundry products under the Green Wérksand.

e Household consists of charcoal, cat litter andtfdmgs, wraps and container products marketedaludin the United States.
Products within this segment include plastic bagaps and containers, under the G¥datand; cat litter products, under the Fresh
Step®, Scoop AwayP and Ever Clea® brands; and charcoal products under the Kingsf@add Match Ligh® brands.

e Lifestyle consists of food products, water-filtcatisystems and filters marketed and sold in theddrfstates and all natural personal
care products. Products within this segment incilr@ssings and sauces, primarily under the Hiddakey® and K C Masterpiec®
brands; water-filtration systems and filters unitier Brita® brand; and all natural personal care products uthdeBurt’s Bee® brand.

e International consists of products sold outsideUhéed States, excluding natural personal cardymts. These products include
home-care, laundry, water filtration, charcoal aatllitter products, dressings and sauces, plhatis, wraps and containers, and
insecticides, primarily under the Clorx Javex®, Glad®, PinoLuz®, Ayudin®, Limpido®, Clorinda®, Poett®, Mistolin ®,
Lestoil®, Bon Bril®, Nevex®, Brita®, Green Work® , Pine-SoP, Agua Jan®, Chux®, Kingsford®, Fresh Stef@, Scoop Away
® Ever Clear®, K C Masterpiec® and Hidden Valley brands.

Corporate includes certain nonallocated adminisgatosts, interest income, interest expense andig@ther nonoperating income and
expenses. Corporate assets include cash and aaishleqts, the Company’s headquarters and reseactievelopment facilities,
information systems hardware and software, pernsad@nces and other investments.
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NOTE 21. SEGMENT REPORTING (Continued)

Fiscal

Total

Year Cleaning @ Household Lifestyle @ International @ Corporate ® Company
Net sales 2011 $ 161¢ $ 1611 $ 88: $ 1,118 $ c $ 5,231
201 1,62¢ 1,66: 864 1,08: - 5,23¢
200¢ 1,621 1,72¢ 813 99¢ - 5,15¢
Earnings (losses) from continuing

operations before income taxes 2011 35€ 27¢ (@D} 147 (217) 563
201C 36¢ 29C 308 144 (300 80¢%
200¢ 34t 28¢ 27C 121 (316) 70¢
Equity in earnings of affiliates 2011 - - - 8 - 8
201cC - - - 9 - 9
200¢ - - - 8 - 8
Identifiable assets 2011 83¢ 84¢ 1,15( 937 39C 4,16:
201C 1,20¢ 78¢€ 1,37¢ 902 271 4,54¢
Capital expenditures 2011 72 95 24 37 - 22¢
201¢ 74 78 18 30 - 201
200¢ 90 60 19 27 - 19¢€
Depreciation and amortization 2011 44 73 18 22 16 173
201 51 77 21 22 12 18<
200¢ 52 82 21 21 12 18¢

Significant non-cash charges included

in earnings before income taxes:

Asset impairment costs 2011 - - 2 - - 2
201 - - - - - -
200¢ - 3 - - - 3
Share-based compensation 2011 14 13 6 2 3 32
201( 11 10 5 2 32 60
200¢ 15 14 6 2 21 58
Non-cash goodwill impairment 2011 - - 25¢ - - 25¢
201cC - - - - - -
200¢ - - - - - -

(1) Identifiable assets for fiscal year 2010 includd@%of net assets and liabilities of the Auto Basses classified as assets held for sale.
net.

(2) Fiscal year 2011 losses from continuing operatimefsre income taxes for the Lifestyle reportablgnsent included the non-cash
goodwill impairment charge of $258 for the Burt’ed® business. Fiscal year 2011 diluted net earpieigshare from continuing
operations included the impact of $1.86 from thos-cash goodwill impairment charg

(3) Identifiable assets for Corporate included $259 $8idl of cash and cash equivalents for fiscal y2@td and 2010, respectively.
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NOTE 21. SEGMENT REPORTING (Continued)
All intersegment sales are eliminated and aremmuded in the Company’s reportable segments’ aless

Net sales to the Compé’s largest customer, Wal-Mart Stores, Inc. anaiffiiates, were 26% for fiscal year 2011 and 2®rndach of fiscal
years 2010 an2009 of consolidated net sales and occurred in ebttfe Company’s reportable segments. No othetoowsrs exceeded 10%
of consolidated net sales in any year. During figears 2011, 2010 and 2009, the Company’s fivgdsircustomers accounted for 44%, 45%
and 44% of its net sales, respectively.

The Company has three product lines that have ateddor 10% or more of total consolidated netsdigring each of the past three fiscal
years. In fiscal years 2011, 2010 and 2009, resmdgt sales of liquid bleach represented approxétyal 4%, 13% and 14% of tl
Company’s total consolidated net sales, approxin2i£%, 28% and 29% of net sales in the Cleaniggnant for each of the three fiscal
years and 24%, 23% and 27% of net sales in thenltienal segment. In fiscal years 2011, 2010 &@@B2respectively, sales of trash b
represented approximately 13%, 12% and 13% of tmagainys total consolidated net sales, approximately 33R% and 33% of net sales
the Household segment and approximately 10% o$alet in the International segment for each oftihee fiscal years. Sales of charcoal
represented approximately 11% of the Company ta twnsolidated net sales in each of the fiscaty@011, 2010 and 2009 and
approximately 34%, 36% and 32% of net sales irHbesehold segment, respectively.

Net sales and loi-lived assets by geographic area at and for tloalfigears ended June 30 were as follows:

Fiscal United Total
Year States Foreign Company
Net sales 2011 $ 4,131 $ 1,10 $ 5,231
201C 4,17¢ 1,05¢ 5,23¢
200¢ 4,191 967 5,15¢
Long-lived assets 2011 881 15¢ 1,03¢
201C 847 11¢ 96¢€
200¢ 824 117 941

NOTE 22. GUARANTEES

In conjunction with divestitures and other trangats, the Company may provide typical indemnificas (e.g., indemnifications for
representations and warranties and retention @iqusly existing environmental, tax and employeasilities) for which terms vary in
duration and potential amount of the total obligatand, in many circumstances, are not explicigfireed. The Company has not made, nor
does it anticipate making, any payments relatinigstondemnifications, and believes that any pagmpayments would not have a material
effect on its financial position, results of op&as or cash flows, either individually or in thggaegate.

At June 30, 2011, the Company is a party to lettérgedit of $16, primarily related to one ofiitsurance carriers.
The Company has not recorded any liabilities onafrthe aforementioned guarantees at June 30, 2011.
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NOTE 23. UNAUDITED QUARTERLY DATA

Quarters Ended

September 30  December 31%) March 31 June 30 Total Year @
Fiscal year ended June 30, 2011
Net sales $ 1,266 $ 1,17¢ $ 1,30« $ 1,48. $ 5,231
Cost of products sold $ 708 % 687 $ 72¢ $ 837 $  2,95¢
Earnings (losses) from continuing operations $ 14C  $ (169 $ 141 $ 16 $ 287
Earnings from discontinued operations $ 76 $ 184 $ 10 $ - 8 27C
Net earningy $ 21€  $ 21 $ 151 $ 16 % 557
Per common share:
Basic
Continuing operations $ 09¢ % 119 $ 102 $ 127 % 2.0¢
Discontinued operations 0.5t 1.32 0.07 - 1.97
Basic net earnings per share $ 152 % 01t $ 11C $ 127 $ 4.0€
Diluted
Continuing operations $ 09¢ $ 119 $ 10z $ 12 % 2.07
Discontinued operations 0.54 1.32 0.07 - 1.9t
Diluted net earnings per share $ 152 % 01t $ 10 $ 126 $ 4.02
Dividends declared per common share $ 058 % 05t $ 05t $ 06C $ 2.2t
Market price (NYSE)
High $ 67.8¢ $ 69.0(C $ 724: $ 710C $ 72.45
Low 61.52 61.4% 60.5¢€ 65.91 60.5¢€
Year-end 67.44
Fiscal year ended June 30, 2010
Net sales $ 1,300 $ 1218  $ 1287 $ 142¢ $ 5,23¢
Cost of products sold $ 72C % 68 $ 71 $ 79 $ 2,91t
Earnings from continuing operations $ 14C  $ 93 $ 14z $ 15C $ 52€
Earnings from discontinued operations $ 17 $ 17 % 22 % 21 $ 77
Net earning: $ 157  $ 11¢  $ 168 $ 171 $ 60c
Per common share:
Basic
Continuing operations $ 1.0 $ 066 $ 1.0 $ 10¢ $ 3.7¢
Discontinued operations 0.1Z 0.1Z 0.1¢ 0.1t 0.5%
Basic net earnings per share $ 112 % 07¢ $ 117 $ 121 $ 4.2¢
Diluted
Continuing operations $ 09¢ $ 0.6€ $ 10C $ 10t $ 3.6¢
Discontinued operations 0.1Z 0.11 0.1¢€ 0.1t 0.5%
Diluted net earnings per share $ 111 % 077 $ 11¢ $ 12C $ 4.24
Dividends declared per common share $ 05C % 05 $ 05C $ 058 $ 2.0t
Market price (NYSE)
High $ 61.6¢ $ 63.1( $ 6518 $ 6561 $ 65.61
Low 55.4] 56.3¢ 58.9¢ 60.8¢ 55.41]
Year-end 62.1¢€

(1) Fiscal year 2011 earnings (losses) from continojpgrations and net earnings included the $258 ash-goodwill impairment charge
recognized in the second fiscal quarter for thet'BiBees business. Fiscal year 2011 diluted netiegs per share from continuing
operations included the impact of $1.86 from thas-cash goodwill impairment charg
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MANAGEMENT'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANC IAL REPORTING

The Company’s management is responsible for estabfj and maintaining adequate internal control fimancial reporting. The Comparsy’
internal control over financial reporting is a pess designed under the supervision of its Chietixee Officer and Chief Financial Officer
to provide reasonable assurance regarding théiléjeof financial reporting and the preparatiohtibe Company'’s financial statements for
external reporting in accordance with accountiriggiples generally accepted in the United State&roérica. A company'’s internal control
over financial reporting includes those policied @nocedures that (1) pertain to the maintenanceaafrds that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions disghositions of the assets of the company; (2) ipeweasonable assurance that transactions
are recorded as necessary to permit preparatifinasfcial statements in accordance with generalepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are beandg only in accordance with authorizations of manzent and directors of the compa
and (3) provide reasonable assurance regardingiptien or timely detection of unauthorized acqiosit use, or disposition of the compasy’
assets that could have a material effect on tteméial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtver financial reporting may not prevent or @¢tmisstatements. Also, projections of any
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods afget to the risk that controls may become inadegibecause of changes in conditions or
that the degree of compliance with the policieprocedures may deteriorate.

Management evaluated the effectiveness of the Coyganternal control over financial reporting ugithe criteria set forth by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Tremgd@ommission (COSO) imternal Control — Integrated FrameworlbManagement,
under the supervision and with the participatiothef Company’s Chief Executive Officer and Chiefdticial Officer, assessed the
effectiveness of the Company’s internal controlrdirancial reporting at June 30, 2011 and condiuithat it is effective.

The Company’s independent registered public ac@ogifitm, Ernst & Young LLP has audited the effgetess of the Company’s internal
control over financial reporting as of June 30,201
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
The Board of Directors and Stockholders of The Cloox Company

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balsimeets of The Clorox Company as of June 30, aad 2010, and the related
consolidated statements of earnings, stockholaeysity (deficit), and cash flows for each of theethyears in the period ended June 30, 2
Our audits also included the financial statemehedale in Exhibit 99.2. These financial statemamid schedule are the responsibility of the
Company’s management. Our responsibility is to egpran opinion on these financial statements ametiste based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstals of the Public Company Accounting OversighamioUnited States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet émdbtain reasonable assurance about whethdinthecial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on tldasis, evidence supporting the amounts and disads in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting ptegused and significant estimates made by marageas well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe thataodits provide a reasonable basis for our opinio

In our opinion, the financial statements refer@alove present fairly, in all material respedts, ¢onsolidated financial position of The
Clorox Company at June 30, 2011 and 2010, anddhsatidated results of its operations and its ¢sts for each of the three years in the
period ended June 30, 2011, in conformity with g&herally accepted accounting principles. Alsaunopinion, the related financial
statement schedule, when considered in relatidihetdasic financial statements taken as a whobsepits fairly in all material respects the
information set forth therein.

We also have audited, in accordance with the stasd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@snited States), The Clorox
Company’s internal control over financial reportiag of June 30, 2011, based on criteria establishiedernal Controlntegrated Framewol
issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatigrise Treadway Commission and our report dategusti25, 2011 expressed an
unqualified opinion thereon.

/sl Ernst & Young LLP

San Francisco, California
August 25, 2011
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
The Board of Directors and Stockholders of The Cloox Company

We have audited The Clorox Company’s internal adrdver financial reporting as of June 30, 201 Xkdukon criteria established in Internal
Control—Integrated Framework issued by the CommitteSponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Caaion (the COSO criteria). The
Clorox Company’s management is responsible for taaimg effective internal control over financialporting, and for its assessment of the
effectiveness of internal control over financigboeting included in the accompanying Managemeng&pdit on Internal Control Over
Financial Reporting. Our responsibility is to exgg@n opinion on the company’s internal control divencial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the stadwdof the Public Company Accounting OversightriBq@nited States). Those stande
require that we plan and perform the audit to ebtagsonable assurance about whether effectivenaiteontrol over financial reporting was
maintained in all material respects. Our auditudeld obtaining an understanding of internal cordv@r financial reporting, assessing the
that a material weakness exists, testing and etnaduthe design and operating effectiveness ofiraiecontrol based on the assessed risk, anc
performing such other procedures as we considezeéssary in the circumstances. We believe thaawdit provides a reasonable basis for
our opinion.

A company'’s internal control over financial repogiis a process designed to provide reasonablesassuregarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of finahstatements for external purposes in accordantiegeinerally accepted accounting
principles. A company’s internal control over firgal reporting includes those policies and proceduhat (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accuratelyfainly reflect the transactions and dispositionshaf assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recasdeztessary to permit preparation of financétkestents in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipdsexpenditures of the company are being madeinrdgcordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and (8jige reasonable assurance regarding preventibmely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the companygseds that could have a material effect on then@izé statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtver financial reporting may not prevent or @¢tmisstatements. Also, projections of any
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods afgect to the risk that controls may become inadé&gbecause of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policieprocedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, The Clorox Company maintained, limzaterial respects, effective internal controkofinancial reporting as of June 30, 2011
based on the COSO criteria.

We also have audited, in accordance with the stasd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@snited States), the consolidated
balance sheets of The Clorox Company as of Jun2@a, and 2010, and the related consolidated stmtesnof earnings, stockholders’ equity
(deficit), and cash flows for each of the threergaa the period ended June 30, 2011 of The Cl@ompany and our report dated August 25,
2011 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

/sl Ernst & Young LLP

San Francisco, California
August 25, 2011
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FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY
The Clorox Company

Fiscal years ended June 30

Dollars in millions, except share data 201112 2010W®) 2009(W3) 2008 2007MG)G)
OPERATIONS
Net sales $ 5231 $ 523 $ 5158 $ 4952 $ 4,54
Gross profit $ 227 $ 231¢ $ 220¢ $ 2,01z $ 193¢
Earnings from continuing operations $ 287 % 52¢ $ 472 % 382 % 42C
Earnings from discontinued operations 27C 77 65 79 81
Net earning: $ 557 $ 60 $ 537 $ 461 $ 501
COMMON STOCK
Earnings per share
Continuing operations
Basic $ 20¢ % 3.7 % 33 $ 271 % 2.7z
Diluted 2.07 3.6¢ 3.3¢ 2.6¢ 2.6¢
Dividends declared per share $ 228 $ 208 $ 18t % 166 $ 1.31
OTHER DATA
Total assets $ 4160 $ 454t $ 456 $ 470¢ $ 3,611
Long-term debt 2,12¢ 2,12¢ 2,151 2,72C 1,462

(1) In November 2010, the Company completed the sallesoAuto Businesses pursuant to the terms of el@se and Sale Agreement
and received cash consideration of $755. The Coynalso received cash flows of approximately $3atesl to net working capital
that was retained by the Company as part of the sadluded in earnings from discontinued operatifam fiscal year ended June 30,
2011, is an after-tax gain on the transaction df7$For all periods presented, the assets anditiediof the Auto Businesses have
been reclassified to assets held for sale, netirenhaded the financial results of the Auto Bussesin discontinued operations. In
connection with the discontinued operations preg@nt in the consolidated financial statementsaefinancial statement footnotes
have been updated to reflect the impact of disnaetl operations.

2 Earnings from continuing operations and nehie@s included the $258 narash goodwill impairment charge recognized in gepac
fiscal quarter for the Burt’s Bees business. Diutet earnings per share from continuing operatiocisded the impact of $1.86 from
this non-cash goodwill impairment charge.

(3) Infiscal year 2010, the Company adopted a newwattdrg standard regarding calculation of earningisghare. Prior year earnings
share have been adjusted to reflect the new adogustandard.

4) In fiscal year 2008, the Company acquired BuBé&es Inc. for an aggregate price of $913 excudizb paid for tax benefits associc
with the acquisition. In addition, the Company eetkinto an accelerated share repurchase agreemaet which it repurchased 12
million of its shares for an aggregate price of 675

(5) In fiscal year 2003, the Company announcethient to sell its business in Brazil, closed itces in Brazil, and sold nearly all of the
remaining assets of this business; in fiscal y@&72the Company sold certain assets remaining i®discontinued operation in
Brazil.
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VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS AND RESERVES (Dol lars in Millions)

Column A Column B Column C Column D Column E
Additions Deductions
Balance at  Charged to Charged Credited to Credited Balance at
beginning costs and to other costs and to other end
Description of period expenses accounts expenses accounts of period

Year ended June 30, 2011 $ (6 $ - % - % 1 3 - $ (O

Year ended June 30, 2009 @) (3 - - 4 (6)

Year ended June 30, 2011 $ (28 $ 1)

&
&
1

$ - $ (29

Year ended June 30, 2009 (22) (10 - - (32)

Year ended June 30, 2011 $ (12 % 2

@
©
1

$ - $ (19

Year ended June 30, 2009 @) - - 1 - (6)

Year ended June 30, 2011 $ (100 $ @5 $ - 8 - $ 14 $ (1)

Year ended June 30, 2009 (13 (12 - - 15 (10
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Exhibit 99.3

THE CLOROX COMPANY
RECONCILIATION OF ECONOMIC PROFIT

Dollars in millions EY11 @ FY10 FY09
Earnings from continuing operations before incomeaxes $ 565 $ 80¢ $ 70¢
Adjustments to earnings related to the Auto Busiees 114 12C 10z
Earnings before income taxes

including the Auto Businesses 677 92t 811
Nonr-cash restructuring-related and asset impairmests € 6 4 10
Non-cash goodwill impairmeri® 25¢ - -
Interest expens@ 128 13¢ 161

Earnings from continuing operations before incomes,
non-cash restructuring-related and assgaimment costs,

non-cash goodwill impairment and interegtemse $ 1,06« $ 1,06¢ $ 982
Adjusted after tax profit () $ 704 % 697 % 65(
Average capital employe® 3,031 2,92¢ 3,04¢
Capital charge ® 273 264 274
Economic profit (Adjusted after tax profit less captal charge) $ 431 $ 432 $ 37¢€
% change over prior year -0.5% +15.2% +3.€%

(1) The earnings from continuing operations befoceme taxes, the adjustments to earnings relatétetAuto Businesses and total capital
employed are adjusted in accordance with the tefrttee short-term incentive compensation plan.

(2) Non-cash restructuring-related and asset impait costs and goodwill impairment are added ba@atnings from continuing operations
before income taxes and adjusted capital emplayadotre closely reflect cash earnings and the tatpital investment used to generate those
earnings.

(3) Interest expense is added back to earningsibedais included as a component of the capitaigd

(4) Adjusted after tax profit represents earningsf continuing operations before income taxes, cestt restructuring-related and asset
impairment costs, the non-cash goodwill impairn@rarge and interest expense , after tax . Theataxapplied is the effective tax rate on
continuing operations before the non-cash goodmitlairment charge , which was 33.8%, 34.7% and%3rbfiscal years 2011, 2010 and
2009, respectively. The difference between thafigear 2011 effective tax rate on continuing opens before the non-cash goodwiill
impairment charge and the effective tax rate ortinaimg operations of 49.0% is (16.0)% relatedh® non-deductible non-cash goodwill
impairment charge and 0.8% for other tax effe@kated to excluding this charge.

67




Exhibit 99.3 Cont.

(5) Total capital employed represents total adsstsnon-interest bearing liabilities. Adjustedita@mployed represents total capital
employed adjusted to add back current year non+egsttucturing-related and asset impairment céstsrage capital employed represents a
two-point average of adjusted capital employedfiercurrent year and total capital employed forgter year, based on year-end balances.
See below for details of the average capital emgaaalculation:

FY11 @ FY10 FY09
Total assets $ 4165 $ 4548 $ 4,56¢
Adjustments related to the Auto Businesses 434 - -
Total assets adjusted for Auto Businesses 4,59 4,54¢ 4,56¢
Less:
Accounts payable 427 40¢ 38C
Accrued liabilities 447 491 471
Income taxes payable 41 74 86
Other liabilities 61¢ 677 64C
Deferred income taxes 14C 19 18
Non-interest bearing liabilities 1,66 1,67C 1,59t
Total capital employed 2,932 2,87¢ 2,974
Non-cash restructuring and asset
impairment costs 264 4 10
Adjusted capital employed $ 319% $ 288 $ 2,98/
Average capital employed $ 3031 $ 292 $ 3,04

(6) Capital charge represents average capital graglmultiplied by the weighted -average cost ofitehpThe nominal weighted-average cost
of capital used to calculate the capital charge 9%ador all fiscal years presented.
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Exhibit 99.4

THE CLOROX COMPANY
CALCULATION OF RETURN ON INVESTED CAPITAL

Dollars in millions FY11 FY10

Earnings from continuing operations before incomeaxes $ 565 $ 80&
Restructuring and asset impairment costs 4 4
Non-cash goodwill impairment 25€ -
Interest expense 12¢ 13¢

Earnings from continuing operations before incomes,
restructuring and asset impairment costs;cash

goodwill impairment and interest expense $ 94¢ $ 94¢
Adjusted after tax profit $ 62¢ $ 61¢
Adjusted average invested capital $ 2,63 $ 2,64t
Return on invested capital 23.% 23.4%

(1) Non-cash restructuring and asset impairmertsarsd the non-cash goodwill impairment charge2&8¥or the Burt's Bees business are
added back to earnings and average invested capitabre closely reflect operating results.

(2) Interest expense is added back to earningsibedhis factored in debt, a component of avenagested capital (as defined below).

(3) Adjusted after tax profit represents earningsif continuing operations before income taxesruesiring and asset impairment costs and
the non-cash goodwill impairment charge , after.take tax rate applied is the effective tax ratecontinuing operations before the non-cash
goodwill impairment charge, which was 33.8% and/3éin fiscal years 2011 and 2010, respectively. difference between the fiscal year
2011 effective tax rate on continuing operationfoieethe non-cash goodwill impairment charge amdetfiective tax rate on continuing
operations of 49.0% is (16.0)% related to the nededtible non-cash goodwill impairment charge a®dfor other tax effects related to
excluding this charge.

(4) Average invested capital represents a fivetguaverage of total assets less non-bearingiliabiland assets held for sale. Adjusted
average invested capital represents average imveapital adjusted to add back a five quarter ayeecd cumulative, current-year after-tax
restructuring and asset impairment costs. See bielodetails of the adjusted average invested abp#iculation:

(Amounts shown below are five quarter averages) FY11 FY10
Total assets $ 434: $ 4,58t
Less: non-interest bearing liabilities (1,639 (1,539
Less: assets held for sale (a7%) (409)
Average invested capital 2,53( 2,64:
Cumulative after-tax restructuring

and asset impairment costs 102 2
Adjusted average invested capital $ 2632 $ 2,64F

(5) ROIC is calculated as earnings from continwopgrations before income taxes, excluding restringjtand asset impairment costs, non-
cash goodwill impairment.
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